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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 04/01/2005

| | date of birth]| | was

T home| |
After being advised of the nature of the

interview and the identities of the interviewing agents, |

provided the following information:

| | a twelfth grader, was | lat
the Red Lake High wmmmmm_l
21, 2005. She was
class. Around 2:45 or 2:50 p.m., there was a big bang, like
someone pounding on lockers in the hall. Everyone got quiet and no
one did anything. The noises began to get closer, and by the third
time, the noises were right near the room. | | one of
told the class to get on the floor. The

students in the room got on the floor and hid behind desks and
attempted to cover and shield themselves.

_ | | called the police and reached a dispatcher, but
Ms.LIn_tnE_Jtook the phone from her. [;::;::::Faid that Jeff Weise
was chool with a gun and was shooting people. She told the
police to get up there right away. Weise was a student of

saw Weise walk by the room she was in. Weise
banged on the door, and may have shot at the door. | | knew
Weise but did not really talk to him. Weise was a quiet person,
who had many friends. He was not a loner, and was not excessively
teased by other students.

| |whose last name id not know, and|

Investigation on 03/23/2005 aa Red Lake, Minnesota
File # 198A-MP-66145~30&~" ILgO Date dictated 04/01/2005
A
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 03/31/2005

on March 23. 2005.| | date of birth
| elephone

|was interviewed by writer and Special Agent (SA)

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives.
| |advisec as follows:

He is a high school
I I

was not at the high school on Monday, March 21,

2005,

black and was a tall, big guy. did not know that Weise was

He saw Jeff Weise a fff:iines. Weise was dressed in
Dash Lussier's grandson.

Investigation on 03/23/2005 aa Red Lake, MN

File # 198A-MP-66145.2502.\— |1 5 | Date dictated  03/31/2005
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by SA kaf
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 03/31/2005

On March 23, 2005, | | date of birth
s interviewed at his residence] |
telephonerw Also present was

Special Agent (SA) | of Alcohol, Tobacco,
Firearms and Explosives. | bdvised as follows:

| |q9n9rally works at the high school in the
| | He was there at the high school the
afternoon of March 21, 2005, but was on the other side of the

ear anything and heard no shots. |
part which is not attaifff:ff:ffe main

school. It as nmart of the vocational school. was sitting
there when came An-and said there was a shooting going
on in the high school and so just stayed there. The fire

alarms went off.

| land stayed there
with| [ until it was over.
Then they went around front and then they went home. They were
told to go home until they were nee is what they did.
They did help the police, includin hnd another guy,

open the doors to the classrooms.

did not know Jeff Weise.

Investigation on 03/23/2005 at MN
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1
on March 23, 2005, SAsl _ land b3
interviewed| |at his residence on zgc
refused to speak with the interviewing agents, but his mother
stated that| had a doctor's appointment and was not in
school on the day ot the school shootings, March 21, 2005.
On March 23, 2005, SAs | — Jand| |
interviewed| [EE her residence on

rerused Cto speak To Che 1nterviewing agents.

interviewed | date of birth] ]
| a2t the residence of] |

On March 23, 2005,-sadl | and] |

fls a seventh grader

in the Red Lake Junior High School. on the
day of the shootings, March 21, 2005. | |at the
time the shooting started. He heard that a student came to the
school with a gun and heard shots fired. He did not know Jeff

Weise.

on March 23, 2005, SAd | and | |

interviewed| | date of hirth

at his residence on|

|was at the school on

the day orf the shootings, March 21, 2005. was in the

t the time the shooting started. He did not see or hear
anything. The teachers closed the doors | and he was
told someone was shooting in the school. |

[did not know Jeff Weise. ! |said that his| |
|[was at school the day o e shooting, but that

his was not.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 04/02/2005

Red Lake Hospital, RedrLake*_MN_xeleased_guaLQQy of the
following items to Special Agent of the

Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) at 11:15 a.m.:

(1) Plastic bag containing bloody clothing items from
Darryl Lussier

(2) Blood-stained pair of boots froﬂ I

(3) Bloody garments from unknown victim

(4) Bloody garments from unknown victim

(5) Bloody garments from unknown victim

The plastic bag from Derek Lussier's residence
transferred to the care and custody of Special Agent (SA)ﬁi;::::]
at approximately 4:45 p.m. on 03[24/2005. On 03/25/2005,
e ocod-stained boots were released t | FBI Victim's

Service specialist, and were to be returned to the victim if
reqguested.

The other items had been sealed in plastic and were
saturated with blood. Based on the condition of the other items,
their apparent lack of evidentiary value, and their undetermined
ownership, the remaining items were disposed of as per protocols
and procedures for bio-hazard materials. The items were disposed
of at the Red Lake Hospital on 03/24/2005 at 7:15 p.m.

Investigation on 03/23/2005 a Red Lake, MN

File # 198A-MP- 66145~ 30 Q= | L,\-, Date dictated  04/02/2005
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Date of transcription 3/30-31/05

| |date of birth[:::::::] father ofl 22
| |had been previously identified of the identity of the€ b7C
interviewing agent and was advised of the purpose of the interview.

provided the following information:

signed a MeritCare authorization for use and

disclosure of information form in reference t A copy
of the form is attached and the original has béen placed into a 1A
envelope.

| He

to[:;g j -~ NOW because
thought maybe could b? Ef%red to iT:f:jouple of days.] .

later agreed to let S talk to

Sﬁ |tken briefly intervi edl I

were also present.

'ndicateri]_b_EJml'ld rather not have sal |ta1k

089rvr05.302

e

e

Investigation on 3/24/05 at Fargo, ND

File # 198A-MP-66145" 30 a """" (p( Date dictated 3/30~31/05
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 04/07/2005

| born | |Red b3
Lake, Minnesota, telephone number | | was interviewed b6
regarding his knowledge of Jeff Weise and the shooting at the Red b7c

Lake High School. After being advised of the.identities of the
interviewing Agents and the nature of the interview,
provided the following information: '

I : lon_the day
of the school shooting. | |(ph) called tof

classroom and said someone was snooting in the school. | |then
heard several gun shots somewhere in the school A shor ime

later he saw police cars ¢ '
outside of the building.

ran from the classroom and outside with five or
gix other students.

|said he knew who Jeff Weise was but stated that
they were not friends. He said that Weise always wore a black
jacket and clothing. heard through other people that Weige
drew pictures a lot.

[ | said Heige's friends wp-r*pl

Investigation on 03/24/2005 a Red Lake, MN (telephonically)
File # 198A-MP-66145= 30 ,.\,“.a(g Date dictated  04/07/2005

by gi [ Se=td
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 04/05/2005

| | born | | who resides at
| | and whose telephone number is
| was contacted at the Red Lake Indian Reservation
Tribal Police Station. after being advised of the
identities of the interviewing Agents and the nature of the
interview, provided the following information:

Investigation on 03/24/2005. at Red Lake, Minnesota

File # 198A-MP-66145 — 38 a< (7 .]b _ Date dictated 04/05/2005
SA CZD
by SA
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 04/07/2005

| rJ born| | b3

| telephone number | or| | bs
was interviewed regarding her knowIedge Of JeLf Weise and b7cC

the shooting at the Red Lake High School. After being advised of b7D

the identigi he interviewing Agents and the nature of the
interview, brovided the following information:

| |was inl |when the shooting

heard gun shots described as loud bangs. She said
saw the shooter and ordered the students to get down
on the rloor. | | heard approximately twenty shots coming from
the hallway somewhere. The shooter then pounded on the door to her
classroom and tried to open the door. heard screaming and
saw students through the door window rumning down the hallway. Her

teacher ordered the students _not to look and to stay dow
teacher called the police on| |ce11 phone number

[ Isaid a short time later, a |named
came in the class and told them 1L was sate Lo leave

[ 1said she did not have prior knowledge that Weise
was planning th h ' i never

Investigation on 03/24/2005 at Red Lake, MN

File # 19 3A-MP-66145——-2n2—TT',\I,, Q Date dictated 04/07/2005
SA \S )
by _ SA 2>
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On March 24, 2005

son of

telephone number|

fwas contacted telephonically

regarding his knowledge of Jeff Weise and the shooting at the Red
Lake High School. After being advised of the identity of the
interviewing Agent and the nature of the interview, he provided

the following information:

and did

not have any information pertaining to this investigation.
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On March 24. 2005| born |
) telephone number
| was 1nterviewed telephonically regarding his knowledge

of Jeff Weise and the shooting at the Red Lake High School.

After being advised of the identity of the interviewing Agent and
the nature of the interviewg[:::::grovided the following
information: -

[:::::]mms not in school on the day of the shooting
incident and did not have any pertinent information regarding
this investigation.

\4R4— - 52— 10
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 04/07/2005

born
| | telephone number was interviewed
regarding his knowledge of Jeff WeIse and the shooting at the Red
Lake High School. After being advised of the identity of the
interviewing Agents and the nature of the interview,
provided the following information:

| ]on the day shooting. He
heard the gun shots and left the building. said he did not
know Jeff Weise and had never heard anything about a plan to commit

violence at the school.

[::;::::]did not have any further pertinent information
regarding this investigation.

Investigation on 03/24/2005 at Red Lake, MN

File # 198A-MP-66145 ~ AN Ju2™ ﬂ’ﬁ { Date dictated 04/07/2005
SA
by SA )
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 03/31/2005

| juvenild |date of birth

| parent] i |
| telephone number | was advised of

the identities of the interviewing Agents and the nature of the
interview. hereafter voluntarily provided the following

information:

pas present all day af:fffffi]at the Red Lake
High School on Monday, March 21, 2005. was physically in
classroom _wh i i
e teacher,

Simultaneously, while[ |
secured the classroom doors and gave instructions to all of the
students, heard gun shots being fired from somewhere inside

of the_ school. sat in a corner wit:hr_t;_1..'|g__Qj.;];].gx__a_tiz.:.s:}.e;u.j:igs__,____I
while[ [told everyone to be guiet.

said. Sometime during the shooting, Miss| | and another student
moved a desk in front of the office door that connected with the
classroom. remembers looking at the clock and noting the

time that thRe shooting occurred as approximately 2:55 p.m.

believes the shooting was over by 3:10 or 3:15 p.m. However;, —
id not specifically look at the clock on the wall to know

when the shooting ended.

Investigation on 3/24/2005 at Minnesota
File # 198§A-=MP-66145.2A Duemr ([ ?’R Date dictated 3/30/2005
SA H ’
by g\ SA : meb
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
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Continuation of FD-302 of ___| ,On 3/24/2005  ,Page __ 2

also recalled the sound of gunshots seemed to be
getting closer and closer to the classroom she was in. For just a
little while, the gunshots sounded further away, but then became

closer and close

next room over,

[ |
remembers hearing the popping "pow, pow, pow" of a gun going off.

remembers that the gunfire lasted for maybe seven to ten
minutes, and then just stopped.

did know the shooter, JEFFREY WEISE. [:::::::]

would say hi to WEISE when she would see him in the classroom or in
the hallway at school. | |
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 03/31/2005

b3
juvenile date of birth b6
| parent | b7C
telephone number| Jwas advised of
the identities of fhe interviewing Agents and the nature of the
interview. thereafter voluntarily provided the following

information=

is 9th grade student at the Red Lake High School.

knew who JEFEfﬁf:ﬁEf“E was and had seen him in the school
every now and then. rstated he was not friends with WEISE

and had last seen WEISE at the school approximately two weeks ago.

[:::::::]was physically present at school during the

shooting on the afternoon of March 21, 2005, waa_aga;gd_inj

As[:::::::]sat at_th le in the classroom, he heard a
loud crashing noise, which initially believed to be the
iani crashing a buffer against the wall of the classroom.

[iffifffjstood up from his seat and table and began to walk toward
the north exit door to determine what had caused the loud crashing

noise. At about the same time entered the north doorwav
Investigation on 3/24/2005 at | Minnesota
=
File # 198A-MP-66145 =0 F)——-""“[j % Date dictated 3/30/2005
SA LA T
by(ansa E meb
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Continuation of FD-302 of __| ,On 3/24/2005 ,Page __ 2

|heard several more
SNots being rired. assumes the shots were fired by WEISE.

through the south door
~and out or the school, past the glass-paneled hallway.

school, he heard more shots being fired. Again, |
the shots were fired by WEISE. As the rounds were fired,
remembers hearing glass breaking behind him. ran
across the street with other students and took shelter at the
convenience store.

| |instructed all of the st run.
| |complied, and ran out of the door. As ran outside
[e) =

In trving to remember more details ahont the shootina
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While in_thel

heard _additional

gunshots and sawl

When|

instructed the students to run,

complied and ran out of the

building, along a side wall of the building. After exiting the
school building and running behind remembers

windows shattering behind him.

was not certain, but

believes he h or eight shots

fired after he had exited

the building. and the other children ran toward the main
entrance at the school and then crossed the street and took refuge

at a convenience store.
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Date of transcription 03 /29/2005

| a Native American female, date of 22
birth| | b7C
Imailing‘aﬁdreasl nd b7D

home telephone number lwag contacted at the Red Lake

Law Enforcement Center, Red Lake, Minne r advised
of the identities of Special Agent (SA) and SA
f the Federal Bureau of Investigation and the

nature of the investigation, provided the following
information:

|
SA iand SA| |of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco,

Firearms and Explosives previously interviewed her about Jeff Heise

and the Red Lake High School (RLHS) shootings on 03/21/2005.

1.

Investigation on 03/24/2005 a Bemidji, Minnesota

File # 198A-MP-66145 =36 /",:L‘-% , Date dictated 03 /24 /2005
SA W’ .
by SA rem Zem
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pas placed in a 1-
A envelope and forwarded to the substantive section of the main
file.
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Date of transcription 03/29/2005

bé
b7C

On Thursday, March 24, 2005, Special Agent (SA

advised that he had been parked in the Red Lake Law
Enforcement Center parking lot in Bureau vehicle MP121, a 2004

| Dodge Durango assigned to SA |when MP 121 was struck by Red

| Lake Police Department K-9 Officer| |in his marked

unit. Officer] | had been backing his vehicle out of his

parking spot when he struck the driver’s side rear quarter panel.

At the time of the accident, SA |had been stopped and the

vehicle had been in park.

SA[:::] took several photographs of the damage done to MP
turned the roll of film over to the Case Agent, SA
Effi:ffﬁ The damage was localized to the rear bumper and the area
around the gas cap.

Investigation on 03/24/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota
14% ~
File # «66A-MP-66145 ~ 30 S~/ '1_( Date dictated  03/29/2005

by SA :db_%
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 03/31/2005

On March 24, 2005, 1 date of birth b6
| was interviewed at her residencel | b7C
1 | telephone | Also b3

present was her mother| [advised as
follows:

She is al |ceacher at Red Lake High

School and has been so since| |
teacher and was at the high school on Monday, March 21, 2005,
during the shooting incident.

In the late afternoon she was in her classroom and_heaxd_1
r;hg_ggnghg;s_bu;_ﬁid_ngg]recognize what it was at first.

From inside her classroom she thought
maybe something had fallen against one of the lockers and so she
kept going with her teaching. One of her students saw the police
car out front and the class went to the window to see what was
going on. tried to get them settled down Adn _fheir
seats. On& o = students went out in the hall and| |

| | The
teacher from thel

I

see about four inches on the bottom. | [yell
and she was making her way through the kids in the hall. She
pulled the kids from the hall back into her classroom and saw
police officers at the front entrance. She got the kids back into
her classroom and shut the door.

Investigation on 03/24/2005 at Bemidji, MN

File # 198A-MP-66145~ B/~ — I"] ¥ Date dictated  03/31/2005
(8] /
by SA [kat
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it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.




FD-302a (Revs10-6-95)

P

Continuation of FD-302 of __| ,0n 03/24/2005 ,Page __ 2 b6

198A-MP-66145
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At that point, the only people outside were the kids who
had been evacuated from the classrooms who had also been involved,
i i d the students from classroam So

students were mixing with the kids from| |

classroom. |

Fire trucks and ambulances were pouring in. | |still did
not know what was going on until she could talk to more of the
teachers. She spent the next two hours outside with everyone
trying to console and support the kids.

| car was parked out back and she went and got
it later when ey could and then she came to her mother's house.
She went back into the building to retrieve her purse and car keys
before it was sealed off.

During the incident, the fire alarm went off and so she
could not hear the public address system. |

I Ithen advised that at the beginning of the
incident she had heard the two shots but they were muffled because
she had a radio on in her room and then a thud like someone fell
against a locker. She thought someone fell or was tazered. When
she saw the police with their guns, she knew it was more serious.
She did not want to upset the kids.

' 1

He was telling people how

|had told them to stay inside.
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Continuation of FD-302 of ___| ,On 03/24/2005  ,Page __ 3

She
or someone else said that i1t was Jelf Weise who had come 1in. The
kids in front of the school knew it was Weise who had come in. A
couple of kids said he was disturbed and that was why he was put on
homebound. Everybody in the school knew he had a dﬁsagxeemenh_with
a teacher and that was why he was _put on homebound. did
not know Weise very well at all.

or

something like that. | |did not know his first name.
After the incident, everybody was asking if anybody had seen him.

Wher| | she
had Weise as a 9th grader but then he was on homebound. She
recognized him when she saw his picture. She recalled him as being
a quiet student, tall, dressed in black, who did not say much. She
did not remember much about him. She never received any of his
homebound work back, although she sent his homebound work to him
through the homebound lady. She took care of all that.

I |
that day and she knew them all. She heard the bell ring so it must
have been 3:05 p.m. when they went outside. She heard the gunshots
at 2:55 p.m., so the entire incident lasted 10 minutes or less.

When they were looking for that teacher outside after the
shooting incident, it was the first that had heard that
Weise had behavior problems.
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gation was conducted by Special

Agent (sA)] lat Fargo,

on 3/24/05|
a MexritCare disclnsTre of information fo;

son

North Dakota: bé
b7C

|and|l |signed

mm.;n_:ﬂﬁﬁxgngg_zg_ﬁheir
nly

It should be noted

authorized the release of infomration for the Red Lake School

shooting investigation only.
is expressed on the form.

a 1A envelope.

On 4/4/0

in reference to

094xrvx05.1ins

Not for release to the media. This
The original form has been placed into

.1_é_EA[:::::::jﬁﬁxzﬂd_MﬁxirCare with the release

B8R Later S 308 =[]
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 03/25/2005

analysis from his |
MeritCare Hospital in Fargo, ND.

i sa) | |
to obtain swabs for DNA
who was hospitalized at

On 3/24/05 at approximately 3:50 PM RN,
MeritCare Hospital, |

All six swabs were air dried and then were placed in six
separate containers at the following approximate times:

#1
#2
#3
#4
#5
#6

Oon

3:54 PM

3:

3

4.

4.

56

:58

00

02

PM

PM

PM

PM

4:04 PM

3/25/05 the evidence was mailed, via Fed Ex, to

84rvr03.302

Investigation on 3/24/05

at Fargo, ND
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Date of transcription 03/25/2005

Oon 3/24/05 cial Doent (QB\I
received consent fro to
obtain swabs for DNA analysis from their | | who

was hospitalized at MeritCare Hospital in Fargo, ND.

On 3/24/05 _at aporoximatelv 4:17 pul | Ry

MeritCare Hospital,

I

At annroximatelw 4-21 DMI I

All six swabs were air dried and then were placed in six
separate containers at the following approximate times:

#1 - 4:24 PM
#2 - 4:26 PM
#3 - 4:28 PM
#4 - 4:29 PM
#5 - 4:30 PM
#6 - 4:32 PM

On 3/25/05 the evidence was mailed, via Fed Ex, to

84rvr02.302

Investigation on 3/24/05 at Fargo, ND
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Date of transcription 03/30/2005 -

date of birth| | was
interviewed at North Country Regional Hospital, 1100 W. 38th
Street, Bemidji, Minnesota 56601. After being advised of the
nature of the interview and the identities of the interviewing
agents, provided the following information:

At approximately 2:45 p.m., on March 21, 20054
|at Red Lake Hig chool,
Red Lake, Minnesota, when he heard gunshots coming from outside the
room. [:::::;:]hwas supposed to be in| | classroom
at the time he heard the shots. The shots sounded like someone was
throwing heavy books to the floor, but believed them to be
shotgun shots.

E;;;:::::]:ﬂid not think that Weise was the kind of person
that woul o something like this. Weise was not teased

excessively or beat up. imes Weise was picked on, but not
more than anyone else. got along with Wei would
make polite small-talk, and Weise was friendly to and

other students.

| Iri-iri not gsee anv of Weige's drawinas of death

by

Investigation on 03/24/2005 aa Red Lake, Minnesota
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date of birth| | was
interviewed at North Country Regional Hospital, 1100 W. 38th
Street, Bemidji, Minnesota 56601. After being advised of the
nature of the interview and the identities of the interviewing
agents, provided the following information:

Iust before 3:00 p.m., on March 21, 2005, Jwas in
| |classroom at the Red Lake High School, Red
Lake, Minnesota, with fifteen to eighteen other students when he
first heard six or seven gunshots. The teacher said that the
noises were not gun shots and that it was a janitor working in the
hall. There were more shots fired, but the teacher insisted it was
the janitor.

[:;:;:::]remained seated at his desk, and his other
classmates did not move. Suddenlvy,]|

classroom. The students were then herded into teacher offices
adjoining the classroom.

| | entered the classroom. | |

The students in the office then began to try to escape

ilding through the nearest exit. A friend named| |helped
[iif:fjifout of the building. As he exited| heard about
four more shots and| |

Weise and were friendly and sometimes talked in
the halls at school.” Weise did not really have many friends, and

Investigation on 03/24/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota

File # 198A-MP-66145 == —Q [ Date dictated  04/01/2005
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never thought that
€ise wou = € one wi € gun ac school.

Weise was never bullied, teased or threatened. Ninth
graders may have teased Weise more so than other students at Red

Lake, however.
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I | was interviewed at his home On@
| After being advise

of the nature of the interview and the identities of the
interviewing agents,[:::::] provided the following information:

[ ldid not know Jeff Weise well Heise andl |

[::;:::]said that Weise and smoked cigarettes but
did not use drugs.

Investigation on 03/24/2005 a Red Lake, Minnesota
P = '
File # 198A-MP-66145 <30 ?ﬁ}ﬂ' ’ %6’- Date dictated 04 /01/2005
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| | adguir white female., date of birthl |

haome address | |
i telephone number was advised of

the identity of the interviewing Agent and the nature of the
interview. thereafter  voluntarily provided the following

information:

Also present during the interview was sal |
U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Indian Affairs,
Albuquerque, New Mexico Office.

During the Red Lake High School shooting which occurred
on the afternoon of March 21, 2005,| has in her classroom at
the Red Lake High School teaching | lclass during the
seventh period of instruction.| | listed the following students
as being physically present in her classroom during the shooting:

|was one of three students who was not

normally in | |class for the seventh hour. said some of
her students who would have ] j '
seventh period were actually

afternoon of Monday, March 21st.

[:::::]said she knew right away JEFFREY WEISE was the

Effffijr at the Red Lake High School on the afternoon of March 21st.

Investigation on 3/25/2005 at Bemidji, Minnesota
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0'F| |t"'] assroom I

Once inside the classroom,[:::::]locked the door located
at the northwest corner of the classroom and then ran through the
door of the adjoinin ! '
of the classroom.

students. During the shooting, | jattempted to keep all of the
students quiet and in the northeast corner of the classroom,
huddled together with the lights turned off.

At some point during the shooting, the school's fire
alarm warning bell began to ring. However, the sounds of gunfire
could ?Efif;je clearly heard as the fire alarm bell continued to

ring. stated she tried to concentrate on the fire alarm in
order to take her mind off the fear she possessed in reaction to
the school shooting.

During the shootinq.l

Additionallvy, I
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In an ¢ to remember additional details about the
school shooting, egan to describe how she stood in the
_hallwav with stndent I

[remembers telling both |

It was
at thi int | |[heard a loud noise, which she described as a
bang. did not know what th i wag, C
with hearing the loud bang noise, [ iobserved
classrff::;fr used her keys to lock the classroom's northwest exit
door. then directed all of the studentﬁ:ff:fTe northeast
corner o er classroom, where they huddled. walked to the
southwest corner of her classroom and enter he door h

adjacent shared teacher's office space.
also entered the interoffice area of the southwest door and

then returned to her classroom. | | remembers she was able to
ont of the inner office door with the help of
1so recalled a few other students helped her move

a rfiling cabinet in front of the northwest exit door that she had
previously locked.

In-recalling -the events,[:::::]described how she felt as
if she moved very slowly and thought to herself that her response
to the shooting seemed much like a drill.
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After she closed the door to fhe_inieroffice area*E:::;:]
returned bhack to her huddied students remembers

| It was

EEE:EEfS point]| | realized the lights in her classroom were on.

|at some point, got up and turned off the lights in her

classroom in an effort to not draw attention to her classroom and
students. Once turned the lights off she went back and sat
down with the students.

Once
huddled studen

|turned off the lights and returned to the ]
=R

also remembers crouching in the northeast corner

with the students and thinking how dry her mouth was.
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the southwest corner of the classroom in order to look into the
» inner office area.

[:::::]was very glad the fi alarm had sounded during the
shooting. The fire alarm helpea concentrate and focus on the
children and not think about the sounds of gunfire reverberating
through the Red Lake High School during the shooting.
remembers thinking to herself that if the alarm stops ringing, she
was going to get up and vull the alarm again., dust to keep it
ringing.

[::::;]described hearing the sounds of gun shots fired in
the classroom located on the other side of the south wall of her

classroom. | | said the sounds of gunfire seemed to emanate from
[ [classroom. | [vividly recalls the screams of
people, the crack of gunfire and the commotion in the adjacent
classroom to the south. According to_____] the sound of gunfire
was close for a while and then seemed to move away. At some point,
the:gunfire drew cloge-again; -into-the vicinity of

clagaroom, and m;hwmmm_mm_m;m_l
remembers
|

Sometime after the shooting stopped,| :heard security
people talking in the hallway on radios. The phone in her

classroom rang, and it was wanting to know if she
was okay. Awhile after the qunfire stopped, someone jiggled
outside door handle for[::::f:;]class e in.

sat for a few more minutes, until the opened the

rdﬂﬂr_ﬂnd_lnstructed everyone to exit the room. | | remembers
unlocking the door to her classroom. He told the

children to run as fast as they could, past| |

classroom to the middle school area.

On Saturday, March 26, 2005,[:::::]telephonically
contacted the Command Post at Red Lake, Minnesota to provide
additional telephonic informatﬂff:::;f addition to the information

she provided on March 25, 2005, |2lso recalled sitting in the
corner of her classroom with the students during the shooting and
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removed during the search are listed below,
Evidence Recovery Log which is being maintained in an FD-340
Envelaone.

1

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 04 /01 /2005

On March 25, 2005, a search was conducted of the Library
at RED LAKE HIGH SCHOOL, which is located in Red Lake, MN.

Ttems

and were detailed in an

The seized items were then transferred to SA| | b3
of the FBI's Evidence Response Team, who placed the items Eg
c

into evidence.

The following items were removed from the LIBRARY:

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)

One

One

One

One

Two

(1)
(1)
(1)
(1)

library pass associated with|

firearms manual associated with

assignment sheet associated with

library pass associated with LNU.

assignment sheets associated with

Investigation on

03/25/2005 a Red Lake, MN

2 _
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Juvenile |date of birth
| | narent [ Telenbone number
1 | was
advised of the identity of the interviewing Agents and the nature
of the interview. | | thereafter, voluntarily provided the

following information:

was interviewed with regard to her knowledge of
the Red T.ake High School shooting which occurred on March 21, 2005.
is a 12th grader at the Red Lake High School.

On the afternoon of the shootinq,r________1wQ§_§L_gghQQﬁ.

[ Tas physically present in]

classroom. Sometime just prior to 3 o'clock in the afternoon, the
| |came into the c¢lassroom and told everyone to lock
their door. At about this time[::::::f?]heard sounds outside of
the class room which at first sounded like loud clapping. As the
clapping grew louder| | then realized it was not clapping,
but in fact was the sound of gunfire growing louder and closer to
the class room. At some point, the school's fire alarm warning
bell-began to ring:

In hindsight,[::::::::]speculates and thinks that perhaps
the shooter, JEFFREY WEISE, pulled the fire alarm to get people out
of the class rooms and _into the hallways so he could have targets
at which to shoot at. recalled the gunfire and the noise
seemed to get louder and closer and then all of a sudden all of the
gunfire stopped. Although the fire alarm was still ringing, it

seemed to that the school became very quiet.
Investigation on 03/25/2005 at Minnesota
File # 198A-MP-66145—3p £~ | % 22 Date dictated  03/30/2005
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WEISE was. However,

| did kno
was not a friend of WEISE.

in school for the past month or so.

stated she h
According to

?d_nQL_ﬂﬁﬂn_ﬂElﬁEL_

WEISE. |
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Date of transcription 03/30/2005

b3

| date of birth was b6
intervie ntry Regional Hospital, 1100 W. 38th b7C
Street, Bemidji, Minnesota 56601. After being advised of the

nature of the interview and the identities of the interviewing

agents,[::::::::]provided the following information:

| knew Jeff Weise but the two did not hang out
together after school.

Investigation on 03/25/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota
File # 198A-MP-66145‘"30 .a,’_.r___’ g(ﬂ Date dictated' 03/30/2@05
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Date of transcription 03/30/2005

| date of birth was i
interviewed a oT ountry Regional Hospital, 1100 W. 38th _ b7C

Street, Bemidji, Minnesota 56601. After being advised of the
nature of the interview and the identities of the interviewing
agents,[ |provided the following information:

| [qid ow Jeff Weise well, but|
knew him. Kids lik d Jeff were teased at school, and some
classmates would fight with

| heard a rumor that Weise planned to shoot
up Red Lake High School on April 20, 2004. | |did not think
that there was any truth to the rumors.

I |never hung out with Weise and | |

hever heard anything connecting Weise to any weapons, and
was unaware of any of Weise's drawings.

—

On one occasion., J

Investigation on 03/25/2005 a Red Lake, Minnesota
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| date of birthl | Social
Security Account Numbeij | was interviewed at North
Country Regional Hospital, 1100 W. 38th Street, Bemidji, Minnesota
56601. After being advised of the nature of the interview and the
identities of the interviewing agents,[::::::::]provided the
following information:

isald that. would

run into Weise, but did not believe_thatl
On at least one occasion, Wiese and|

B WETE: w1}

| On another occasionld Land

does not hang out withl

Investigation on 03/25/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota
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oaiareh 27, 2005 | (date
of birth was interviewed in a inner office of the Red

Lake Juvenile Detention, after speaking to Assistant Special Agent

In Charge (ASAC)|

(F.B.T

)

| Federal Bureau of Investigation

Also present was | I

and Special Agent (SA) | ] Bureau of Indian

Affairs (B.I.A.) The following is a log of approximate times
pertinent events relative to that interview:

Approximate Time Event

10:00 a.m. Interview began.

10:40 a.m. Break.

10:45 a.m. Interview resumed.

11:25 a.m. Break.

11:30 a.m. Interview resumed. .
12:07 p.m. Break.

12:09 p.m. Interview resumed.

12:38 p.m. sa__ ]and sa[___ |

left interview room.

12:43 p.m. SAI:J and sa[ |
returned. Interview

resumed.

1:20 p.m. sa and syl |

left interview room.

| provided
with lunch.
1 L
Investigation on 03/27/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota
File # 198A-MP-66145-302= ‘ ﬂ Date dictated 03/27/2005
by SA :rp“}l
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| |spoke
with Victim Specialisq
F.B.I.

3:11 p.m. Interview resumed.

3:20 p.m
began providing a written
statement.

3:35 p.m. Break.

3:38 p.m. Written statement resumed.

4:25 p.m. Written statement concluded.
Statement initialed and signed
b

TiCLell stacemenc

initialed by SA sa|
andl

4:27 p.m. Interviewed concluded.

Thronaghout the interview, bothl |
were provided with water and the opportunity to
use the restroom, which both did on multiple occasions.
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Date of transcription 04/01/2005

b3

Eqllowing the interview ofl l date irth b6
Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA) Sp?gial_Aggan[ff:Eif bC
Belcourt, North Dakota BIA Office, apd
Pine Ridge, South Dakota BIA Office., went t | home,

| |providedl::;::] with twelve 3 % floppy disks for
a computer, seven orange in color, three red in color, one yellow

one blue in received this property from
Eﬁijfff:;and provided Wi an FD-597 Property Receipt.
Later that afternoon, provided the floppy disks to the
below-listed Special Agent. The disk and a copy of the FD-597 were
provided to| | for evidentiary purposes. A copy of the FD-

597 is attached to and considered part of this FD-302.

Investigation on 3/27/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota

File # 198A-MP-66145" 230 9»»--——\616') Date dictated  3/31/2005
by Sﬁq meb
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBIL. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.




ED-§0™{Rev 8-11:04) .

-

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
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On (date)  Jpeess R 7, J0OS”

Page ]—— of —L—

-

item(s) listed below were:
eceived From
Returned To
Released To

1 _Seized

(Name)

:“(Street Address)

(City)_|

rd

Description of Item(s): /& [/4’//2/‘7@ 1!{) [E,Zf ,

/
—7 _EANG L

E,é.f.f ’
/ (?/{//,{)a/

| oty

.
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Received By:
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Received From|
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Date of transcription 03/27/2005

. b3
; I__l(herezl.naftel:[ |, be
juvenile male, (date of birth| , was interviewed 1in an b7C
inner office of the Red Lake Juvenile Detention Cenfgx, Also 7D
nregent during the interview, was| father
and Special Agent (SA)
Bureau of Indian Affairs (B.I.A.).| [was advised of the

identity of the interviewing agents and then was asked if he could
be interviewed d. as advised that he was not
under arrest. [fff:ffffiwas advised that the interview was
voluntary and that he could stop the interview at any time without
any ramifications. | bcknowledged that the interview was

voluntary, agreed to speak with the interviewing agents, and
provided the following information:

Investigation on 03/27/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota
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|related that on the day of the RED LAKE HIGH
SCHOOL shooting, March, 21, 2005, he got up at home in the morning,

went to sch lked to his friends, and then began attending his
classes. related that he went to his first two hours,
then began hig| |[which covers the third and fourth hours
of his normal school day. | hat he believed that
ds the end of]| and the
related that he stayed in the! Ithrough
his ITunch ri he usually spent his lunch
in the elated that he '

other classes, “which included al

|2t The high school.

was also in| |and also finished his work
a pass. [ related that they did not walk to the
together and that he beat | by a
tes. [ ]recalled that] [cTass was_in the

land recalled that
but stated that he did believe thatl |was there with
class.

related that he was in the doing his
math homework when he heard two gunshots. | related that a
shor ime later he saw JEEE _WETSE looking in the window to the
E;;;;;:i]from the hallway. | |then stated that when he said

a e "saw JEFF," he meant that he saw the barrel of the gun and
socmeone dressed in black, not that he a?tuallx_saﬁ WEISE's face and
could have identified him at that time. related that he
did not see WEISE at any other time during the shooting.

reiated that he was scared anddnitiallv r through the
and ocut into a hallway by the related that while in

I clag
rQbLaingd_a]pass to go to_ thel related that

the hallway, he|

’
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| related that he was in the

hallw briefly when [opened fhg_dgg;_ﬁxgm_;hg___1
[:%%::ff]and yelled at him to get_inside the

related that he went inside the | [told him
that it was JEFF WEISE who was shooting. | frelated shortly
after he went into the |

| | related that everyone in the]| |was going
into an inner offiia_because1the teachers were telling them to get
inside the office. related that everyone went into the

inner office, including | andl I
that at one noint I

Continuation of FD-302 of _| .,On 03/27/2005 ,Page __4

[reTated that they were in the office for

tely an hour before they got word that theE :f;%% %eave.

| kelated that they were escorted out of the past
e main offi t a door that was down the ha rom the

mai.%mwmnmmm:_of

the

be place into a 1A envelope for future retrieval. A photocopy of
thq attached to, and incorporated within, this document.

| |re1ated that after the shooting he went over to
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| F.B.I.,

initialed by everyone else present, as follows:

provided a written statement, writften by SA

b7C
b7D

signed and initialed by and

"My name is| | apd I _am

iving this written statement to Special_ Agent
of the F.B.I. and Special Agend
= B.I.A. on March 27, 2005. I have given SA

and SA

a verbal statement voluntarily and

give this written statement voluntarily. No promises,

rthmts__omaem_on_hamhaen made. My father,
is present and was

present during

the verbal interview. I have been

offered the opportunity to do a written or verbal taped

statement and c

ongented to giving a written statement.

I have asked SA to write the statement and been

told that I wil
and correct the

1 be offered a chance to review, edit
statement.
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This concludes this written statement which I
have given voluntarily and of my own free will. This
statement consists of 3 pages.
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b7C
The original written statement provided by'[:::::::]'was b7D

placed into a 1A envelope for future retrieval. A photocopy of the
written statement is attached, and incorporated into, this document.

were placed into a 1A
envelope for future retrieval. A photocopy of theg is
attached to, and incorporated into, this document.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 03/30/2005

date of birth' was o
interviewed at the gas station and market on Route I in the Red b3
Lake Indian Reservation. Based on other previous interviews,
was aware of the identities of the interviewing agents.

Uring a brief conversation with agents,[ | provided the
following information:

Investigation on 03/27/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota

File # 198A-MP-66145 ~ 30 & {4 Date dictated  03/30/2005
L Z_\ M -
by SA L sA WS
i
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

| Indian female,

Minnesgota. resides at_her residenc

Date of transcription 04/04/2005

date of birth

was inteerTffE:T: the Red Lake Juvenile C =)
| | : | i mailing address b6

telephone number

is]| | After
identities of the i1nterviewing agents and

being advised of the b7C
the nature of the b7D

interview,[:::::]provided the following information:

| Last Monday (03/21/2005) between 2:00 p.m. and 3:00 p.m.,
| |was in her residence washing dishes.

observed kids and teachers running out of the Red

Lake High School. | | to1d]

|stated that

something must b ing on. | | observed the police respond with
their guns out. heard very loud gun shots that sounded like

they came from inside the school.

[::::]jprovided the following de

Sex: Male
Race: Indian

scription of | |

Investigation on 03/28/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota

File # 198A-MP-66145=230 &~ — Cﬁ _ Date dictated 04/04/2005
SA BIA ol
by SA ML
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Height:
Weight:
Clothing:
Additional:
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 03/31/2005

| | Indian female, date of birth
| | was interviewed at the Bemidji Resident Agency of the
Federal Bur f Investigation. 403 4th Street NW., Bemidij,
Minnesota. i | resides at |

Minnesota, telephone | answering servicel |

and the nature of the interview, provided the following

After being advised of the ident:fies of the interviewing agents
information:

was at the Red Lake High School (RLHS) in Red
Minnesota on 03/21/2005. | Jat RLHS.

was at the copy machine which is approximately three feet away from
the glass ?anel that is next to the door. Between 2:15 p.m. and

2:30 p.m., looked toward the glass panel and observed a male
staring into the classroom. His face was near the glass and he was
bobbing his neck. The male was not Jeff Weiss. When looked
at the male, he appeared to be startled and moved away from the
%lass panel. He "rolled" around the corner out of[::E::] sight.

stood by the copier for several minutes and did not see the
male again.

The followinag strndents were 1in fhd

Imamm_ths_mm._m.umuma.tﬁlllthree minutes belfore the shooting,
left the room. | went to the

|went to see|

|came into thel and gaid Jeft
Weiss 1s out there, has a gun, and he ig shooting. heard one
gunshot. After heard the gunshot, ran Into the room.
returned o the room with]| |

| ran out the door. | |

rshayad_in_hhe_glassxﬁom. After the shooting, lgave |a
was driving by the RIHS between 4:15 p.m. and

42:30 D.m. and she sawl

Investigation on 03/29/2005 a Bemidji, Minnesota

A g
by SA tals

,
File # 198A-MP-66145 720 fef’(./ Date dictated  03/31/2005
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,O0n 03/29/2005 ,Page 2

I—MMWJ: observed a aking a
coworker, told ]

male was

may be the same person as

provided the interviewers with a sketch of the male

Caring into the clagsroom, a gketch of the classroom, and

rwho was s

provided the following description of the male who

was staring into the classroom:

Sex: Male

Race:
Height:
Weight:
Eyes:
Complexion:
Clothing:

Facial Hair:

b6
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription  03/31/2005

On March 29, 2005, Special Agent (SA) | | b6
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI), recovered two (2) hardcover b7cC
binders (one blue, one maroon) containing miscellaneous documents
from the security desk located at the front door of RED LAKE HIGH
SCHOOL (R.L.H.S.) at approximately 11:10 a.m.

At approximately  11:12 a.m., SA[;:::] recovered a blue
hardcover binder containing miscellaneous documents from the top of
a cart located in a hallway between the gymnasium and the culture
room of R.L.H.S.

All three binders were placed into evidence for future
retrieval.

Investigation on 03/29/2005 a Red Lake, Minnesota

— =

77
File # 198A-MP-66145-302 = lq A Date dictated 03/31/2005
by SA :rpwﬂ‘w
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 03/31/2005

On March 30, 2005, Officerl | furnished to the b
FBI a Duluth Police report which reflects a statement made by b7C
b7D

| A copy or the Duluth

Police report is attached and made a part of this FD-302.
made the following written signed statement, which was furnished to

the FBI:
"Date 3/30/05 Time 8:29
Place|
T, |am not under arrest for, nor am I

being detained for any criminal offenses concerning
events I am about to make known to DPD. I volunteer the
following information of my own free will.

"My date of birth is and I live at
| | Phone number is:

"Signatureg

"I have read each page of my statement consisting of
1 page(s), each page bears my signature and corrections,
if any, bear my initials, and I certify that the facts
contained herein are true and correct.

"Signature| |
Date 03/30/05"

Investigation on 03/30/2005 at Duluth, MN

File # 198A-MP-66145-% Q}/@% Date dictated 03/31/2005
LY e
by SA kaf

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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R . DULUTH POLICE DEPARTMENT .
’ VOLUNTARY STATEMENT
{Not under Arrest}
PAGE OF
oate_ 3/ 30705 e &2 A
PLACE
-
" am not ynderarrest for, nor am | being detained for any criminal offense e
concerning the events | am about to make known to___ ﬁ pa . I volun-[P7¢ .
Ny b7D

teer the following information of my own free will.

My date of birth is |_ : and | live at

Phone Number is:|

SIGNATURE

| have read each page of my statement consisting of \ page{s}, each page bears my signature

and corractions, if any, bear my initials, and | certify that th re true and correct.
SIGNATUR oare_o/ 30705

WITNESS WITNESS

| have received a copy of my statement.  SIGNATURE
Form 132-36/2-04




INC#/ISN/DT RPTD

INC LOC/CASE REF#
ASG OFFICER/TIMES
ASG OFFICER 2,3,4
CFS ACTIVITY/DISP
CFS REMARKS

TP/NM/AGE/DOB/ACT

!.h CIDENT SUMMA ﬁ‘p

001 05015777 01 03/30/05 0900 JURIS: 01

[ U900 0900 03800 0901

NO ENTRY NO ENTRY NO ENTRY
0INFO REQUEST FOR INFORMATION P Egc
TAPE ore
- ADULT NAMES ------

01-009 R 384 0INFO

. DULUTH, MN

01-008 W | i 16 | lornFo
X DULUTH, MmNy (H) |
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L e ®
. - DULUTH POLICE DEPARTMENT - INCIDENT: 05015777
INCIDENT CASE REPORT
JUVENILE INVOLVED
JUV WITNESS
\ - \
\ NAME : : :
\ ADDRESS: {
\ SEX: ™M -MALE : ‘b6
\ RACE: W -WHITE HGT & WGT: &' 11% 175 , \b7¢
\ EYES: BRO -BROWN PH: | \b7D
\ HAIR: BLK -BLACK PAGER PH: 218-000-0000 \
\ EMPL/PARENT: | | WORK PH: 218-000-0000 \
\ RMKS: | \
\ \
\ ISN: 1 PSN: 8 \
\ ACTIVITY: O0INFO -REQUEST FOR INFORMATION \
\ : \
VEHICLE ISN: 01 -- NONE --
STOLEN PROPERTY ISN: 01. -- NONE --
~ EVIDENCE PROPERTY ISN: 01 -- NONE --
|
I
RUN: 3/30/05 14:48 D018 (COMPLETE) PAGE 2 CSW-PRINT20R05T144809

o Y |



.- DULUTH POLICE DEPARTMEN”— _ INCID

INCIDENT CASE REPORT

ENT:

05015777

JUVENILE INVOLVED

CALL FOR SERVICE ISN: 01
\

\ ILI ACTIVITY: INFO -REQUEST FOR INFORMATION \
\ CFS ACTIVITY: 0INFO -REQUEST FOR INFORMATION \
\ DATE-TM. RPTD: 3/30/05 0500 HOW RECVD: OTH  ~-OTHER \
\ OPERATOR ID: D018 DISPOSITION: P - PENDIN \
\ MISC NUMBER: UNIT ASSND: 24 -LT. | \bé
\ TIME RECEIVED: 0900 OFF1 ASSND:| | \b7C
\ TIME DISPATCH: 0900 OFF2 ASSND: -NO ENTRY \
\ TIME ARRIVED: 0900 PATROL AREA: 02 -GRIDS 42-52 \
\ TIME COMPLETE: 0901 GRID: 44 - \
\ EVIDENCE: NO JURIS: 01 ~-MN069060008 \
\ LOCATION: : [:::::] ADT: CITY: DULUTH \bé
\ ADDR NUM HIGH: [___] ST: MN ZIP: \b7c
\ INTERSECTION: COM PLACE: DENFELD HS \
\ RMKS: TAPE \
\ \

OFFENSE ISN: 01 -- NONE --

REPORTED BY
\ \
\ NAME: 384 DOB : AGE: \
\ ADDRESS: DULUTH MN \
\ SEX: -NO ENTRY \.
\ RACE: -NO ENTRY HGT & WGT: \
\ EYES: -NO ENTRY PH: 218-000-0000 \
\ HAIR: -NO ENTRY PAGER PH: 218-000-0000 \
\ EMPL/PARENT: WORK PH: 218-000-0000 \
\ : \
\ ISN: 1 PSN: 9 NAME TYPE: R  -REPORTED BY \
\ ACTIVITY: OINFO -REQUEST FOR INFORMATION \
\ \

JUV REPORTED BY -- NONE --

VICTIM - NONE --

JUV VICTIM -- NONE --

ARRESTEE -- NONE --

JUV CONTACT -- NONE --

RUN: 3/30/05 14:48 D018 (CONTINUED) PAGE 1 SIGNED:
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05015777
01

[

03/30/05
1437

SYNOPSIS:

On 03/30/05 at approximately 0900 hours, I, Officer [Squad 42), was made aware by b6

. . b7C
the Assistant Pnnclpaﬂ |that 4 17D

had information he wanted to

pass onto me about the Red Lake shooting. The following report will detail my interview of

and a written statemen filled out about the incident.

NARRATIVE:

On 03/30/05 at approximately 0900 hours, Oﬁicezl (Squad 42) was informed by
Assistant Pn'ncipal[

Thursday,

03/24/05, had information about the Red Lake shooting that he wanted to pass onto police.

At that time, I entered office and metl inside. I asked| what

he wanted to talk to me about, to which he said that while he was af

05015777.51 dp 03/30/05 331:| Pago 1 of 2




P
. e 3

b6
b7C
hought this was b7D

important and wanted to pass it on to me. I had fill out a written statement which will be

attached to this report.

In my opinion, knowinq |

]

05015777.51 dp 033005 384 | Page 2 of 2
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 03/29/2005

On Tuesd Bureau of Indian Affairs
ial Agent (SA) |turned over to SA| | b6
[fffffa plastic ziplock bag containing an expended .22 caliber shell b7cC
casing. SA advised that the shell casing had originally been

rngggzgxgd_ﬁrQT the Daryl “Dash” Lussier residence by] |
found the shell casing in the bedroom closet.
| | turned the shell casing over to Red Lake
ﬁxﬂjg§1Department Criminal Investigator (CI) l CI
turned the shell casing over to Red Lake Director o ublic
Safety| | Director[ ______ Jurned the shell casing
over to SA| Jat 1:40p.m. on March 29.

Investigation on 03/29/2005 a Red Lake, Minnesota

File # 198A-MP-66145~30 S~"" qu? Date dictated 03/29/2005
— 77
by SA| | tdb &Y
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 03/31/2005

| | Indian female, date of birth|

RED LAKE HIGH SCHOOL, home telephone |

was interviewed in the office of RED LAKE HIGH_SCHOOT,

(here:

inafter "R.LL.H.S."). Also present was R.L.H.S.

Indian female, date of birth| | After

being

purpose of the interview,

advised of the identity of the interviewing agents and the
| provided the following

information:

[::::::::]related that as thel ot

R.L.H.S., she was the person responsible for|

provided the interviewing agent with the

following reports:

1) Period Attendance Report - By Student With Absences
for 3/21/05 (142 Pages)

2) Absence List By Student for 3/21/05 (4 Pages)
(Includes "All absent reason" including Homebound)

3) Absent List By Student for 3/21/05 (3 Pages)

4) Students With Perfect Attendance for 3/21/05
(4 Pages - Does not include passes)

5) Student Directory (6 Pages)

6) Student Absent N Times Any Period (3 Pages)

7) Clasg Attendance - 7th Hour - Bv Teacher (6 Pages)

8) Student Directory - School Within a School (SWS)
(1 Page)

Investigation on

03/29/2005 a Red Lake, Minnesota

File # 198A-MP-66145-302 "?Zﬁﬁg Date dictated 03/31/2005

by SA |

lrpw

This document con

tains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Continuation of FD-302 of ,On 03/29/2005  ,Page 2

9) Period Attendance Report - SWS - 03/16/05-03/21/05
(11 pages)

10) Photocopy of R.L.H.S. Student Schedule dated
02/07/05 (36 Pages)

11) Photocopy of R.L.H.S. Student Schedule dated
02/09/05 (37 Pages)

related that the attendance/absence lists would
not reflect anyone who had obtained a pass to go to the library or
some other classroom, to receive/make a telephone call, or some
other excused absence from class after initially reporting to that
class. related that there was no physical pass or slip
that a student got to do this and stated tfff:fffff]was no log that
was kept to show who had received passes. related that
teacher's sometimes called the office or security to let them know
a student had received a pass.

The reports were placed into evidence for future
retrieval.

Ifurther provided the interviewing agent with a
two-page handwritten log with "Mon. 3/21/05" at the top of each

page that had been attached to_a clipboard. | lrelated that

- log was kept by R.L.H.S.|
and R.L.H.S.| Eo document
students who were going to miss all or some a given day

due to illness, appointment, or otherwise. rela
— 15 e

handwriting on the log.

[::::::}erified that these names were in her handwriting
and that any noteg that were dropped off would be attached to the
hack of the loo | lrelated that che helieved that I

L [recalled that | |

Attached to the clipboard behind several blank logs were
two excuse notes, one each forl |(handwritten) and
| both dated 03/21/2005, and a doctor's note for
| dated 03/21/2005, from

| |Red Lake, Minnesota.

bé
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Continuation of FD-302 of ___ | ,On 03/29/2005 ,Page _ 3

The two-page handwritten log, two excuse notes, and the
doctor's note were placed into evidence for future retrieval with
photocopies placed into a 1A envelope for future retrieval.
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The following investigation was conducted by Special
Agent| at Brainerd, Minnesota, on March 30, 2005:

Record checks conducted at the Brainerd (Minnesota)
[ffifff]Department (BPD) disclosed no reference to[ |
In addition, record checks for the following individuals

were negative:

Sergeant | BPD, advised that]| I
date of birth] ] had resided at|

BPD will attempt to locate[:::::::]to expedite FBI
interview.

L L

NARANP Ll -308~—[99
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Date of transcription 03/30/2005
| |date of birthl | home

address| ,
Minnesota was interviewed in the presence of his mother] |
| ——date af birth , ess
and his unclel date of birth
Minnesota. After being advised of the identity of the interviewing
Agents and the purpose of the interview, | |provided the

following information:

Following the recent Red Lake High School shooting
incident, read about the shootings from the newspaper and

nd observed a photograph of Jeff Weiss from news reports.
discussed the shooting amongst his friends and classmates

at] |
I [
and on one recent visit after the shooting, | |anﬂ |
discussed several topics to include the Red Lake High Schd&o

shooting. Nothin? specific about the School sTaaLing was ever
discussed between and his friends or but only items
they gleaned from news reports about the event. | |did not
maintain friendships at Red Lake Indian Reservation. *

On Monday, Marcg discussed the
[fﬁfffiffjvith his friend ut only in general terms.
Specirtic

did not make statements or heay anv statements made of
Tuture school shooting events. was not aware of
anyone making or having plans for future school shootings and was
not aware of anyone at his school that would have knowledge of any
such event.

[ | was advised by his father,| | AKA
| Minnesota, that three ipdividuals were involved in
the school shooting at Red Lake, however believed the

information his father received to be a rumor that was circulating®
around the Red Lake Reservation and his father did_not have
specific names for the others allegedly involved.

advised that he also heard Jeff Weiss and two other individuals
were responsible for the school shootings but could not provide any
names of individuals.

Investigation on 03/30/3005 at Bemdji, Minnesota

File # 198A-MP-66145 ") @ Date dictated  03/30/2005
H 5

by SA

2
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Minnesota.

agents,

photographs.

the person
classroom

was advised

terviewed in Bureau vehicle 148 in Gully,

Date of transcription 04/06/2005

Indian female, date of birth ;sc

who was aware of the identity of the interviewing

otograph ofl
saw looking through the glass panel of her

of the nature of the interview and shown three
provided the following information:

|looked 1like

at Red Lake High School on

03/21/2005, buq |was not 100% certain.

Investigation on

03/30/2005

a Gully, Minnesota

File # 198A-MP-66145 -1,07 "QO!

Date dictated 04/06/2005

SA
by SA
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Date of transcription 04/01/2005

I I date of hirthl |
| telephone number

| was interviewed at his request following his call to

report a conversation he believed might be relevant to the Red Lake
High School shooting incident. After being apprised of the

identity of the interviewing agent
information:

furnished the following

Investigation on

File 4 198A-MP-66145 //-'36 - “Q@@*‘\_
{i/

by

3/30/05 , at | | Minnesota

Date dictated 3/31/05

SA

skj

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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b7C
b7D

When he heard about the school shooting at Red Take, he

However, he did not want to get involved and had been reluctant to
contact authorities. He had finally decided that he had an

obligation to report what had happened, but still did not want to
be involwved.
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furnished no further information.

Investigative Note:

‘The front page of the March 30, 2005, issue of the

St Clond Times had a nicture identifvind

The accompanying story was attributed to the

Associated Press.
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'1

writer and Sgt.|

On March 31, 2005, date of birth b6
residence b7cC
L was interviewed b b7D

[ Duluth Police Department.

advised as follows:

He is a 10th grade

His mother is

Denfeld High School and is
He feels he can talk with

| a staff member at Denfeld High School.

High School.

| telephone |

| and attends Bemidji

includingl

knew the victims of the Red Lake shooting,

| |advis_e,d_h_e_diing_t_]s_nm Jeff Weise. but his

Investigation on 03/31/2005 at MN

File # 198A—MP—66145»3;[)mQ/‘T Q@B‘) Date dictated 03/31/2005

by SA kaf
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[::;;::]advised that he had thought it was pretty
peaceful up there at Red Lake. Even with all the fights in and out

of school he felt the students were more peaceful than in Duluth.
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he has never had any thoughts of taking wviolent action at the

school, nor has he ever heard of anyone else making any threats or

plans to carry out such actions. He advised that if he
anything like that, he would tell authorities about it.
furnished his email addresses as:

Fhotmail.com

| l@ehotmail.com

| bzahoo.com

1id hear o




FD-302 (Rev. 10-6-95) -

-1-

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 04/05/2005

[ | Indian female, date of birth bé

| | interviewed at the Law Office of] | b7C

Bemidji, Minnesota, telephone | [

| resides at the| |

residence in| |[Minnesota, telephonel L Also
present during the i j | (Indian
male, date of birt , who is| |father, and
| (Indian female_date of birtH }] who is
J]aunt, telephone | Additionally, attorney
was present during the interview. After being advised

of the ideptities of the interviewing agents and the nature of the

interview, provided the following information:
| | is in the eighth grade at Bemidji Middle
School. | |did not say anything or hear anything at the
idij Mi i j School shootings.
mother [ i
| [mother. | [talks

T
InsStant Messenger (IM] Screen name is| [

ot remember| | M address. | |is
son.

Investigation on 03/31/2005 a Bemidji, Minnesota
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| | date of birth| |
social security account number| | address Box| |
| | was interviewed outside of hig residence. Also
present at the interview was Special Agent
Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA). Afterlbeing_adxised of the
identities of the interviewing agents, provided the

following information:

| |advised he was at home on March 21
received a call Irom hid |asking to

ick up her| picked up
[E::] and drove him home.l was walking on the west side of the

road, and] Itold he was walking fxrom a friend's house.
| |J]advised he passed two police cars and one fire truck as
he was driving with back to the house, and there was a couple

of minutes Tgtmggn_gaTh vehicle. When asked whether he saw any
ambulances, recalled that he saw a police car, a rescue
squad, and a fire truck.

I | advised |
class when she saw on the road.l
about 2:00pm or 2:30pm, and| |does not_remember if
topped at the house after leaving her work at

recalled thatl Isaid he walked all the way

fropml advised| |walked the main road, the only
|k

way nows of.
[ |advised he works at the| | aTd
|heard he shootings from a coworker
| When asked if mentioned the shootings when
she got home,| §-|repl' : "No. She didn't really talk. She
was crabbv." When asked when found out about the shootings,
advised he did not ow, but it was after left
for work.
Iadvisedl | did not have any friends over at
the house since the shootings. advised he did not kn
about JEFF WEISE until after the snootlngs.[ recalled

Investigation on 04/01/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota

File # 198A-MP-66145~ SOA ~ DS Date dictated  N/A

SA|
by SA| (BIA)
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| address|

| adult male, date of birth

Date of transcription 04/02/2005

was interviewed at

the Red Lake Juvenile Detention Center, RedrLgkgé_Minnggggaﬁ_Aﬁso

present at the interview were Special Agent

Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA); and]

| date of birth

| | same address as]|

| home telephone number

| cellular telephone num

ber

[is the

and had legal custody of

At the start of the intervie

wat 1:30 pm,[___ |was

advised that his appearance for the interview was voluntary, that

the door to the interview room was ope
leave at any time.

n, and that he was free to

Investigation on 04/01/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota

Date dictated N/A

File # 198A-MP-66145= ‘52)5”’-2&(;,@
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At 1:58 pm, 3A[::::;]offered water to| |
|accepted the offer, |decIined. SH I
left the interview room and returned with water at 2:01 pm.

[ | provided his Hotmail email address as
| hotmail.com" and does not remember his Yahoo address,
Dut-i1t -ends-in
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| | date of birth| L social
security account number] ] home addressl

| [home I_I:.ﬂ_enb.mmlmm?eﬂ [
lcellular telephone number uas_intaxriewed on the

Also present

and contributing to the interview was Special Agen
| |of the Bureau of Indian Affairs. After being advised
o e identity of the interviewing Agents and the purpose of the
interview[::::f::] provided the following information:

I
| r_Jfor the Red Lake Middle School

for approximatelyl]

On Monday, March 21, 2005, [:::::::]was working at the

middle school and took her lunch break from 12rQQ_n‘m*_LQ_12*fO
p.m. at her] |mother,

Investigation on 04/02/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota

File # 198A MP- 66145«306‘”&0 Date dictated 04/02/2005
|FBI :ma K
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Continuation of FD-302 of ,0 , Page

On Mondav, March 21, 2005, at approximately 2:45 p.m.,

the middle school. | |advised the middle school was attached
to the Red Lake High School. Upon approach to the middle school

entrance, | lwere met bv middle school

kney should not
€ high school because a kid was 1n the school shooting.
[fﬁfff:fﬁbegan to walk to her vehicle, as she did so she heard
several gunshots from inside the school and observed numerous
students exit the school from the area she referred to as the South
hallway in the new portion of the school along with teacher
also observed a _black colored SUV law enforcement
vehicle arrive at the school. discontinued going to her
vehicle and began to run toward the students that were exiting the
school. As]| bpproached tha_sghggqurom the South side,
lran in her direction. As approached near to
|that had just
arrived. | |continued toward the direction of the school as

she felt it was h s a staff member to help the students.
as she exited the school, | | stated

b3
bé
b7C

1n the crowd oOor students that had gathered near the front
entrance gate. It was at this time notlced a police
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Continuation of FD-302 of ,0 , Page

vehicle ?a:kgd_xgry close to the front entrance doors of the high

achool recognized tkmwmﬂLa.s_masmlLb.mg_l
[ [Darrvl Tussier.

J—AMWLMMH

| [could not recall who the person was that made the
statement. [:::::::]had no recollection of the person as she was
i ith the confusion

r__AL_Eng_nQinn_fgllQWina the school shootindj |
observed |

| |again spoke to |

b3
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lice officer. | |
[fff:f:ff Approximately at this time,l| |received a cellular

telephone call from |
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indicated on a map of the high school where she
ocbserved the majority of the students exit the school, the location

she parked and|
outside the high school. On the back of the map.l

re located
| drew a

map of the approximate location of the|

|residence.

This map will be maintained in the 1A section of the case file.
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On April 02, 2005, a Compaq computer to i umber
i om the residence of
| EEFFREY JAMES WEISE (deceased)
Consent to retrieve was obtalned bv the owner of the comp?;g .
and
SA| Hdid not enter_the_hgu521 and the computer was brought
to the front door b
An FD-941, "Consent to Search Computers" form and an
L i for Property Received! form. were completed by SA
| |and signed by | The FD-941 was placed
in an FD-340, and will be maintained in the 1-A subfile of this

case. The computer was transported to the FBI's Bemidji Resident
Agency office and secured in the evidence room.

o

Investigation on 04/02/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota
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On April 02, 2005, one (1) computer tower, no serial
number, brand "Image," containing one (1) CD drive and one (1) 3-
1/2" floppy disk drive, was retrieved from the residence of JEFFREY
JAMES WEISE (deceased), located in Back of Town, Red Lake,
Minnesota. Consent to retrieve the computer tower was obtained
verbally froml | during a tTlgthnE call placed at
3:15 pm to [oy SA SA nd SA| |
did not enter the residence, and the computer was brought to the

front door byl |

An FD-941, "Consent to Search Computers" form was
completed by SM[::::]indicating the verbal consent, and was placed

in an FD-340, and will be maintained in the 1-A subfile of this
case. An FD-597, "Receipt for Property Received" form, was
completed bv SAl | and a copv left at the residence
with]| | The computer was
transported to the FBI's Bemidji Resident Agency office and secured
in the evidence room.

Investigation on 04/02/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota
File # 198A-MP-66145~ D" —-Q@ﬁ Date dictated N/A
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SA L SA (BIAMM/
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I ldate of birth | |

| | phone was contacted at home. b3
Interviewing agents identified themselves and advised of the bE
subject of the interview.| |father; requested b7C
to be present durlng the Interview and sat at The table as we b7D

talked.[___ |was ised the interview was voluntary and she agreed
to talk with us. | provided the following information.

[::::]had been previously interviewed on the 23™ or 24" of

rmmmmmeL_lsm was in the

father stated his
son, | |was also interviewed
several times.

admitted to having Internet Messaging conversations
with a lot of people, but stated she preferred FQ_L@lk_bggauag1it
was more personal.]| bdvised she talked with
: | The computer she talked to these people on wa viously
aken by the FBI. In response to further questi?g;ggéff:fffbgg;ed

she algso used the computer to t?lk with fxifnds .
f She also conversed with and his brotherl| H

dvised she talked td |at school and
didn't talk to WEISE much, other than an occasional: "Hi, how are
you doin" and small talk such as that.

Investigation on 04/03/2005 atl Minnesota

File # L98A-MP-66145 =~ N2~ __ Date dictated 04/03/2005
SA| B
SA| (EBT)

by

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.




d""'-'.i .

FD-302a (Rev. 10-6-95)

198A-MP-66145

Continuation of FD-302 of

,On 04/03/2005

, Page

—2—

In resnonse to further mueatrions
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I |date of birth

| | phone number |[was interviewed in

the Red Lake Detention center employee parking lot. Interviewing
agents identified themselves and advised |of the subject of

the interview.| |mother requested t
present during the interview and was present as we talked.T::;::::g
was_advised the interview was voluntary and she agreed to ta wit
us.[:::::::]provided the following information.

[:;:;;::lhad been previously interviewed after the
shootings a e high school. She was in the __Jarea
when the_shootings took place. The classroom she was 1in was right
next to| | she thought she heard three shots, but it's

not unusual to hear loud noises.

She didn't see anything and only heard

things alter school.

In response to questions| |

said she used to visit with JEFF through instant
messaging (I/M). She further said it has been a long time since
they conversed through I/M. When asked to define "a long time,"
responded "about a month ago."

Investigation on 04/03/2005 ~ a Red Lake, Minnesota

File # 198A-MP-66145 =30 S "H,[ ‘ Date dictated 04/03/2005
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didn't hear anything on the day of the shooting

about when it was going to happen, nor did she hear any rumors in

the days after.

b6
b7cC




FD-302 (Rev. 10-6-95)

-1-

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

| DoB |

telephone |

Elementary School, Red Lake, MN.

After being advised of the

Date of transcription 04/05/2005
| | b3
[Wwas interviewed at Red Lake bé
b7C

identity of the interviewing agents and the purpose of the

interview,

provided the following information:

| |teaches

at Red Lake High School.

could not provide any furthexr pertinent
information. No further inquiry was made of and the
interview was ended.
Investigation on 04/04/2005 at Red Lake , MN
Date dictated 04/04/2005
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Date of transcription 04/04/2005

I date of birth|

| [Telephone number | [ was
interviewed 1n the presence of her motheﬂ % Also
present for a portion of the interview waE]

| [provided the following information:

During her prior interview,[::::;] was mistaken about
what class period she was in at the time of the shooting.
ig in| lclass during sixth and seventh period, bu

| |[was mixed up ?uxing_hex_nri911interview and
mistakenly said that she was in fifth period class.

At the time of the shooting] |

|
. | and other students go intol] [office. While
in |
Investigationon ~~ 4/4 /2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota
File # 198A-MP-66145 -0 — 9»14\} B Date dictated 4/4/2005
5 BIAP/E—
by SA | FBI1
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I I date of b"Lrt’hI |

i phone number | was advised of ﬁff:::]
ial identities of BIA SA and SA
provided information to our official identities and subject

of the interview. |agreed to talk and provided the following
information.

[ Nives with his |

acknowledged having a relationship with] |

has known her for six to seven years! [said they are only
friends at this time and no longer “date.”

[ lcalled and talked tol |1ast week.l

had no direct knowledge regarding the shooting.

[:::::::]also did not know any individuals who were friends of Jeff

Investigation on

04/04/05 at MN

File # 198A-MP- 2 - Date dictated ‘04/05/05
BIA SA ;223

by SA

[ 4
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Date of transcription 04 / 04/2005

[ | date of birth| |
| | telephone number

| | cellphone number | was interviewed in the
nresence nf her mother| Jcellphone number[::::::::] b3
| provided the following information: :2
, c
| was in | |class at the time of the b7D
shooting. |heard a sound which she at first thought was a
janitor, but which turned out to be gunshots. She 1 out the
classroom window and saw Jeff Weise in the hallway. asked,
"Is that Jeff?" Weige looked at hexr n Weigse aim

and shoot at
bullets hitting off the wall of the old school as Weise shot out

the windows at students running away. While running awav.] |
| |
Welse did not have arguments with anyone he shot at as far as
knows. beleives that Weise just shot people at random.

Whenl |recentlv visitedl

About a_month befor i i sed Heise
try to fight with] |

Investigation on 4/4/2005 aa Red Lake, Minnesota
File # 198A-MP-66145-07 < Ql _< Date dictated 4/4/2005
SAl | B IW”
by SA
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[ |did In -h
as Weise,|
but not with]| | although she recalls talking
laddress once. | | screen name is

She logs in through her mother

: me , and] |password is | ] Until about last
summer, | used the screen name| |or| |

hotmail.com.

has ken to anyone regarding rumors of
arrests. Yesterday, spoke to |

were in[_ |class at the time of the sh ut what
'ng.r ran out before
were the last ones out.
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I Iha.:-. seen Weise's artwork.l
| — |

| |recalls that one night last summer] |was
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| | INDIAN b6
HEALTH SEFMIQES_LJ_HE_}__E_IlCHARD YOUNG HOSPITAL, Kearney Nebraska, b7C
telephone home telephonedg:;;;;:;;;;;E:;kwas
interviewed 1in the parking lot of RED LA .L..H.S.),
Red Lake, Minnesota. After being advised of the identity of the

interviewing agent and the purpose of the interviewJ
provided the following information:

Irelated that she had been detailed to

R.L.H.S. by IHS in order tq ictims and families of the
R.L.H.S. school shooting. related that in that
capacity, she had been asked by R.L.H.S. Principal to
clean out the school lockers of the deceased victims of the R.L.H.S.

school shooting for the purposes of returning items to the families.

| lrelated that on the morning of April 4,
2005, she and Dr| IHS, went through two lockers that
were identified by R.L.H.S. staff as belgnaina o JRFFREY WEISE, who

rmaa_;dgn;;i;gﬂ as the deceased shooter td by

related that she recovered three (3) black nCTeEboOOKS,
two (2) of which appeared_fto be emptv., from the lockers belonging to
WEISE and reviewed them. | related that after reviewing
rthem_she_thnuiht that they might be of interest to the F.B.I.

related that she had not located anythlng else in the

lockers belonging to WEISE and stated that[__ ] ha
taking the notebooks from WEISE's school lockers.
related that since taking the notebooks from WEISE's lockers, the

notebooks had remained in her possession. related
that she had reviewed that

r____A;_;hg_gQaclusion of the interview, approximately 12:15
p.m., provided the interviewing agent with the three
black notebooks. The notebooks were placed into evidence for future
retrieval.

who was present for a portion of the interview,
confirmed that he had witnessed remove the notebooks
from WEISE's locker on April 4, 2005. |related that he normally

worked for_ IHS at the Phoenix Indian Medical Center, Phoeniz, AZ,
telephone , and could also be reached at cellular
telephone and home telephone

Investigation on 04/04/2005 a Red Lake, Minnesota
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DOB: [ | son: | was b3
bé

interviewed at her residence located at] |

| I [resides b7c

with her moth | and has home telephone number

ﬁd Interview was conducted by FBI SA| |

and Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA) SA| |
iew was conducted as a follow-up to previous interview of

| on 03/22/05. After being advised of the idenLiLx_Qﬁ_LFe

interviewing agents and the purpose of the interview,

provided the following information in addition to what was

previously provided by[::::::::]on 03/22/05:

| during seventh period on
03/21/2005. When the shooting occurred, teacheri

directed the students into the office between thel -
About 20 students ended up in the office. |
remembered the following studentg being in the office:] FTnE—J

Ima.c.haﬁ_in_nbm_fﬁ&:;_inc luded] |

[ lhad a walkie-talkie while in the office.

[:::::::]could not provide any further fertinent

information. No further inquiry was made of and the
interview was ended.

Investigation on 04/04/2005 aa Red Lake, MN !
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| | born | | mailing address
was interviewed at his
place oOr residence by Special Agent | of the FBI
and Special Agent]| |of the BIA. Also present during the
interview was| | father of] | After
being advised of the identities of the interviewing agents and the
nature of the interview,| |provided the following

information:

[ is currently in the ninth grade and began
attending Red Lake High School in the| |

[ ]did not know JEFFREY WEISE very well. q
spoke to WEISE on a couple occasions during gym class in December
of 2004. | |and WEISE were in different gym classes during
the same time. | |described their conversations as just
1 alk" and could not remember what they talked about.
ohserved WETSE during ﬂ1ass_hzeaTs in the halls w1th[:::::]

s _unaware of the content
of their conversations. I Idescribed |as
friends of WEISE.

I Iadv-i sed that his friends at school arel I

| as also
friends with CHASE LUSSIER.

WEISE and his friends were described by people as being
i " They dressed in black and listened to heavy metal music.

was not totally "Goth" and did not always wear black
clothing.

rviewing agents if he knew

[ lwas pasked by the inte
someone with the name advised that he only knows

On March 21, 2005, | |was in the high schooq
during seTgn;h_ngxlgd*__ke was| working on a make-up

paper for class. | |received
| [remembers and
her class being in] lalong with other teachers, to

Investigation on 04/04/2005 a Red Lake, Minnesota
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includel | and an unknown. | |

remembers students]| |
and | |before the shooting started.
There were approximately twenty persons in

| |heard a gun shot-and proceeded to look out a

window. As m_mwmmmmﬁ
and observed

Shortly thereafter, WEISE was observed coming around the corner in

Ithen instructed the §t'l.'ldent$ to get into a
ithinl ltried to get

b3
bé
b7C

[;;:::::gfemembers a walkie-talkie/radio sitting on top of
a desk in the sma room. A broadcast came over the radio saying
"Keep building on a lock down.™"

and the other students/teachers were in _the small
room from approximately 2:45pm-3:45pm. During that time,
unsuccessful;x_;;;gf to call the Red Lake Police Department on his
cellphone. then used his cellphone to call his father,
| |told his father what was going on and that

he was in a safe room. H told him to stay there until
someone comes to get him.1f{§§§§§;}%ff tell his father that

WEISE doing the shootings. cell %hgng_numbgr_is1[i;:fﬁ
[ His father's cellphone number i After
they were released from the small room, [ exited the school.

Several days after the shooting incident | |was at
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computer has been broken for appr on
rnet with
only chatted on the

nreIneL_at_hame_gr_at_a_ﬁrlendf house. | |e mail address
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| | DOB:| SSN: | I b3
| | telephone | b6
Iwas interviewed at his residence located in| | | b7C
resides with his mother| [ andl | ! |was
interviewed by FBI Special Agent] | and Bureau of
Indian Affairs (BIA) Special Agent] | Interview was

conducted as a follow-up to previous interview ofl on
03/23/2005. After being advised of the identity of the
interviewing agents and the purpose of the interview,
provided the following information in addition to what was
previously provided by[::::::::]on 03/23/2005:

| |was_in the| Idurin? seventh period on
03/21/2005:] had been in his class in another
classropm. but finished his work earlv and received a pass from his

r got to the

| -around 2:45 pm. During class,i |Eeara about four
loud bangs which sounded like slamming doors. The i
[ lhad the students go into the office between th

[Some students
were from| | A lot
of ninth graders whom| | did not know came from th
[ ]shut the doors from the office to the hallway. i ]
saw someone in a black sweater walking down the hallway, but could
not tell if it was Weise.

| |remembers the following students being in the
officeq |
|thought these four students all came from the
[But was not certain. | |

The following teachers were also in the office: | |

- While in the office, | |

Investigation on U4/04f2005 at Red Lake, MN
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|

talked to| on the walkie-talkie and eventually b3

informed |[ERat it was safe to come out of the office. Egc

i While in the offic noticed that teacher[::::]
| had a walkie-talkie. "whipped it out of nowhere'.

| did not obtained the walkie-talkie.

|

"The teachers then escorted the students out of the office.

[ identified the following students as close
_friends of Jeff Weige:l |
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Date of transcription 04/04/2005

| | date of birth]| | home address
| Also present and contributing
to the interview was Special Agent | B Indian
Affairs Accompanying in the interview was mother

After being advised of the interviewing Agents and
the purpose of the interview, brovided the following

. information:
| On Monday, March 21, sometime after the Red Lake
High School shooting incident, was at the Red Lake Hospital

as victims of the school shooting were beginning to arrive.

| |was also at the hospital the same time

was. At the hospital b3
b6

b7cC
b7D

| |never spoke to Weise except when the two were in a
Weise was

Investigation on 04/04/2005 a Red Lake, Minnesota
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telephone number | | was advised of the ideiffffff]of the

interviewing Agents and the nature of the interview.
provided the following information:

At the time of the sh in | was in the
| grade students from
her class. §She had five students in class when she took
dance, and then she took these five students to the/ |
| |__These students werel | [
Another student named
| arrived late to class, bu?_;hgn_ggkgd_;ﬁ go to the
|so] | did not go to the ith the b3
other five students. _Besides| |f1ve students, there were b6

other students in the| | but | |does not know their b7C
names.

At the time of the shootin other
were in the

was there. | was there with his math class. | |
[ 1]a social studies te?.:b.ex_ﬁza.s_t.b.eu:Lbsi herself with no
students because_that was There were also other
students in the who were probably there with passes from

their teachers.

r_____1 When the shooting started, | |was in thel |
She

stepped out thel Idoor and saw

She looked up and

|
MEL&M@_&LJWMMM&%.

[ office. | | was already in]| |
office by the time] started getting the| |students
into the office. | was going into the office with students
from the| students
into the office. | [wvere the lasf ftwo people into the
office. One of the students in the office was

Most ely, shooed[ ] into | loffice.

ased on where

was physically located in the office, | |
assumes t j

office.
Investigation on 4/5/2005 at Bemidji, Minnesota
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i Later, over the intercom, a message came through for
| ts from classrooms. | > last

teachers to re
office
eing an EMT,

sweeps and body identification.

udents and
did leave the school

Just before she left for the day,
io to
erson at the

has no idea what

with the radio.

1

Days after the shooting,| |told| that she
had been in the hall trying to get into the gym. | | said that
she had run down the hallway between the mini-theater and the
computer lab, then turned right down the hallway in[fffff:if the

gym, banging o
idea where | hent after that.

Yesterday, at a walk-through held for staff at the

|
immediately, and she kept the radio with her while doing room

n _doors but no one would let her in.

school, |

| said to

has no

and other staff members that

b3
bé
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d

heard that someone who had been in| Iof
radio, but[_____ ]did not k ! I_ol that
it was |did not ask got the radio

from.

|]put a list together (copy attached to

this FD-302) of people who were in
the shooting; however,| |

loffice at the time of
can see that the list is not all

inclusive because, for example, | |name is not on the list.

While in | |office,| Inotlced that| |

| | and |

| but]

did not* know what. | |

(copy attached to this FD-302).
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04/06/2005

| | born| | social security b3

| [mailing address
[fffffj was interview at her place of residence. After being b7C
advised of the identities of the interviewing agents and the nature b7D
of the interview,E:::::]provided the following information:

On March 21, 2005, started washin? the dishes after

her daughter, | | went back to work.

is unsure of

the time when she started washing the dishes but she believes that
it was approximately 2:00pm-2:30pm because went back to work

at around 2:00pm.

Approximately ten mlnutes after she started washlng the
aishes, ]

i looked outside the
the north gide of her residence,

ETso advised that she

observed a police vehicle inside the school fence moving towards

the front school doors.

At some point, [__ltold her daughter,| |

[;::;:;:] to come over and look out the kitchen window.
QQKe (@)

| ut the window and told[____ |that the two indivi

. duals were
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At approximately 2:30pm-3:00pm,|

| |was later told bvy|
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| | born]| | mailing address b3

| telephone number | | b6
' rviewed gL his residence. Present during the interview was b7C
| father, After being advised of the b7D

identities of the interviewing agents and the nature of the
interview,[_ |provided the following information:

| Iremembers beina at| | house when he

| aunt, was also present inside

residence.

[ 1
] |

| | father, and| | were
also inside the home. | |
| Rea Lake, Minnesota. | | advised that
he heard the infgrma;ﬁon fron |
Investigators determined that| |would not

provide any additional pertinent information regarding this matter.
Therefore, [___]was not contacted for an interview.

Investigation on 04/05/2005 a Red Lake, Minnesota
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b6
Red Lake, Minnesota, was interviewed at the RED LAKE TRIBAL POLICE b7c
DEPARTMENT. After being advised of the identities of
interviewing agents and the nature of the interviews,
provided the following information:
I
| advised that]| | b6
Investigator, RED LAKE TRIBAL POLICE DEPARTMENT, provided the b7cC
information in the briefing.
Investigation on 04/05/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota
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Investigator, RED LAKE TR ICE, Red
Lake, Minnesota, was contacted at his workplace. | provided

the following information:
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Date of transcripion 04 /05/2005

date of birth| | accompanied by b3
her mothexrl was jJ j i i bé
| | address b7¢
and her home telephone number is | After being advised
of the identities of the interviewing Agents and the nature of the
interview, | provided the following information:

I I I instant messaces with laotas of nnnﬂ'la-l |

| She did not IM witH |

with friends, there was never any talk when was present, even

When hanging out with friends or wh%n instant messaging
in a joking way, about shootings, killing, violence, school

shootings, or getting back at people. |
|
I I
1 lhas not he any rumors about the
shooting since 1t occurred. The only rumo has ever heard

about a shooting at school was April 20" of last year, but nothing
happened, and there were just a lot of police around.

computer e-mail address is| ‘
.com, and assword is]|

Investigation on 4/5/2005 at Minnesota
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During her instant messages with | |and[::]
talked about things going on in their lives, not shootings,

killings, or getting bagk at people. During conversations with
| never heardl jtalk about these things either.

| never saw “The Elephant” movie, and she does not know
who had it. | never even heard of the movie until she read about

I_J__t_ln_ﬂlin.awsnaner after the shootina, |
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| born | | social

security number |

| mailing address| ]

her place of res
the interviewing
provided the fol

telephone number | was interviewed at
idence. After being advised of the identitiesg of
agents and the nature of the interview,

lowing information:

| [Fzom Red Lake High School.  On March 21, 2005, | |

_ that there was some activity going on at the school.
thought they were having a fire drill because people were

coming out of the school.
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I | DOB: | | |te1ephone
| | was interviewed at his residence by FBI Special
Ageni . and Bureau of Indian Affairs Special Agent b3
| | Interview was conducted as a follow-up to previous bé
interview of on 03/22/05. After being advised of the b7cC
identity of the interviewing agents and the purpose of the
interview, provided the following information in addition to
what was previously provided by|:|on 03/22/05:

I Ir‘r:nq“ir]pcz with his =1 qi‘nv‘l I and her

wnich 18 when he _gtarted school at Ked hake High School |

i that he|
at Red Lake High School.

On 03/21/05, |
room in the south hallway during 7" hour. |

with his work. While walking down the south hallway| [ heard

shots and was told to go back to the | teacher
| teacher and three or four students whom

They remained in

Ehe room Lor about ail hour uncil an announcement was made over the
loudspeaker that it was safe to come out.

| |did not know Jeff Weise very well at all. E::::::]
|did walk past

Welse 1in th e was yelling at wvarious people and
nassibhly at ignored Weise and just walked past him.

was unsure what Welse was yelling about.
| |did not kpowl | but_had heard that
did not know
[very well, other than that] | was in
Hid not have much contact
wit other than savying "hi". | wore all black and
dressed Iike a "Goth". | |
guy .
Investigation on 04/05/2005 at MN
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b3

had never heard of "the Darkers" or "the Breakfast 2§c
Club." oes not have an e-mail address and does not use

computers other than for school assignments.

[::::::]could not provide any further nertinent
information. No further inquiry was made of and the
interview was ended.
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on April 5, 2005 | date of birth[ |
lhome telephone
| was interviewed at| by
Bureau of Indi ' Specilal Agent | pbnd FBI
Special Agent After being advised of the

identities of the interviewlng agents and the nature of the
interview,[ |provided the following information:

was in school last week talking with other
students about the Red Lake incident. [ | heard rumors that
the incident was not suppose to happen until "Good Friday," and
that several people were supposed to be involved. [:::::ff:]also
heard that similar acts to the Red Lake S incident were
suppose to happen at other local schools. stated she has
heard a lot of rumors from various people talking about the Red
Lake incident: "But the Red Lake incident is being talked about by
everyone."

When asked, could not provide any names in
particular as to who was talking about the above said information.

Investigation on 4-05-2005 at
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On 04/06/2005, at 6:15 p.m., tTe_belom_listed property
was recovered by SA from in the security

office of the Red L T chnool, Red Lake, Minnesota:

1) Digital Video Recorder, Model # DSLDX16C-2X40GB,
Serial Number: A2X015119007, Called Unit # 3, Dedicated Micros
brand.

2) Digital Video Recorder, Model # DSDX16C-2X40GB,
Serial Number: A2X015022006, Called Unit # 4, Dedicated Micros
brand.

3) Two Power Supplies, Model #UP07223010, For video
recorders

Investigation on 04/06/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota
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| |mother, was
contacted at_her place of residence adviged the b3
agents that b6
| |gave permission to agents to b7cC
interview her son at his grandmother’s residence.

|born| | was contacted
and interviewed at his grandmother’s residence. The grandmother,
| | was not at the residence during the entire
interview. After being advised of the identities of
interviewing agents and the nature of the interview, Effi:::]
| |provided the following information:

On March 21, 2005 | | was at Red Lake High School
and he received a pass from| during

the seventh hour. | ] whg_iakalso in| |
class, received a pass to go tq nd departed the

classroom approximately ten minutes before |

[ | was in the[:::::::]talking to| |and
[ | before the i 1
| [also observed | |

fore the shooting. He did not talk to

While in the| | heard a loud b
H | was going to_look- to see what was going on buﬁi |
came inside the and said "he has a gqun." |

then told everyone to get inside a small room. [ |

| Shortly thereafter, | | saw JEFF
WEISE smiling througP the window next to the door. WEISE did not
attempt to enter th WEISE was wearing all:black with a
bandanna on his head. | | did not see WEISE holding any
rquns [ |thought WEISE was responsible for the shootings.
[came to that conclusion because of what WEISE was
wearing and his demeanor. After WEISE left | | soon became

Investigation on 04/06/2005 at | Minnesota
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[ | left the | |
| and the people inside the
small room were still in the when they left.
thought it was safe to leave bec h nsh in

new section of the high school.

| | The cellphone number is

lran back towards the

school and ended up meeting]

received a call from his brother] [on his cellphone. | [
also observed| |standing together outside

of the school.

| | described | |
| |

| |did not know that was in the small
office during the school shootings untIT the next day when
told him.

| | described WEISE and[ |
He would always see them together. Often WEISE would go over to
ladvigsed that he

1 |

| |con uter to chat on the
internet. He has chatted on the internet with |in the
past. He chatted with ki "what was up" and how he was
doing. He chatted withfif:ff:ffffour days before the shootings at
the school.

Shortly after the interviewing agents departed
| | residence, he was recontacted via telephone by the
agents. | Iprovided the following further information:
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Ihefnr@ or during the school shootina |
| er cthe 1nicial

shots, | | did not believe it was WEISE shooting in the
school. He thought someone was banging on the walls. It wasn’t
until he saw him through the window that he thought it was him.
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Date of transcription 04/06/2005

[ | boxnl | social security number b6
| [mailing address was b7C
interviewed at his place of Dbusiness. After being advised of the

identities of the interviewing agents and the nature of the
interview,[:::::];movided the following information:

JEFF WEISE and his friends neve |
| | Some of WEISE's friends that | could remember were
| | and an unknown male he knows of as |
described | |
length hair. WEISE and his friendsl |

. | assumes they were at a house watching movies before they
came in.

Investigation on 04/06/2005 at | Minnesota

w1 /

File # 189A-MP- - < ?’\ Date dictated 04/06/2005

i

SA | / FBL bé
by SA / BIA Yusl) b7C
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Date of transcription 04/06/2005

| | poB ] was interriemed_££_1 be
hig sister's regsidence ;‘,F Red Lake, MN, mailing address b7¢

telephone | After being
advised of the identitv of the interviewing agents and the purpose
of the interview, provided the following information:

ar 8 wreareae acdn

was with | lon that night, | |[was also
wil im that nig in ladvised that neither .

was dating | during the time period
that he | [ did not remember being with
either| |
away .

| |with
the last name of] | The pistol was a Ruger, 22

caliber, 9-shot (8 round clip), pistol.

Investigation on 04/06/2005 at Red Lake ; MN

File # 198A-MP-66145 27, <~ agg Date dictated 04/06/2005
_;A?/ﬁ [FBLZslz be
by SA | v DJ.A'!E? c
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Date of transcription 04/06/2005

L poB: [ | was interviewed a

his residence in mailing address
[ | Tnterview was conducted as a followup TO DPIEVIOUS
interview of | jlon 03/29/05. After being advised of the identity
of the interviewing agents and the purpose of the interview,
provided the following information:

E:::]advised that he used to have an e-mail gccount with
MSN and also used to do instant messaging through MSN. did
not remember his e-mail address or instant messaging screen/sign-on
names. had not used his e-mail or did instant messaging since
2001 or when he was in 8th or 9th grade.

Investigation on 04/06/2005 at . Red Lake, MN

[} U
File # 198A-MP-66145 - HD7 "@"‘(_ Date dictated 04/06/2005
4/ JBA] FBI:Slz
by SA| IBTAY
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

= it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

b3
bé
b7cC
b7D

bé
b7C




s
’ ® e

-1-

FD-302 (Rev. 10-6-95)
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Date of transcription 04/06/2005

I date of birth] | was interviewed at bé
her residence, | ] After being b7cC
advised of the official identity of interviewing agent and the
nature of the interview, provided the following
information:

| ) on March 21, 2005, said the
computers 1n [ cIassroom could be hooked up to the
internet. recalled that]| lhad been chatting
on the computer in the third hour class said most of the
kids would just get into their e-mail. '::E::;:r%urther stated the
“jocks” would use one of the computers to look up sports.

wanted to provide further information. She said
her attendance listrﬁgg_;ggrieved from the classroom and she wanted
to provide a copy. pointed out on her class attendance
thatl |

|provided a drawing of the classroom as she

recalled it.| |was reluctant to mark on the map, but
she was quite sure it was where he sat before Ieaving for the

|referred to the attendance list for seventh hour.

he w?g sitting. Shortlv after the seventh hour bell, it mav have
been

said “I can't gquarantee it was him” but there was a boy who went to

| |also noted on her drawinql | This was in

Investigation on 04/06/05 at Bemidji, MN
1)
File # 198A-MP-66145 -357_-—-9135 ) Date dictated  04/06/05
by BIA SA 7 b6
E— . b7cC
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.




14

X . r

- ® o

FD-302a (Rev. 10-6-95)

198A-MP-66145

Continuation of FD-302 of ,On 04/06/05 ,Page 2

b3
bé
b7C

in an atlj;emn.t_m_b.e_h.alnﬁ;l.l proTid.ad_l
information told to her bv said told her

| |also commented thatl |w

| | in which she was the
| | had 20-30 c:mnu;e:ﬂ_in_i;1 She was unsure if
the hard drives were taken, but told her that the
hard drives were taken. | l[also stated] [told her

Two attachments provided are: a drawing of the classroom
and class attendance roster for March 21 2005 . which is the day
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 04 /07/2005

On 04/07/2005, at 11:19 a.m., the below listed property
was recovered by SA from in the attic of bé
the Red Lake High School, Red Lake, Minne€sota: b7C

1) Digital Video Recorder, Model # DSLDX16C2X40GB,
Serial Number: A2X015119006, Called Unit # 7, Dedicated Micros
brand.

2) Digital Video Recorder, Model # DSDX16C2X40GB, Serial
Number: A2X012202010, Called Unit # 6, Dedicated Micros brand.

3) Digital Video Recorder, Model # DSDX16C2X75GB, Serial
Number: A2X013211003, Called Unit #5, Dedicated Micros brand

4) Three Power Supplies with three cords, Model
#UP07223010, for wvideo recorders

Investigation on 04/07/2005 a Red Lake, Minnesota
File # 198A-MP-66145 — 107 -%M Date dictated 04/07/2005
Y

by SA| la1s s b6

b7C

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

| DOB: | |home addressl

Date of transcription 04/08/2005

I I felenhone |

I | C
interview was Special Agent

I was interviewed atI |

nd contributing to the
Bureau of Indian Affairs

(BIA) . Interview was conducted as a followup to previous interview
of n 4/4/05. After being advised of the identity of the
interviewing agents and the purpose of the interview,[::f:::]

provided the following information:

resides with her mother
[:::]of Red Lake, MN. was at home

aurling the day on

03521505. |
heard the initial report or the s

.wmgtlmg at Red Lake
later called

| |on 03 /21 /058 1

friends withl| | and

[is good
and may know

who | |

is good friends with
[:]never mentioned anything to|

the school or anything of that nature.

not like guns.

used to use the internet when

ing 8th grade in 2002.

about plez

nning to sho P

advised that did

she went to Red Lake
e-mail address was

hotmail.com. | | woTIT Go— instant messaging on

MSN. | | password was |did not re er
having a screen or sign-on name. | !used to chat with over
the internet. never talked about anything violent over the
in remembereﬂ being identified on the chat logs
as

| last talked ma[:j(in person) about three months
ago. just remembered[::]saying he was "doing alright".

Investigation on 04/07/2005 at Bemidji, MN

File ¥ 198A-MP-66145 -0~ % : E Date dictated 04/07/2005
; 2,_SA FBI:sliz
by < SA| BIAYW T~
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Date of transcription 03/30/2005

| | telephone number | | bé
- was interviewed telephonically. After being advised of the b7C
identity of the interviewing agent and the purpose of the interview
provided the following information:
. JEFF WEISE (WEISE) had a smile on his face on the day of
- the shooting. WEISE was not teased a lot in school and often went
: to the library and canteen for fun.
[:::::]did not know the identities of WEISE'S fxi and
had no information regarding WEISE'S computer activity.
heard no rumors or information about the shooting prior to its
. occurrence.
Investigation on 03/24/2005 a Red Lake, Minnesota (telephonically)
File # 198A-MP-66145- 20 L —RBR Date dictated  03/30/2005
by an u) : bé
— b7C

This ‘document contains neither recomMclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
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Date of transcription 03/30/2005

_ | date of birth[:::::1 bé
| er | was nterviewed at his | b7cC

| After being
advised of the identity of the interviewing agents and the purpose
of the interview[:::::E:]provided the following information:

was at R

[:EEEE::EJt left the school

had only seen JEFF WEISE (WEISE) a couple of times and

those times were always within a school setting. E:::E:::]doesn‘t
know who WEISE spends time with or the identityv of his friends.
Based on his limited interaction with WEISE[:fi:::]found WEISE to
be a quiet person.

[:::::::]had heard a rumor that WEISE was going to do
something like this last year, but didn't take it seriously.

Investigation on 03/23/2005 a Red Lake, Minnesota

File # 198A-MP-66145 — 307 = 5@,{ Date dictated 03/30/2005
SA N b6
= b7C

by SA
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Date of transcription 03/30/2005

I |~date-of bireth[ — — I

I telenhone numbetr | was interviewed at her
residence

| | After
being advised of the identi f the interviewing agents and the
purpose of the interview Iprovided the following
information:

[:::::::]‘was at Red Lake High School nding her
scheduled classes on Monday, March 21, 2005. | was in[___ |
| located in a classroom near the lake,
[vhen she heard the fire alarm activate. When

| |heard the alarm she,l ] and a fEfjfEfﬁjstudents

stepped into the hallway. While in the hallway saw a

femal t, who appeared to have a shoulder injury, walk past
her. became scared, jumped into a car, and went home.

b3
bé
b7C

[ | knew JEFF WEISE (WEISE) because they were in the

same | last year. WEISE was quiet, but would speak if
rsngken_nggﬁ_and was not a troublemaker. WEISE was friends with
(phonetic) and]| | (phonetic) . and

WEISE did not hang out together. wledge of

the shooting., but had heard a rumor from (phonetic)

and| |(phonetic) that the shooting "should have
happened Wednesday."

Investigation on 03/23/2005 a Red Lake, Minnesota

5Y 4 1

— d

File # 198A-MP-66145 302" 1%9&%&0 Date dictated 03/30/2005
| CAAM b6

by SA - b7cC

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.




FD-302 (Rev. 10-6-95)

-

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 03/30/2005

| || date of ki
I I was interviewed at hia recsidencse across from

| After being advised of the identdi he
inferviewing agents and the purpose of the interview
provided the following information:

was at Red Lake High School and attending hi

scheduled classes on Monday, March 21, 2005. [ ]was in
class, located down the hall and to the

left of where JEFF WEISE (WEISE) entered a classroom and shot
people. [:::::::jiheard two "booms", which he believed to be

gunshots, followed by a period of quiet. He then ﬁggkﬁd_gut]the
door of his classroom and saw a gun on the floor. had

all of the students remain in their desks for a period of time less
than five minutes and then evacuated the classroom.

S| |to WEISE and had him in le of
classesgs during this school vear including |
|

[ _Outside of school | only "hung out"

with WEISE once, but could not recall what he and WEISE
did on that occasion!

WEISE was a quiet person who knew how to draw. [::::::::]
saw some of WEISE'S drawing that depicted people shooting other
people. rﬂElﬁE_kgpt the drawings in a professional sketch tablet at
school. never heard anyone tease WEISE when WEISE was
present, but had heard students tease WEISE "behind his back" about
a trench coat he wore to school. | was not aware of who
WEISE spent tha_miLh_?utside of school or who could be considered
his friends. heard no rumors of the shooting before it

occurred. | |heard that WEISE smoked marijuana, but he did
not know how orften or with whom he did it.

Investigation on 03/24/2005 a Red Lake, Minnesota

- Al
File # 198A-MP-66145 « 30 gn,‘,,“f% ?{ Date dictated 03/30/2005
SA | o+
by SA =
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Date of transcription 04/01/2005

|(protect identitx) date aof birth,

at the Red

social security account number was iTEffijWEd

I_La_]g_e_uei'ant"ion Center. Red lake. Minnes;ita,
and her

telephone number is | | After being advised the

resides at

identities
interview,

of t

he interviewing agents and the nature of the

provided the following information:

Investigation on 03/25/2005 a Red Lake, Minnesota

File # 198A-MP-£61485 - 3%_4&\49;\ Date dictated 04/01/2005
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Date of transcription 04/04/2005

I I datre Af hirthl . | b3
| telephone number Egc
was interviewed at |
J where she was babysitting. After being apprised of the
i | of the interviewing agent and the nature of the interview,
furnished the following information:
She had resided at| I
[ }] until December, 2004, when she moved out. While living
address, ing_mgg_dgping_ngative American named[:::::]
from th She knew manv Native American |
- at
She had attended a pow wow at Red Lake, Minnesota,
a couple of years ago, but had not established any long-term
relationships with anyone from that area.
She viewed unmarked photographs depicting the following
individuals: .
Jeff Weige
She thereafter advised that none of them looked familiar
to her. She further advised she could be contacted at the above
telephone number should further contact be needed.
furnished no further information.
Investigation on 3/30/05 i at Minnesota
File # 198A-MP-66145 _"'26 2‘\"'&@4’”3 Date dictated 4/1/05
by SA| :skj bé
, b7C
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Date of transcription 04/03/2005

| | (hereinafter| |, juvenile
- female, date of birth|
Minnesota, teﬁephone number | | was interviewed at her
home i

Minn Al present during the interview, was
[mother, land Special Agent (SA) |

| Bureau of Indian Affairs (B.I.A.). After being

advised of the nature of this interview and the identities of the
interviewing agents,[:::::::]provided the following information:

| |is a 9* grade student at the Red Lake High
School. | |was at school on March 21, 2005, the day of the
shooting.

[ lwas in] | class_._ubg.c.b_l'
rELﬁILEd_aIQund_Z;l&_D*m*__EIiQI_LQ_Lhe shooting,
and | went to the

| |went back to] |classroom because
she was bored in the| [was 1l |class
when she heard “crashing noises” coming fro | class.
came into class and stated somebody had a gun.

and other students ran into the office, which lin
| classxrooms.
and other students _moved back and fortch between| class,

class and| class. When this movement of students

was occurr%ng between the classrooms, the doorknob on the door
leading to ~lass was moving and making a noise as if
someone was trying to open the door that linked the office to

|class, The door linking the office to | class

' was locked. continued to hear loud “crashes” and stated

the noise sounded Iike gunfire.

[ syl I

standing i the doorway leading into the hall from| |
class. heard someone’s mom callina out for| |
One student (name unknown) was peeking out | door and

_ stated, [ telling students to come out of the classroom.
a Isaw.%aiving his hand indicating to exit the

classroom. and about twenty other students exited the
classroom into the hallway and then exited the school through the

Investigation on 04/01/2005 at | | Minnesota

File # 198A-MP-66145 *1350;27”5%{Lf Date dictated 04 /03 /2004
SA PoA=——--—-F
by SA | (BIA)
1
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your a;g/ency;

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

b3
bé
b7cC
b7D

bé
b7C

=

G(bed3).322 |




1 L

FD-0%4 (Rev. 10-6-95)

198A-MP-66145

Continuation of FD-302 of

it. [:::::::]described the exit to be located next to
classroom.

,On 04/01/2005 _,Page 2

As ot into the hallway going towards the exit,
she heard someone possibly, describing the shooter.
immediately thought it was JEFF WEISE. tated she
noticed the window next to the door leading to ﬁ class was
. shattered.

2ar the shoo
eri |

 JEFF WEISE.i (here aft

| stated she did not realliusnmudﬂs}:_uell_mul

_she had made small talk with him at school.

. WEISE.

| |denied having any extensive conversations with

[stated, “It was only hi and bye.” |

b3
bé
b7cC
b7D
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[denied having any prior knowledge about the

school shootings.

[ | E-mail address is
| [photmail.com” and | @thoo.com".

[1 entifi?ﬁ_hex_ggmnuteﬁ password as| and
mother identified her password as| |
On April 1, 2005, a HP d325 computer towner, serial

" _number USU3430GHB, was xg%rieved from the residence of[:::::]
Consent to search the computer was

_ obtained by| An FD-941, “Consent to Search
Computers”form and an FD-597, “Receipt for Property Recgl » _form,
ere completed bv SAl and signed by botﬂ

| The FD-941 and FD-597 were placed in an
FD-340, and will be maintained in the 1-A subfile of this case.

- The computer were transported to the Minneapolis Field Office and
gsecured in the evidence room
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 04/03/2005

[ | date of bireh.| | | | b6

|social security b7C

Tamber | [ TeTephone number | | was

interviewed 1n an inner office of the Red Lake Juvenile Detention

" Center on Highway 1, Red Lake was previously
~ interviewed by Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of

Investigation. Also present [OT this interview were Special Agent
Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA). After being

advised of the nature of this interview and the identities of the
interviewing agents,E::::::]provided the following information:

; | at i School
:rgince| [ on March 21, 2005, | |

| Shortly after

lunch,l Iinformed |

at approximately 2:30 p.m. | |
. teachers.| [kept the door closed

| and

disrupting his class. At approximately 2:45 p.m., | |realized

._he was missing one of his students,| | walked to

| |advised that one of his students,l |

Just prior to 3:00 p.m., heard three students,

. door. | |COU1?ELL_h§§£_Hh§L_LhTY were saying because there was
" a radio playing in gave a waving gesture with his

hand, to tell the boys to leave. | |noticed the boys

Investigation on 04/02/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota

File ¥ 198A-MP-66145_ ’an?'o’éﬂf § Date dictated 04 /03 /2005
SA -

by

b6

SA (BIA) b7C
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Continuation of FD-302 of ,0n 04/02/2005 ,Page -2 bé
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'[%%%f%f%tely went across the hall to txry to enter |

. advised their trying to go to[_ was strange

. behavior since ﬁhex_mgul? get in tro going in |
without a pass. then opened |door to see what was
going on. | came into and said “JEFF WEISE has a shot

- gun and he is going to shoot somebody.”

- [ ] turned off the radio and moved the students
| |and the other teachers c e

windows of the door to prevent anyone from looking into

| stated it would be safer if ev one move out of and
into] | got the students

I_a_mj_shni- the door Ingidel

| At approximately 3:25 p.m. a polige officer

pnd led them out of the school. and
: [headed south towards Highway 1.
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Date of transcription 04/02/2005

I | date of birth, |

. |
ri
" number| | wag interviewed at] |

Also present at the interview were

:'SpEEIEL Agent] 1 Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA).

- After being advised of the nature of t i iew and the
- identities of the interviewing agents, provided the

following information:

| |is thel

advised of concerns reaardina |

date of birth, | | child of [and

Icurrentlx resides with his

home telephone number | |

\ cell phone | | informed
[of | [strange behavior. | |

l Iadv sed she ha(‘]l |'in her office to r'l'iqr'nqql

his behavior. | Showed|
| date of birth, | r“‘J
Minnesota, and | [ date of birth]| |
telephone number | |is the son of

|and his mother’s maiden name is| |

advised she doesn’t know how[:::::::]knows

But taat| |behavior has changed since
December of 2004. | told| |

advised that both | |had been
students o [ but now both were

currently attending Red Lake Middle School.

Investigation on 04/02/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota

File #

by
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 04/04/2005

thev were dust doking,

Investigation Special Agent (SA)| land S

Upon being advised of the identity of the interviewing Agent
an e nature of the intervie“n[::::::::rprovided the following
information:

is currently in the 12th grade at Red Lake High
School. | At _the time
of the shooting, | | was in his 7th hour of class.

heard a " oom" and then doors slamming. After the doors
slammed, heard five morellﬂud_an?shots. The fire alarms in

the school thereafter went off. walked down the main
hallway e |
there. | saw Jeff Weilise coming out of the library.
turned and ran through the side doors on the left near the auto
mechanics hall.

[;;::;;]did not hear Weise say anything. Weise had a
shotgun in his hands when| | saw_him. Weise was wearing a

black shirt, trunks and boots. nows who Jeff Weise is.

[;;:::::]heard other kids talking about shooting up a
school. These people tli:.auaLLdmng_Lth_ue;Lnar_hm_m.ends_a.ud_l

| male American Indian, date of birth
was concacted at his residence by Federal Bureau of

]

[::::::]has not heard any talk of retribution against any
of Weisg! ho dressed in the Goth
style.

had nothing further to add and the interview was
thereafter concluded.

Investigation on 03/23/2005 a Red Lake, MN

File # 198A-MP- - 24 Date dictated  03/30/2005
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 04/04/2005

| | female| |date of birth b3
| | was contacted at her residence by Federal Burwau bé
lgation Special Agent (SA) | and SA b7C

At the outset of the interview, | [was specifically ,

advised of the identities of the interviewing Agents and the nature
of the interview. [:::]thereafter provided the following

information:
is in the 9th grade at Red Lake High School.
knew who Jeff Weise was. Weise did not have any friends., Weise
"ni ! One of Weise's few friends was
was the only friend that knew by name that
Weise had. spoke with Weise on one or two sSeparate occasions.

has not heard of anyone talking about any retribution
being taken against any of Weise's friends or anyone else who
dressed in the Goth style.

At the time of the shooting, was in

class. Weise shot the glass open that was adiacent to the door to

the classroom.

When| |first heard the shots being fired, she thought
it was the janitor. | went outside in the hallway
to ask the janitor what was going on. | |

Investigation on 03/23/2005 at Red Lake, MN

File # 198A-MP-66145 #%8,4{%} Date dictated  03/30/2005 e
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heard screaming and five more shots and then it was

quiet agalm. It was quiet for five to seven minutes.

right away and evacuate

came and got everyone out of the school
everyone.

[:::]had nothing further to add and the interview was

thereafter concluded.
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1
The following investigation was condnctred hyw Pedexal__1
Bureau of Investigation Special Agent (SA) bé
and SA ion March 23, 2005, at Red Lake, Minnesota: bic

date of birth]| |
advised he does not know Jeff Weise and was not at the school
during the shootings.

|had nothing further to add and the interview
was concluded.
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| male American Indian, als
as date of birtH telephone number
W

as contacted at his residence by Federal Bureau of

| Investigation Special Agent (SA)| |and sA

Upon being advised of the identities of the interviewing

Agents and the nature of the interview,[::::::]provided the
following information:

[ | father isl | resides near

|| |is a senior at Red

Lake High School. | |first realized something was going on the

day of the shooting when he heard ei%ht to nine gunshots at the

high school. Shortly after that,

heard kids hollering.

[ ldoes not know Jeff Weise. [___ |was in his

classroom at the time the shootings ngu;xgd*_]As you walk in the

front door, and past the front foyer,

classroom i to
the right. Weise was trying to get into| klass. .
t

(phonetic) locked the door to e class so Weise could

not get in. Weise eventually gave up trfinf to get in. Weise

tried to get into thig classroom after

heard the gunshots.

Some time thereafter,[::::::::]mother came and got him from school.

[:::::] did not have anything further to add and the

interview was thereafter concluded.

Investigation on

03/23/2005 a Red Lake, MN

_ — ~25D Date dictated  03/30/2005
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I | ' ] birth b6
| mailing address b7C
| | was contacted at his residence by Federal Bur b7D
vestigation Special Agent land SA[::fff]
Eif:fj Upon being advised of the identigi the interviewing
Agents and the nature of the interview,Eiff:fﬁprovided the
following information:

takes classes in both the 11th and the 12th grade
at Red Lake Hiah School. | |never k Weise. Weise's
friend is has known since elementary

chool Throuagh elementarv school

At the time of the school shooting,l |
|“kind of predicted" something Iike the school
shooting was going to happen. It was while| |

File # 198_A;MP;6_6_M5;';3D ?”riglg E ~ Date dictated 03/30/2005
r &

S b6
by  SA : CAD: b7C

|
|
|
‘ Investigation on 03/23/2005 at Red Lake, MN
|
|
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Ll H date of hirthl | Red Lake, bé
Minnesota, (home) and b7C
(hospital), was contacted at her place of employment and advised of b7D
the identity of the interviewing agents and the nature of the
interview regarding her knowledge of the Red Lake High School
RLHS) shooting on Monday, 03/21/2005] |
Red Lake Hospital (RLH). | provided the following
information:
| | advised her job title is] |
On Monday, 03/21/2005, just before 3:00 p.m. after the
first patient from the RLHS arrived at the hospital,] |
Approximately an hour later, |walked down the
hallway to the entrance of the hospital |
but it was still very busy and hectic.
Investigation on 03/23/2005 _ a Red Lake, MN
File # l9&A;ME;ﬁﬁl&5f£Eéié§T—-ZRE?E?‘ Date dictated 03/31/2005
oA m—) oy
by SA ) b7c
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The following investigat;gn_maa_ggndug;gdjon March 23

| 2005, at Red Lake, Minnesota by SA and SA[::::j] bé
| b7C

The following persons were contacted at the Red Lake
Hospital, their place of emplo n havin ny know £

| B Hospital Receptionist has no
information. It was very busy.

| date of birth | a
Security Cnard did not arrive atr the hoanital ymnidil 318 Aar 2:30

p.m.

| ARl (VS 3 a%&@ 7



1

FD-302 (Rev. 10-6-95)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 03/31/2005

| I date of birth| | Red Lake,
Minnesota,| | was contacted at his place of residence
and advised of the identity of the interviewing agents and the

nature of the interview regarding his knowledge of ke
High School (RLHS) shooting on Monday, 03/21/2005.
provided the following information:

I:l advised being in the 9thlﬂl was attending

class at the RLHS the day of the shooting. was in
| |classroom with 20 other students and three

teachers the moment the shooting occurred.

|came into our classroom and told everyone
to get down, because gomeone had a gun and shot out her classroom
windows. After that, heard five to six more shots down
the hall. Then they waited approximately three minutes.
Last Name Unknown (LNU), a teacher came into our classroom an old
everyone to leave and pointed to the exit.

[::::::]‘met Jeff Weise a couple of times during Physical
Education, but has no knowledge of Weise's out31de act
[ " lhas no knowledge of Weise's best d |
normally sees Weise walking by himself. |has no knowledge
of Weise's hangouts.

[:::::::]never or has no knowledge of information to the
prior planning of a shooting in the RLHS.

| ITNU, is his cousin who isl I

Investigation on 03/23/2005 a Red Lake, MN

N ¢ ?

File # 198A-MP-66145 L}h /IQ/S-QI Date dictated 03/31/2005
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Date of transcription 03/31/2005

| | date of birth| | Red Lake,
Minnesota, was contacted at his place of residence
and advised of the identity of the interviewing agents and the
nature of the interview regarding his knowledge of the Red Lake
High School (RLHS) shooting on Monday, 03/21/2005.
provided the following information:

advised attending| lat the RLHS, the
day of the shooting. was in|
classroom.

heard some shots, the fire drill alarm, and the
teacher instructed everyone to return to the room. They were
instructed to get down close to the side of the wall.

recalls leaving the building approximately 90 minutes after hearing

the shots.

knows Jeff Weise and met Weise approximately
three to four months ago. [::::::]never shared any classes with
. : ; L .

has never heard of any rumors fegarding the
school shootings.

Investigation on 03/23/2005 at Red Lake, MN -

File # QW%% Date dictated  03/31/2005
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| | date of birthl | Red Lake, - b6
Minnesota, | | was contacted at the IGA parking lot and izg

advised of the identity of the interviewing agents and the nature
of the interview regarding her knowledge of the Red Lake High
(RLHS) shooting on Monday, 03/21/2005. | | drove
| to the IGA parking lot to meet with the interviewing agents
and was present during the interview. | | provided the
following information:

I |ad riged not atrtending class the dav of the
shootings at the RLHS. |class with

Jeff Weise.l_ﬂg;ag_dld_not attend school very much. Approximately
a month ago,

re i as called to the front
office and ever since then, has not seen Weise.

| |recalls that] lis a friend of
Weise. | | has no knowledae ifl land Weise
spoke of a planned shooting] | has no knowledge or heard

hearsay of a planned shooting at the RLHS.! |has no
knowledge of Weise's school or home activities.

| |advised of hearsav from her sister.| |

Investigation on 03/23/2005 aa Red Lake, MN
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Date of transcription 03 /30/2005

| date of birth

1 | was interviewed on the Red Lake Indian Reservation.
After being advised of the identity of the interviewing agents and

the purpose of the interview

information:

|provided the following

| |wvas at Red Lake High School and attending his

scheduled classes on Monday, March 21, 2005. |

was in the

" hallway, near the ISS room (NFI), during his seventh period

heard gunshots

and 1mmediately ran ou € building along with another student,
+ who he thought was FNU across the road to a convenience
. store,

| | considered himself a friend of JEFF WEISE

(WEISE) |

was in

the tenth grade he had no classes with WEISE. |

thought

WEISE was a "quiet, cool, fun" person who joked around a lot.

never saw anyone tease WEISE, but always saw WEISE by

himself. [had no information about what WEISE did for

fun or WEISE'S computer activity. |

| had heard a rumor

f that someone might shoot people at prom night, but had no
information regarding who said it or why it would happen.

Investigation on 03/24/2005 at Red Lake,

Minnesota

File # 19

Date dictated

5957

SA]

03/30/2005

by . SA]
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| date of hirthl | was 22

interviewed at his uncle's residence, | b7C

% After being advised of the identify of the interviewing agents and
. the purpose of the interview provided the following
information:

was at Red Lake High School on Monday, March 21,
2005. was in the| | approximately
twenty minutes prior to any shooting when he requested perm1551on

" to leave class and go to the bat
~_permission to go to the bathroom

: only knew JEFF WEISE (WEISE) from school. During

. the first semester of this school year| and WEISE attended the

' same WEISE was a quiet person.

i could not recall anyone recently teasing WEISE, but did recall that

* in previous grades he sometimes saw other students teasing WEISE
and calling him weird. | |

were WEISE'S friends. had no information on what WEISE
- did for fun or WEISE'S use Of computers. had heard no rumors
- about a school shooting prior to the event.

Investigation on 03/24/2005 a Red Qjake, Minnesota
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1 The following investigation was fgﬂﬂgg&gﬂ_px_ﬁpggﬁal
Agent] | and sSpecial Agent on b6

. March 24, 2005: ) b7C

| reagistered gtudent of Red

. Lake High School and{
. advised_that he was not at Red Lake High School on March 21
. 2005. had no classes with JEFF WIESE (WIESE). [ ]
. considered WIESE a quiet person, never saw or heard anyone tease
WIESE, did not know anyone considered a close friend of WIESE,

- had no information regarding any of WIESE'S out of school

. activities, and heard no rumors about the shooting before it

- occurred.

: I | registered student of Red Lake
: High School and|
. advised that he was not at Red Lake High School on March 21,
©2005. [ ]did not know WEISE andrng1gx_aam_hlm_tgaﬂgd_at____j
- school. WEISE'S close friends were

N lhad heard no rumors about the shooting before it
" occurred.
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r2£ﬂ5*_aL_Red_Lake, Minnesota by SA] | ana sal :gc

The following person was contacted at the Red Lake

| |did not arrive
until 6:00 p.m. and does not remember anyone fitting the
description of the four loitering Native American males.
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| | male American Indian, b6
date of birth | | was contacted at the Red lake b7C

i in Reerake‘_Minnesota. bv Special Agent (sa)l
and SA |
T

|for Indian Health Services

(IHS) in Red Lake, Minnesota.

Approximatel¥ one to two vears adgol | first
treated Jeff Weise for

for medication. Weise

rmaﬂ_talkinﬂ Weise was referred to
by both his] |and the Red Lake High School.
| | saw Weise in a |
tried tol [ referred Weise
to | | who is a mental health|

| | had other additional contacts with Weise until
referrals to the psychiatrists and other counselors.

met with Weise more than | |did. Weise was
ith| | the last time that
saw nim.

As a result of troubles at school, Weise was placed in
the "Homebound" Program. Weise was placed there for behavior
problems for 30 days. Under the Homebound Program, the individual
is told to remain at home and an individual from the school brings
homework to him. The individual thereafter checks up on him to
make sure he is doing the homework. Weise told[:::fi::]that he
wanted to leave the Homebound Program and return to school. Weise
was bored at home, was not doing his homework, and no one was
checking up on him or bringing him any homework from the school.
The Homebound Program rarely works on the reservation.

Weise was proscribed[::::::]of Prozac dailv., Prozac is
an anti-depressant. Weise was told to call | two days
ahead of time if a refill was needed. Weige has been on Prozac the

| Weise initially told | that the i
were helpful and he felt better. Weise also advise

that he should continue taking the Prozac because of the way it
made him feel.

Investigation on 03/24/2005 at Red Lake, MN

File # ﬁﬂ&m&&ﬂ&%@b?"ﬁ‘% t ' Date dictated 04 /01/2005
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Weise advised | | that he was writing stories on b6
his computer where he could express himself. When asked b7cC

Weise what it was he was writing on his computer, Weise advised
that he could not tell him or show him.

Weise was very bright and polite. 1In addition, he was
ralsn_xﬁxx_strange. He would often come to appointments at
office wearing black boots and a trench coat. Weise

was 6 feet tall.

Weise's friends started to isolate him the last four to
five months because he was acting so strange.

Weise advised that he really did not know his
own grandfather. He triIed to get to know him, but did not feel
comfortable with him.

had nothing further to add and the interview
was thereafter concluded.
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Date of transcription 04/04/2005

b3

| l female _datﬁ of birth bE
I | Social Securi umber | was b7C
contacted at the in | by

Federal Bureau of Investigation Special Agent| |
of the Pierre Resident Agency. Upon being advised of the identity
of the interviewing Agent and the nature of the interview,
provided the following information:

ig employed by Comprehensive Health in Red Lake,
Minnesota. has been a certified Emergency Medical Technician
(EMT) sdince May, 2004.

[:::] first heard about the school shootings at
approximately 3 p.m., on the day that the shootings o
was scheduled to work from 8 a.m. to 4 p.m. that day. Tffffffand her
partner, had just returned from transferring a
patient down to Bemidji, Minnesota, their "bhackuns" at

the THS Hosnital Th ckup |
| nd |were unloading| |off

and bringing him in to the emergency room.
immediately told[____ knd her partner to go to
the high school. When iand her partner pulled up in the
ambulance, it was "total chaos". There were people running all

over. The Fire Department had begun blocking off the roads leading
in and out of the high school area. As | iand hexr partper ____1
approached the high school,

[ | opened the back door to the
ambulance. Another personl |

When[::;:]and her partner got the three patients to the
hospital, they unloaded the stretcher and transferred the patient

bé

Investigation on 03/25/2005 at b7C
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b3
. b6
to a bed in the emergency room. The staff at _the hospital helped b7C

the other boy and girl out of the ambulance. | | and her partner
loaded the stretcher back into the ambulance and w

high school. Before going back to the hi%h schoo

jumped in the ambulance with them. used to be an EMT and
she is now a registered nurse.

When the p up to the high school, law enforcement
personnel there told that they needed her and the other EMTs
inside the high school. As they grabbed the stretcher out of the
van and ran into the hiah achool | ]

would be wheeling patients back out the front door. As they worked
their way into the high school, law enforcement personnel kept on
pointing the ambulance personnel towards the back of the school.
The cops were waving] and the others towards the back.

saw the school |
appeared "pretty shook up."

There was glass on the floor] |
There were lots of shell casings andr_ |in the
classroom that they went into.

WhenE:::]and the others went to the classroom, one
police. officer was Dresent!
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When thev got to the hospital, |

| | thereafter stayed at t]ile. Jhospital and helped
pexrsonnel out in the emergencv room.

Another crew broucht[ ]
| The Black Duck Ambulance crew was the

first crew to bring victims to the IHS Hospital.




FD-302a (Rev. 10-6-95)

198A-MP-66145

b3
Continuation of FD-302 of ,On 03/25/2005 ,Page __ 4 ==
b7C

| In addition to | |

|[were assisting in the trauma room.

I Iwas in the tranma rnnml I

After things at the IHS seemed to slow down for a bit,
several of the employees went out to the garage to get some fresh
air. They thereafter got a call to go to Officer Lussier's
residence. They wére told, "They shot Dash." At this time,[ |
and the others were under the impression that an individual had
gone into the high school and shot many students and then had gone
to Officer "Dash" Lussier's residence and shot him.

| drove the ambulance and| |
and | climbed into the ambulance. They went to
Lussier's residence. They radioed back and asked if the scene was
secure. The dispatcher told them negative, that there were no
officers at the scene at that time. When]| ] and the others

|outside Dash Lussier's residence. and
the others w.a.l.Led_&:r_D.le_Q_Eﬁ_:elrs to respond. Officer
She was being held up

another individual.

| got outside th ulance and she was the
first one inside Lussier's residence. grabbed the stretcher

out of the back and tried to wheel it into the hﬂuse. The ground
outside was very muddy. from the Fire

Department, were helping |

| |drove the ambulance to the hospital and the others

[ 1had nothing further to add and the interview was
thereafter concluded.
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Date of transcription 04/07/2005

| | date of birthl__1 ) Esc
| phone number | was advised

of the official identity of interviewing agent and subject of the
interview, agreed to talk and provided the following information.

[:::::] is emplfygg at the Red Take High SChOOl.l Iis
the teacher for 7% hour,

[::;::]referred to her class attendance book.[fffszff]
school year, from Januvary 24 until present, | | said

was counted as absent for aid she didn’t know
where he was, she just sald he wasn’t 1n class.

E;;;;::]remembers two occasions when | |

called and told he |

then told it was okay for him to be there. ____|
1

doesn’'t ever remember writing]
| | other than those two times.

. I I
. her students would also ask to go, but not as often as he.
isaid no other students were as persistent about going to the

| was.
[::::::::]was described as very guiet, didn’ j ith the
other students in the class very much. note wasn’t

on the internet on a regular basis and could recall him chatting;
but he may have.

Investigation on 04/06/05 at | Winnesota
File # 198A-Mp~66145z'31)'a":'2((@3 , Date dictated  04/07/05
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| l date of birth

was advised of the official

identity of the interviewing agent and subject of the interview,
agreed to talk and provided the following information.

| |and was in

|at the time of the shooting. | | had been

[::::ng%e in. She heard some loud noiseg i
looked out the west door and saw

interviewed previously, but again provided information regarding
her whereabouts at the time of the shooting.

| | was by the file cabinets whed

|She immediately closed the door and locked it.
She remembers running into |and vellina omething like

began getting

kids into her office, she said half of the kids were already in the
office and the other half came in behind her, she didn’t know who
the last student was who came into the room.

down. | | said they waited and waited before getting a
message over the intercom advising them it was okay to come out.
More specificallv |l | described that she
went to the door. fvas  Iooking over her shoulder.
th door with the allen key. The door
on the east gide of remaing locked, and could only be
opened if someone pushed the bar. | | had no idea what

was happening at the east door, who_was coming in or going out.

| said the doors in|

Investigation on 04/06/05 at Bemidji Minnesota

File # 198A-MP-66145 .30 9”“"%@4’ Date dictated 04/08-05
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inside at any time. | saia[_ Jcould have left if b7D

he wanted to, he would have just had to push the door open.

In response to further questioning regarding specifically

when |

| | said from the time she locked the

Hoor, it was not more than 10-15 seconds and all the kids

were in the room with the teachers, |
She said a lot of kids wanted to get out of the office,
and don’'t remember if wanted out more so than others. Kids

were saying they neede 0 go to the bathroom, frustrated with
being cramped in the small room and making off handed comments.

In response to guestioning, said
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I;I and Jeff. She said there were about twenty kids in school
who wear black and hang out together. as nice to all the

other kids.
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Date of transcription 04/06/2005

| date of hirthl

| | telephone number| [2ndl )
was interviewed at the residence of her .c:i_sterl

and again later in the day
at residence in Red Lake. After being advised of the

identity oL interviewing Agents and the nature of the
interview, | provided the following information:

| | Jeff'’'s

Eff&ﬁff:&ad the car accident in 1998,

| | formerlv| | who isg the

[:::::::]has no idea where Jeff obtained the .22 calibexr

pistol used in the shooting. |

A few vears later, _J

Investigation on~~ 4/6/2005 |Red Lake, Minnesota
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| .
and 1t has been gone from| | house for several years.
| |Daryl Lussier Sr. Since he was
an officer, Daryl Sr. had a service handgun. Daryl Sr. also had a
rifle and shotgqun for hunting, but his service guF_mas_th only
handgun which knew Darvl Sr. to nossess and Darvl
Sr.
Jeff talked about guns'now and then. When they watched
television together, d mention what type of gun he saw on
the television show. assumes_that Jeff must have learned

the types of guns from the internet. | | is not aware of Jeff

ever obtaining a gun]|

| and
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|and Jeff did not talk about

Jeff did not have a cellphone.
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On April 7, 2005, the investigating Agents observed
student lockers Agents were
accompanied by who assisted the
Agents in locating the lockers.

Lacker| |is red with a silver identification tag with
the number[E_____I riveted to the top of the locker door. The
locker is physically located roughly across from room 26, the
administration office, in the west hallway of the old high school.

Locker] |is red with a silver identification tag with
the number | | riveted to the top of the locker door. The
locker is physically located roughly across from the girl’s
bathroom in the west hallw old high school. The locker
door had been left open byﬁf:ff:fffkollowing the administrative
search of all student lockers, and inside the locker, the

investigating Agents conld see | | and a piece of
paper with the name handwritten at the top.
Investigation on 4/7/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota

Al [BI
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| | date of birty | 13
[ [telephone number| [ was advised ¢

of the identaiti f the interviewing Agents and the nature of the b7C
interview. provided the following information:

At the time of the shooting,F::::::]%as in| |
| |was also in with students from
|

office located adjacepnt to L -Throuah the
window in| | office, | could see

' The people in |_I—|_c.an_l.es.a.].l_q.o.mg_mb.c
I loffice were:
| F_____j""_J LNU, and possibly] :
| | Other people whol| can recall being in |

who must have come Ifrom |
|
| and possibly | |recalls that

the
I | The only people he can recall being in the

vere:| ] _
He did not seq there.

| heftl |to go to the bathroom, and while

walking back to| | the shooting started. He heard shots and

saw_Jeff vith a gun. | ran back_to] | and| |
[ Jiet in through the door bv thel |
does not believe that Weise sawl | does not recall

seeing| |running in the hallway, and he does not recall
hearing anyone run by him in the hallway.

Investigation on 4/7/2005 at Minnesota

File # 19 Y Date dictated  4/8/2005
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I b3

| itelephone number | | was interviewed at Egc

I |[of the Red Lake High School, Red Lake, Minnesota o
D
where she has been employed as |

provided the following information:

Investigation on 4/7/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota
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On April 7, 2005, the investigating Agents took
photographs of certain lockers at the Red Lake High School, Red
Lake, Minnesota followina fhe_aﬂm*ﬂ*ﬂfvaﬁive search of all studnet
lockers by and middle school

| | _Photoaraphs of the lockers and
contents of lockers|
A _nhotaagraph was also taken of a portion of a gquote board
in classroom located in the new addition of the

high school. The portion of the guote board appeared to contain a
quote written by]

Lockerl |had a piece of p he locker
fkmm;mith_;he word | |on it. s advised that

is one of the relevant screen names 1n the

Efffffjigation. The investigating Agents theg_aga:ghgd;hxﬂﬁ::
seizing a black notebook with the nam as

well as the following words, written on the cover:

Locker[:::::]was searched and the investigating Agents
seized three pieces of paper which had been pointed out to the
Agents by| | The papers, folded together, had handwriting on
the top page which stated:

Investigation on 4/7/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota
File # 1_9 A-MP-66145 -'359, '.g\igg %4 Date dictated 4/8/2005
SA . BIA —
by S§ FBIH
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and I

school:

Student Name

Locker
Number Locker Location

None
None

None

| None

Hallway near mini-theater

New addition

No locker assigned per school records
No locker assigned per school recoxrds

Hallway near boys bathroom
Hallway near school office
Hallway near boys bathroom
No longer a student
Hallway near kitchen
Hallway near school office

Hallway near

classroom
Hallway near gym

| Red Lake High School, Red Lake, Minnesota, provided the
following information regarding locker assignments at the high

Hallway near|

classroom

| so no locker

Jeff Weise

1-039
and 1-100

assigned.
New addition

Hallway near

classroom

Hallway near girl'’s bathroom

Hallway near|

classroom

Investigation on

4/7/2005 a Red Lake, Minnesota

File # L98A-MP-66145 ""«ZO af— % 0) Date dictated 4/8/2005
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| |Red Lake High School, and b3
| | Red Lake Middle School, Red Lake, Minnesotz, b6
provided the following information: b7C

| conducted an administrative search of
all student lockers in the high school. During that search, they
identified the following:

1. Lockerl appears to be utilized b
| | There are items i appear
to bsg property: and a

piecemﬁh the namdg | written on

it. Locker is assigned to
according to school records; however,| [T no
longer a student at the high school.

2. According to school records, lockers 1-039 and 1-100
are assigned to Jeff Weise; however, these lockers
are empty.

3. Ac i ecords, locker[:::::]is assigned
t however, the locker is empty.
4, Acrgxding_;g_gchool records, 1ocker| IlS a551qned

to In this locker,|

I_ﬁm_md_a_hm:r‘irrpn note which talks about| I

5. According to school recoxrds, locker: |is assigned

to -however, the locker is empty.
Investigation on 4/7/2004 at Red Lake, Minnesota
File # 198A-MP-66154 — 2D 2 "3»”7’ _ Date dictated 4 /8/2004
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On March 24, 2005, a computer tower and 111c>ni,:.Qx_h_,s,ng_a}.___|
vas retrieved from the residence of b3

JEFFREY JAMES WEISE (deceased) . nsent to b6
retrieve was obtained by the owner of the cowmputer b7C

| | mother ofi S nd ATF

SH |entered the house to retrieve the computer. The monitor
was returned to the same day.

An FD-26, “Consent to Search” form and an FD-597

“Receipt for Property Recei ” completed by SAI::::::]
| |and signed by The FD-26 was placed
in an rpb-340, and will be maintained in the 1-A subfile of this

case. The computer was transported to the FBI's Minneapolis field
office and secured in the evidence room.

Investigation on 04/07/2005 a Red Lake Indian Reservation, Minnesota

File # 198A-MP-66145- 34 2~ T/ 3\‘7;_ Date dictated N/A
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by SA bé
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| |date of birthl was
interviewe the Red Lake Juvenile Detention Center, Red Lake,
Minnesota. | | was given the identity of the interviewing Agents
and the nature of the interview and read was read his rights from
an Advice of Rights Form (FD-395). [___]then waived his rights,
read aloud the section of the FD-395 which stated that he waived

his righ n ign the FD-395 stating that he waived his rights.
SA of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
an [Or—Trne Bureau of Indian Affairg (BIA) signed the

FD-395 as witnesses to[:::::]waiver of rights. then gave the
following information:

I |because he
| |at the Red Lake Juvenile
Detention Center.

During the school shooting that occurred at Red Lake High

School, | |went _into an office near
and was then quickly escor out of | oy the police soon
after the shooting began. was not good friends with JEFF WEISE

and the last time that he talked to WEISE was approximately
January, 2005.

b3
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Some of the people that were friends with WEISE and
frequently hung out with WEISE were: | |

| |
whom | |did not know.

Investigation on 03 /22/2005  at Red Lake, Minnesota
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The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent (SA] bof b6
the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) and SA| of the Bureau of Alcohol, b7C
Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) on March 22, 2005, at Red Lake, Minnesota:

| | date of birth L |
telephone number] [was interviewed regarding the Red Lake High School
shooting on March 21, 20|%| |did not know Jeff Weise and never heard him talk about
doing something like this Iwere the only people that he knew
Weise associated with.

I |date of birt] ]
telephone numbe] was interviewed regarding the Red Lake High School

shooting on March 21, 2005.| |did n eff Weise, but he was in her 6™ grade
_elementarv schaol class. The only people tha was aware that Weise hung out with was

Weise was quiet and was teased a lot in school. Weise was
classified as a “Goth”.| |heard some people say that he worshiped the devil.

| [told her that he had ioked around with his fiiends regarding the
possibility of doing something like this. have told |that

Weise was on websites discussing something like this. The website was something like
“www.nazi.org.”

| . | date of birf |
telephone numbel ] 'was interviewed regarding the Red Lake High School
shooting on March 21, 2005 is the guardian of and was at work at
| | when she received a call stating that a shooting occurred at Red Lake High
School] lhen called her via her cellular telephone to tell her that she was in the

buildin%j but was okay.| |does not know who Jeff Weise is, but she used to work with a

|GBAE wzqs-goa—"’m#

b27 0%, fas. eyl

. |
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| ! Date of Fs'i'ri'h! | of

| | e-mail address:

Rhotmail.com, was interviewed aﬁ his residence,. |
| Special Agent of e Bureau

of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) was present
during the duration of the interview. After being advised of the
identities _of the interviewing agents and the nature of the
interview, provided the following information:

is currently in the 11th grade at Red Lake
High School. The last time that he had contact with JEFF WEISE was
approximately one month ago in February of 2005. He has lost
contact with him after WEISE was placed in homebound education for
problems that he had with his home life.

r___During_Lhe shooting at Red Lake High School |
was in and first saw WEISE near thel lafter

hearing a couple of shotg fired. | | then went into look-

down[mlnh;n_an_gﬁﬁlgg_;n After bein laced in lock-
down

Investigation on 03/22/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota
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| | pate of Birth]| | of |
I ] | was interviewed at b3
her residence, | | Special Agent b6
of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and b7C
\ATF) was present during the duration of the interview. b7D

After being advised of the identi f the interviewing agents
and the nature of the interview, | rovided the following
information:

is currently in the 11th grade at Red Lake High
School and didn't know JEFF WEISE personally, but knew who he was
because she was in his [ | thought that
WEISE was "weird" and was always getting teased and taunted.
elieved that WEISE would smoke marijuana sometimes.
WEISE would draw_a lot of pictures related to death; one drawing
was hung up in| | class. The drawing was
titled "March by the Death Song" and it was a drawing of skeleton
wearing a Nazi hat. The people that WEISE hung out with were
sometimes referred to as "Goths." Some of the people who were
friends with WEISE were: | |
| ]

When the school shooting began[:::::::::]'was in[1]
[:::::::]classroom. The school was then in lock-down, meaning that
nobody could leave the classroom that they were in and the doors
were to remain locked. In[______ ]classroom, the door was locked
and desks and file cabinets were placed in front of the doors.

| | heard many shots
fired outside the lock-down room.

| | who is a friend ofl l stated that
WEISE looked at] |

Investigation on 03/22/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota
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I | pDate of Birth of| |

|
| [ e-mall dregs

|ehotmail.com, was interviewed at the residence of 22
] Special Agent| Ib?c
of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) b7D

was present during the duration of the interview. After being
advised of the identities of the interviewing agents and the nature
of the interview, |provided the following information:

is currently in the ninth grade at Red Lake High
School. The last time that he had contact with JEFF WEISE was
approximately two weeks ago in early March, 2005. Prior to that
contact, it connle of weeks since he had communicated
with WEISE. |

Investigation on 03/22/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota
File # 198A-MP-66145 307 ~ X W) Date dictated 03/31/2005
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Date of transcription 03/31/2005

| | pate of Birthl | of b3

, ] | e-mail :dd:Eﬁs: b6
| lehotmail.com. was interviewed at the residence of b7¢C
| Special Agent] | b7D
of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF)
was present during the duration of the interview. After being
advised of the identities of the interviewing agents and the nature
of the interview, provided the following information:

is currently in the 11th grade at Red Lake High
School and has considered himself |
| | The last time that he had contact with
WEISE was approximately one month ago, in February of 2005. Prior
to that contact,| |

During the shooting at Red Lake High Schoolj |was
in | iclass. Prior to the shooting,| !asked for a
I Iwhere he saw WEISE wa slowly past the

/

Investigation on 03/22/2005 aa Red Lake, Minnesota
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I WEISE was wearing a military type hat that had
camouflage on it. He was also wearing military type boots with his
pants tucked into them. [ Jknew that WEISE had a black
trench coat, but he was not wearing it at the time of the shooting.
After the shooting began, iwas ordered by teachers to go
into lock-down within an | | He was in the

lock-AdAoun for annroximatelv 45 minutesl
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The following individuals were interviewed on the Red
Lake Indian Reservation, Red Lake, MN, on March 22, 2005, by SA

and SA | | b3
b6
Ibornl |Phone b7C
[is a 9th grader who was in the] |
at the time of the shooting. heard_shots and was told to go

to the back of the room by her teacher,|

| | bornl |

| [is a 10th grader who was in the| |
room at the time of the shooting. | | heard loud angs when

a came by the g¢lagssroom and told the teacher to
close t?ﬁ_ﬂgg:_anﬁtlock it. stated that her an i
Iwere in ogether and that he was friends with

Phone | ] | lis a 10th grader who left school
early on the day of the shooting. | |left at
approximately 2:30 pm.

| is 12th grader who was in the| |at

the time of the shooting. heard gunshots and was told to
lie down.

| was 1in| |class With | rJ

at the time of the shooting.! !heard loud bangs and other
students came running into t . omeone said that a shooter
was on the loose. stated that Weise but

she didn't know him that well.
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L born on | | was
interviewed at his residence, | |
Phone| | sA| | was also present during this
interview. After being advised of the identity of the interviewing
Agents and the nature of the interview, provided the
following information:

[:;::;:;g is a 10th grader at Red Lake High_School. At
approximately 3: pm on 03/21/2005,£::::::::]was in| |

heard loud engln% noises and thought that

it was the class next door moving desks. then heard shots
being fired along with people screaming and shouting. At this time

told the students to be quiet and to get down and

hide.

|then saw someone shooting through the window
next to the door to the hallway. Their was paper hanging in the
window next to the door and after shooting the glass, the shooter
kicked the window out and began firing into the classroom. The
shooter then stopped and went to a different classroom and more

shots could be heard.

[ |came by and told everyone to
stay put. After a short time,[______] came by again and told
everyone to leave the building. everyone ran out of the building
and went to the store across the street.

knew Jeff Weise from school but did not know him

that well.

Investigation on 03/22/2005  at Minnesota
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| IJiaﬁ_lm&h&Ll
telep?gnigallx_ah_hﬁr residence, |

phone After being advised of the interviewing Agent
and the nature of the interview, | provided the following
information:

| |[did not attend school on March 21, 2005 because

| |stated that she

1 With Jelf Weise and he was in her | |
Wiese would often draw signs of death and the

grim reaper on a little green notebook that he had. Weise was also

getting into fights freguently. |recalled a recent fight

between Weise and After the Ifight was over, Weise acted

differently. This fig occurred about 1-2 months ago.

Investigation on 03/22/2005  at IMinnesota (telephonically)
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I | white male, date of birth
| | was interviewed at the Bemidji Office of the . e

Minnesota Bureau of iminal Apprehension. Also participating in
the interview was SA Minnesota Bureau of Criminal bic

Apprehension. was advised of the identity of_the
interviewing Agent and the nature of the interview. Ithen
provided the following:

| |xe§idgs at | |
home teiephonel | and

cellular telephone |

is a teacher at the Red Lake High School. He
teaches tenth through twelfth grade. At the time of the

ting, he had his students in - |
jroom. | | was 1n
the] |[when he heard two }Qud_agu?ds that he asggmg__mg;g____j
aunshot s Also lacated in the were teachers

I
[ r'

ran into the orrfice OrI | [with some oI The students.

I |one of the Red Lake High School students,

Three of the five students thatl |had in his class

hid in| | He believes
that they were unharmed. !stayed in] |for
approximately 45 minutes to one hour until someone announced on the

intercom that everything was clear.

did not see who was doing the shooting. Kids in
"‘TWETE‘saying that the shooter was Jeff Weise.

did not know Weise very well. | only
dealings with Weise were one time, in October o , _when Weise
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b3
is a friend of Weise's. | | b6
is another possible friend of Weise. b7¢C

did not hear any advance notice of a shooting
possibly happening at the school. Other teachers heard kids
saying that Weise had planned the shooting for a month. No
students directly told this to he only heard this from
other teachers.
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r________J | white female, date of birth b3
[ was interviewed at the Bemidji Office of the bé
Minnenga Bureau of Criminal Afprehension (BCA) in the presence of b7C
BCA SA was advised of the identity of the
interviewing Agent and the nature of the interview. khen
provided the following:

| |home address is|
| | She has home telephone |
and cellular telephone|

is an feacher at Red Lake High
School. was in her classroom with five students when she
heard sounds like gunshots. [::::::::]observeE fff ff the janitors
run by her room and into the boys' bathroom. | went to call
the office, and the phone was busy. [ ]then noticed that a
glass panel by her door broke out.

The students in her class then began hiding, and she hid
behind her desk. She saw the man she knew as the shooter walk by
her classroom. [::::::::]knew him, but did not know his name until
after the shooting. She now knows him as Jeff Weise.

Weise was wearing a green headband. She heard him say
in another classroom, "Do you believe in God?" When she looked up,
Weise was gone, but he had shot his gun, and he must have shot the
ceiling or something.

[::::::::]then got her students and other students that
came into her classroom into a central office. She heard a lady
go by, saying, "Jeff, surrender," but] Hid not recognize
her voice. '

Later, | |came into
her room and said it was clear. | [explained that her room
is down the hallway from | | room. ent on to

further explain and clarify that when she heard Jeff Weise, "Do you
believe i " ise was actually in her room. Four students
i j ooting: | |
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spiked hair. |
hid in her room wi e

r had Weis
added that
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in her class and knew him by his
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| | white male, date of birth
n | was interviewed at the Bemidji Office of the

MlnnesotarBuxgau_gf_Qxlmlnal_apnxahension (BCA) in the presence
of BCA SA was advised of the identity of
the interviewing Agent and the nature of the interview. [:::f::::]
then provided the following: .

| |r(=s;'i des at| |

|[has home telephone | |

[ Iis| |teache: for juniors and
sophomores at the Red Lake High School. |room is

adjacent tol |room, and their classrooms are actually
separated by a temporary locking wall.

| lrecalled that the shooting started sometime
before 3:00 p.m. [ ]heard some noises, and the first thing

he thought was gunshotg, but he was not convinced. [ aia
not know what to do. room is approximately 30 yards

from the exit door, and he was considerin fszﬁfr to have him

and his students run for the exit door. had six or seven
students in his room, and he told everyone that they were not going
to leave. He explained that kids in his classroom typically want

to leave the room they hear anything going on. To ensure
that no one left, stood by the classroom door.

[ | could tell that shots were coming from| |
[ | room. He heard screaming,| |
moved his students to the corner of the[fffT:fEfTe he kept watching
out the class window next to his door. |saw Jeff Weise
with guns in the hallway. Weise had a pistol in each hand and
lowered his left hand, containing a pistol, toward
moved to the corner of his room and hid behind a book
shelf Weise shot out the glass pane located next to the door of
classroom.

| [and his students huddled together and remained
quiet. | | could then hear that the gunshots were moving away
from his room. The of the school then opened
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b7C

| | door and had them huddle together in the central office
part of his classroom area.

Later, [:::::::]heard on the intercom,
fﬂzﬂjgxl_:o not leave the building. The gunshots ended after
and the stu?ents were hiding in the central office.
came and told them to leave the school.

Later,|

| |knew Jeff Weise by name, but had little
interaction with him. knew that Weise's attendance at
the school was poor and that he currently was on the Homebound
program |saw Weise in his classroom approximately six

times. | |had heard that Weise had tried to commit suicide
through what other students had told him.

Weise was an artist, a quiet kid who always drew World
War II scenes and Nazi depictions. | | had asked Weise
| Jin order to try to get Weise to
divert from his normal drawings. Weise never provided the drawing

to| feels that Weise could have shot him, but
he did not. Weise was rJ

[ |recalled that]
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| | white male, date of birth

was interviewed at the Bemldjl Office of the Minne Bureau
hension (BCA) in the presence of BCA SA
as advised of the 1dent1tf of the interviewing

Agent and the nature of the interview. then provided the

following:
[ Jhome address ig

| [has home telephone | | and cellular
telephone |

is thel lteacher at Red Lake High
School. as in the]| area at the time of the
shooting. had no idea that anything was happening at the
school. did hear the fire alarm go off and thought it was
a prank. After the fire glarm went off, he left via the emergency
exit in the garage area. did not know Jeff Weise.
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I | white female, date of birth b6
| - | was interviewed at the Bemidji Office of the b7C
Minensota Bureau of Criminal Apprehension (BCA) in the presence of
BCA SA was advised as to the identitv of the
interviewing Agent and the nature of the interview. then

provided the following:

resides at | |
| |[has home telephone | ]

and cellular telephone | |

| |is a| teacher at Red Lake High
School. | |classroom 1s Jlocated in the south hall in the
old part of the high school. as in her classroom when

she heard a noise. She was unsure of what the noise was, and she
locked her door. | | could then observe students running out
of the new edition. | | then heard the fire alarm go off.
tried to exit out the south doors, but then waited inside
the| Bid not see anything related to the shooting

and does not know Jeff Weise.
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| | white female, date of birth]| | b3
[ | was interviewed at the Bemidji Office of the Minne Bureau bé

rgﬁ_cxlmlnal_ann:=hens1on (BCA) in the presence of BCA SAl b7cC
was advised of the ldeﬁiiif:if the interviewing

Agent and the nature of the interview. then provided the
following:

[ lhome address is | |

has home telephone | |

[::::::]is a[::::]teacher for grad

High School. Her classroom is adiacent to
in what is known as The Quad. was in v, outside of
her classroom door, when the shooting started. was trying to
get her students back in the classroom and heard a loud noise.

10-12 at the Red Lake

room and is

Iand her students got in her room, and she locked
her door. erded her students into a corner and turned her
lights off. [___ | began hearing more shots and barricaded the
doors of her classroom with furniture. One of[___ ] students,
used her cell phone to call the Bemidji 911

operator. oShe and the students tried to calm each other as they
heard the shots going on in the room next to theirs. They could
hear screaming coming from the room and heard a_young girl running
through the hallway, yelling for Jeff to stop.[jf::fﬁ and her
students knew somehow early on that it was Jeff Weise.

| | two of |

studente. are friends ol Jelff Weise's.| |said that
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Weise had been in[::::::::klassroom in the past, but was
now being schooled through the Homebound program. Weise kept to
_himeealf and was 1nsnallv verv auiet

did not see any of the shooting occurring. She

advised that she had nine students in her room at the time of the
hootinag-
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I I white male, date of
birth was interviewed at the Bemidji Office of the

Minnes?L@_Buxggu_gf:Ci;m;nal_Apprehens1on (BCA) in the presence of
BCA SA was advised of the ideptitv of the
interviewing Agent and the nature of the interview. hen
provided the following:

| | home address is]| ]

|has home telephone

|
|
!
Date of transcription 04/11 / 2005

— ]

I
is a| |teacher at the Red Lake
High School. | [was 1in his| | with| |
when the shooting incident occurred. | | heard the first

two shots and heard| |
| |did not see the
shooter at this time and never did, but he did know what was
happening. [:::::::]'tried to call 911, but the phone just rang, and
no one answered it.

| |cou1d hear more shooting going on in the school.
| | the teacher located across the hall from him, told
her kids to get in their room, and he observed her push them in her
room. could hear more shooting and stayed in his room with
the door locked. Several minutes later, the police showed up at
his room, and he told the police to go to the other area of the
school. t:::::::]gguld_hgTr more shooting that sounded different,
more controlled. assumed that this was the police officers
shooting at the shooter. | [chen sent his kids out the back
door of hisg| |
| [ The paramedics
then arrived at the school. estimated that the whole
incident lasted approximately 10 minutes.

[ | knew who Jeff Weise was, but never had him in
class. |visited with Weise a couple of timeg and knew
that Weise was very interested in Nazi SS material. once
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b7C

I white female, date of birth
| | was interviewed at the Bemidji Office of the
Minnesota Bureau of Criminal Apprehension (BCA) in the presence

of BCA SAl Fas advised of the identity of the
interviewinig Age e of the interview. then
provided the following:

| |hnmr=\ addresas isl

home telephone is|

| is a |teacher at the Red Lake High School.
At the time of t

he incident4 |was teaching her seventh-hour
class and had approximately students present in her class. The
students were seated on the risers in her class, working on a book
assignment. | explained that the doors to her classroom have

mething really loud, such as a tinny
banging noise. students told her that they thought the
sounds were gunshots. ey heard three or four loud banging noises
and then heard a rapid succession of banging noises. The students
again thought it was gunshots, but thought it was the
janitors, working on the building.

[ | then next saw a qun and observed the| |

panicked, as she knew the sTg@gngg were right and it had been
gunshots they were hearing. fold her students to get over

bv the wall next to the hallwav. |

| [saw_that it was Jelf Weise and
that he had a pistol in his hand. To he looked like a
_monster. He was verv scarv-looking, | ]
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Once outgide, a student, | approached

and told her that |

knew Jeff Weise and last talked to him in the
third week of February. She had talked to him |

[::::::]went on to describe Weise and stated that he was
not a loner and that he had not been picked on by kids at school.
Students at the school talked to Weise and, in her observations,
he was not teased or picked upon. [ Jcould only—think of one
Efffffi:‘who Weise had a conflict with, and that was

| did not know where Weise lived. Weise was recently placed
i k of Februar 2005. | ]

[Ealked to Weise when they were in
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class together.

b6

stated that Weise was taking sophomore b7c

classes, but belTeveo e was older than that in age.
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| | white female, date of birth]| |
[::::::::l was interviewed at the Bemidji Office of the Minnesot b3
Bureau of Criminal Apprehension (BCA) in the presence of BCA S | b6
was advised of the identitf of the interviewing b7C

Agent and the nature of the interview. then provided the
following:

| |home address is F_J
and

| has home telephone |
cellular telephone | |

E:::::]is al |teacher at the
Red Lake High School.[_____ ]was in her r?gm in the new edition

of the school when the shooting occurred. one of
| vhen he
saw the gunman. | |saw that door. was_open and
told her to lock her door and remain in her room. [::::f:]

locked
her door and then crawled over to another door to lock it. ff:::::]
could hear gunshots at this time.

At the time of the shooting,| |

| and her students
waited in their room until they were told that it was okay to leave
the building. [ |recalled that the shots they heard started
far away, got closer to her room, and then were further away from
her room again. [:::::] heard that it was Jeff Weise who had done
the shooting. She had taught him when he was in sixth, seventh,
and eighth grade, but did not have him as a student in the high
school. | ]
| |were friends of Weise's. | | heard
students saying that |
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| white male, date of birth[::::] b6
[ was interviewed at the Bemidji Office of the Minnesota b7¢C
Bureau of Criminal Apprehension (BCA) in the presence of BCA

SA | | was advised of the identity of the
interviewing Agent and the nature of the interview.[f::::::]then

provided the following:

| | home address isl
lhas home telephone|
. |and cellular telephone | |

is a[::::;::keacher at the Red Lake High School.
[:::::] was 1n his office ocated insidel iwhen the

incﬁdent occurred. | | never heard any qunshots, as they had
the |

| They never saw

Weise during the whole incident.

The fire alarm was activated, and locke ide
and saw a police i . The police offiger motioned ta:iffiiﬁ
to get down, and[fffif%ﬁwent back into thei |with the
students. They remained there until they received the all-clear
message from police before they exited the school.
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| | date of birth| | was
interviewed in the Bemidji Office of the Minnesota Bureau of

Criminal Apprehension (BCA) in the presence of BCA SA
was advised of the identity of the interviewing

Agent and the nature of the interview. then provided the
following:

[ |home address is | |
| [home telephone is| |

[ 1is 4 ]teacher fcx_RedhLake High School.
as not at the Red

Jeff Weise was one of|_______ |students.

Lake High School at the time of the shooting. |

| Jeff

Weise lived with hig|
IlDaSh' 1]

Weise's grandfather is Darrel Lussier, also known as

Weise toldE:::]that he had been working on argaxtggnhj

She referred to this as his artwork. The previousg time

|was unaware of who Weise's

Iriends were.
| |was aware that Weise was on antidepressants. | |
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[::::]heard that Weise was obsessed with Adolf Hitler and
Nazism.

began teaching Weise on | |
| | 2 Red Lake High School lhad asked for Weise

I—|

1 |

high school teacher. It was never explained tq |why Weise was
a Homebound student.
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| | white male, date of birth
| was interviewed at the Bemidji Office of the
Minnesota Bureau of Criminal Apprehension (BCA) in the presence of

BCA SA |was advised of the la.d.am-.:..tm the b3
interviewing Agent and the nature of the interview. then b6

provided the following: b7C

| lhome address is| |

| home telephone number is| |
| I

| |teacher
at Red Lake High School. | |recalled that he heard some
loud banging noises at approximately 2:50 p.m. on the day of the
shooting. He heard someone yell out that someone was shooting
in the school. Another teacher explained to him that there was
_shooting going on in the school. LLocked his door and

| helped herd students that were in
there into a back corner of the room___Iheu_tTen moved them into
the office area of that classroom. estimated that there
were 18 to 23 students in the room and office area of that room
with him.

| | never saw the shooting. He estimated that he
heard 30 to 40 shots ring out in the school.

| lknew Joff Weige the alleaed shonter

related very well with Weise and thought Welse was a nice student.

| 31s0 knew that Weise was a musician who plaved guitar,

stated that Weise's friends were| |
|Last saw Weilise

approximately two months ago.
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| | date of birth| | nome b3

address? | home telephone number | | zsc
was advised oI the ident: the interviewing Agents
and the purpose of the interview. | |provided the following:
:llﬂn ipth grade. on March 21, 2005, during the
seventh-hour class, was j ¢lassroom.
Two teachexrs were in the class, |
Suddenly, |ran into the classroom and started
::fffifq, "He's shooting out there," or something to that effect.
heard gunshots and laid on the floor. Then, an individual
ater identified as Jeff Weise), who was dressed in black and had
a black sweatshirt on, kicked the side window and opened up the

After the incident, other individuals (first and last names
unknown) said that Jeff Weise killed himself when the police came.

did w Jeff Weise, but did recognize his
face. It appeared to[fff:ffﬁ that Weise was somewhat of a loner,
quiet, and never was seen getting into fights. had never
heard any rumors_about the shooting happening at the school in
the past. While| had never observed Weise being teased,
she had been told by other students (names unknown) that Weise was
teased periodically because he was Goth and wore a long trenchcoat.
During the entire shooting incident, Weise never stated why he was
committing the shooting.
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| | date of bhirtH ) I home
address | | home telephone number
| resides with her grandmother, | |
motpexr—d |who liyes id | and her father
is who lives inl |was provided with

b3
b6
b7cC

the purpose of the interview and the identity of the interviewing
agents. provided the following:

On March 21 2008 at annroximatelyv 2:30-3:00

p.m.J

was in | ran into

classroom and appeared to be panicking.

shooting." The door to the classroom was locked

| stated that "he was

When| |was asked whether or not she recognized the shooter,
she responded that it was Jeff Weise. Weise stood out at the
school because he dressed in all black. She knowg that Jeff
Weise's mother or father committed suicide. When was asked
whether or not she ever observed Weise fight witT_;ng;x;g 1s at
the school, she stated on one occasion Weise and MT

On that occasion,

fought with each other.

(phonetic) ! |
Jknows thi a

friend told _her about the incident. |
Minnesota.

stated that another student from the school told
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After the incident,[::::::]spoke Tn_anﬂiner student,

| | Weise reportedly walked into classroom, but
did not do anything to her; he just turned around and walked out.
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| | date of birth home
address |{lno telephone number), b3
was advised of the purpose of the interview and the identities b6
of the interviewing Agents. rovided the following: b7cC

shotqgqun.

On March 21, 2005,[:::::::]was in the| |

class, next to the high school. He observed a Chevrolet Blazer
rolling up to the high school front door. As the vehicle rolled
near the front door,
individual had a headband on. The head band was white in color,

and he was carrying a weapon, which appeared to be a 12-gauge pump

an individual jumped out of the Blazer. The

The individual, who was walking up to the door, was known

to[i?:;;::kas Jeff Weise. As Weise walked e front door of
the high school, he fired the the shotgun. | heard a loud

bang noise as the shotgun was fired. Shortlf thereafter, students

began running out of the high schanl
his knowledge of Jeff Weise,

as asked as tno

| He described Jeff Weise as artistic and

somewhat quiet.

or bothering Weise.
or hurt anyone.

act.

He never observed Weise being angry, and Weise
appeared to be easygoing.

never observed anyone picking on
Jeff Weise was not known to have ever fought

has no prior knowledge of, nor was aware of
rumors about an impending attack on the Red Lake high school. He
stated it is hard to believe that Jeff Weise would conduct such an
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" Date of transcription 03/31/2005

female, born onl

mailing address| [Telephone number, b3
| provided the following information after being b6
advised as to the identity of the interviewing Agent and the nature b7C

of the interview.

| lis currently in the 10th Grade at Red Lake High
School. yesterday and was not at school during
the shooting.

| |is familiar with JEFF WEISE because she if

friends with WEISE'g| | She stated
|

| She recalls WEISE spenting most af his time by
himself, but she occasionally saw him talking wit
She was not familiar with any other friends or associates of WEISE.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 03/31/2005

| | male, born on| L mailing
address| |telephone number

[ | provided the following information after being advised as to
the identity of the interviewing Agent and the nature of the

interview.

I is currently in the 12th Grade at Red Lake High

School. He was in school on Monday, March 21st, 2005,

other friends that there had been a shooting at the school.

[:::::::]is familiar with JEFF WEISE, who he occasionally
gsaw in school. He did not have anv classes with WETSE. buf nsnallvw

saw_him during lunch time.

A | He described WEISE
as being very quiet.

described WEISE as being associated with other
"gothic" kids.  He is not familiar with any of WEISE's other
friends. He typically saw WEISE at the school in the morning or
during lunch. He did not know WEISE to drive any Eﬁﬁ;fif:, The
only other person he recalls WEISE talking with is .

| who is also in the 10th Grade. He was not familiar with
any other friends or associates of WEISE.
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[ | male. born onl | residing at

telephone number | |

provided the following information after being advised as to the

ident

ity of the interviewing Agent and the nature of the interview.

[::::]is currently in the 10th Grade at Red Lake High

School. He was present at school on Monday, March 21st, 2005,

he shooting. At approximately 2:45 p.m., he was attending
Class with |(PHONETIC), when he heard a

oud noise. The noise sounded like a gunshot and hig teacher told

the s

1]

tudents to stay in the room and not to leave.
d out the door window and stated something about a "shooter™".
then heard several additional gunshots. He recalls hearing

chairs and other furniture being moved in the classrooms next to

his.
that
stude

The students in his room left and crammed into a small room
connects four different classroom. He recalls about 2
nts and teachers being inside that small room hiding.

| He heard people running through the hallway and

then
recal
room
membe

he heard the Police velling. He heard additional gunshots and
1s thd |telling everyone to stay down in the
they were hiding in. A short while later he heard a staff

r tell the students that they should leave the building.

ran outside of the school and ran to a convenience store nearby.

Hour
very
talki

stated while he was on a bus being evacuated from
, he recalls talking with JEFF WEISE's
He askedl| |if he knew whv WEISE shot people at

never observed the "shooter".

[:::]is familiar with JEFF WEISE. WEISE was in hi#

Class prior to being put on home bound. He did not know
well but recalls him being a "loner" type. He recalls Weise
ng about "weird stuff", such as poetry and death.

_the school.
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Date of transcription 03 /31/2005

| | female. born onl | b6

r;ggiding at] | telephone number b7c
| provided the following information after being

advised as to the identity of the interviewing Agent and the nature
of the interview.

| | |is currently in the 12th Grade at Red Lake High
| School She was not in school on Monday, March 21st, 2005.

is acquainted with JEFF WEISE but never really spoke with
rhim*__ﬁhglrecalls seeing WEISE when he was in the Ninth Grade.
recalls Weise sometimes talking with |

telephone number | | She was not familiar with any other
friends or associate of WEISE.

Investigation on 03/22/2005 at MN (telephonically)
- pE-— 5D
File # 198A-MP-66145 Date dictated 03/29/2005
by SA TTB : keu” 2 b6

b7C

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to youf' agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOI/PA

DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET
FOI/PA# 1467091-0

Total Deleted Page(s) =1
Page 341 ~ b7E;

)9:9:9:9.:9.9:0.9.9.9.9.9.0.9.9.9:9.:9.9.9.9.0.0.¢

X Deleted Page(s) X
X No Duplication Fee X
X For this Page X

)9:9:9:9.:9.9:0.9.9.9.9.9.0.9.9.9:9.:9.9.9.9.0.0.¢



FD-302 (Rev. 10-6-95)

-1-

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION -

Date of transcription 03/31/2005

b3

male, born onl be

rmailing_acd:Tssl | telephone number b7C
provided the following information after being

advised as to the identity of the interviewing Agent and the nature
of the interview.

[:::::] is currently in the 10th Grade at Red Lake High
School. He was in school on Monday, March 21st, 2005, during the
time of the ghooting. At approximately 2:58 p.m. was
attending an class with Teacher He
recalls the fire alarm went off and the class walked outside the
building. When he was outside other students stated there was a
shooting inside the school. At that point he saw students running
from the main entrance of the school and he thought the shooter was
possibly chasing them. He ran from the school property and ran to
his mothers place of employment. He never observed anyone being
shot nor did he observe the shooter.

[ lis familiar with JEFF WEISE and saw him earlier
that day. At approximately 12:20 p.m., he was walking outside and
observed WEISE in the driver's seat of a black pickup truck with a
black cab. He only saw Weise from the waist up, but recalls WEISE
wearing a black pullover type sweatshirt with a hood, and a black
baseball cap. WEISE was parked on the road, near the main entrance
to the school. He made eye contact with WEISE as he walked by,
but they did not say anything to each other. He later heard from
other students that JEFF WEISE was responsible for the shooting.

is not friends with WEISE, but he sees him around
school. He believes WEISE is in the 10th Grade but they did not
have any classes together. He does not recall any of WEISE's
[Efiffff]or associates and recalls him usually being by himself.
never observed WEISE in any other wvehicle before and does
not know who owns the black pickup truck with a cab that he
observed WEISE sitting in.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 03/31/2005

| | Male. born on I mailing
address| | telephone number
provided the following information after being advised as to e

identity of the interviewing Agent and the nature of the interview.

[::::] is currently in the Ninth Grade 'at Red Lake High
School. At approximatelwy 3:00 PM on Monday, March 21st, 2005, he
was sitting in Class. He recalled hearing
somethin C sounded like a "bang". After hearing the loud bang
instructed all the students to get down and to hide.

A short while later he recalls somebody shooting at the doors and
windows into his classroom. He recalls hearing more than 10
gunshots. Nobody was shot inside his classroom and nobody was
injured that he recalls. He initially hid behind a desk, then ran
into a small room, which connects four classrooms and where the
teachers have their desks. There were many other students and
teachers inside the small room. He recalls hearing additional
gunshots, but does not recall how many. After the shooting had
stopped there was an overhead announcement telling the students to
get out of the school. He departed the school and did not see
anyone being shot nor did he see who the shooter was.

[::::;]stated he did not know JEFF WEISE, he believes
WEISE was in the 10th Grade but he never spoke with him. He is not
familiar with any of WEISE's friends or associates.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 03/31/2005

[ | female. born on | 113
telephone number
|provided the following information after being advised

as to the identity of the interviewing Agents and the nature of the
interview.

is currently in the 12th Grade at Red Lake High
School. She was at school on Monday, March 21st, 2005, during the
time of the shooting. She was in the vocational part of the school
when she recalls a student saying that somebody got shot. She and
her class departed the high school and went outside. Shortly
thereafter she observed Police and ambulances arrive to the high
school. She never heard any gunshots nor did she observe who was
shooting inside of the school.

[:::::lstated she knows JEFF WEISE, but she never talked
with him. She never had any classes with WEISE nor is she familiar
with any of WEISE's friends.
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Date of transcription 03/31/2005

| Male, Indian, born onl | b3

mailing addvess] . [celephone number b6
| was interviewed outside a gas station and b7C
convenlience store located in Ponemah, MN. provided the

following information after being advised as to the identity of the
interviewing Agents and the nature of the interview.

[ lis currently in the 10th grade at Red Lake High
School. He was in school on Monday, March 21, 2005, during the
shooting. At approximately 2:30PM he was in| |at school
when he heaxrd three gunshots. He then observed JEFF WEISE walk
past WEISE looked at him and he described WEISE as
wearing a green bandanna, a long black trench Tf%%‘ but he did not
observe any guns. He stated WEISE walked past door
while he was inside. | stated he went into I
office and hid there along with many other students. He recalls
waiting in office for approximat hour until he
was told to Ieave by some Police Officers. |stated that he
knew Efff:ﬁfffE from the 10th Grade, but did not know much about

him. did not want to talk about the shooting any further
and ended the interview.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 04/12/2005

( | American Indian Male, date.of birth
| | was interviewed at the Red Lake Elementary School.

[ | was advised of the i i the interviewing Agent and
the nature of the interview. hen provided the following:
| | home address is| |
| |has home telephone of]| |

| IJat the Red Lake. High School.
with 15 ﬁnudents*_a teacher, and a
[vhen the shooting occurred. heard the first

lots from what he believed came from out in the hallway.

Red Lake High School Teacher, opened the door and then shut
it after| | motio to close it. They then heard
several more gunshots. Eff;fi:f;Ttold all of the students to get
down under the wooden benches that were in thel |
went over to the double doors and stood up on a desk by

the doors. | believes this would give him an advantage if
the shooter co the room as he would jump down upon him.

[:::::::] heard numerous more gunshots that came from
further down the hallway.| | saw the shooter go by and
said to[_______]that it was JEFF WEISE. She saw that WEISE had a
gun and was wearing a gun belt. They then heard WEISE come back
towards their room and then he ran off down the hallway with Police
Officers chasing after him. They heard a Police Officer yell at
WEISE to drop his gun and then the Police Officer and WEISE
exchanged gunfire. Shortly after that they heard a single gunshot
blast. After this gunshot and the students left the room
and fled d llway and out the front door. After they fled
the schoolfff:fff:fihelped talk to students and parents, directed
traffic and helped with the Emergency Medical Services and Police.

WEISE was one of students. WEISE has a lot of
emotional problems. WEISE mentioned that he had been |

[ | WEISE was angry at some
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better mentally when he was taking his medication.
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Date of transcription 04/12/2005

| | American Indian Female, date of birth b3

[::::::::]vms interviewed at the Red Lake Elementary SEEffi::]Also b6

present at the interview was Victim Witness Specialist b7c
| |was advised of the identity of the interviewing

Agent and the nature of the interview. [::E:] then provided the

following:

| |home address is| |
k::::] |has home telephone number of'| |

| lat the Red Lake High

School. | |office is located in the main office part of the
high school. | |[was sitting in her office when she heard two
loud pops. | another Red Lake Hig 1 employee,
came into her office and said it was a shooter. hid in the
mail room bathroom with]| They then heard some
students and opened the door. Five students came into the bathroom
with them and hid during the shooting. | | and the

students stayed in the bathroom until they received the all clear
sign from Police. A boy in the bathroom with them called 9-1-1 on
his cellphone and gave the dispatcher their names.

[::::]iknew JEFF WEISE and knew that he was very troubled.
_WEISE was recentlv put on Homebound. a home schooling program.

| WeiSh gsurlfered Ifrom depregsion. | |J

WEISE's friends were Iand

v/
(L2200, 382
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 04/12/2005

L American Indian Female, date of birth
|was interviewed at the Red Lake Elementary Sfﬁffi:] Also
present at the interview was Victim Witness Specialist

[ Was advised of the identity of the interviewing
Agent and the nature of the interview. [::::fi:]'thenjprovided the
following:

| |home address is .
u_______Jhas home telephone cI_I |
| |at the Red Lake High
School. Her position is located in the was
in the office of the high school getting ready to leave for the day
heard a gunshot. believed it was from a shotgun.
aI:ff;i;;]mail room and hid in the bathroom with five
students. stayed there until the Police came and escorted
e o

them outsi e building.

knows JEFF WEISE but did not know him personally.

S840 04 oo
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bé

| I American Indian Female, date of b

birtH [ was interviewed at the Red Lake Elementary School.
Also present at the interview was Victim Witness Specialist
| | was advised of the identity of the interviewing
Agent and the nature of the interview. khen provided the
following:

|:| home addregs isl ] |

has home telephone number of |

| | in the Red Lake High School
assigned to th Room. This room is located in the older
part of the Red Lake High School. has a son,[ |
who is a Senior at Red Lake High Schoo

|They walked past the rront door and went outside by
the ALC doors. | | 2 Red Lake High School employee,
[ excused himself and

stated he was going back in the school, As

[Room and hid until the shooting

incidgent was over.

[:::::]:ﬂid not know JEFF WEISE. She advised that her son
and daughter did not know WEISE other than just who he was. Her
son and daughter believed that other students picked on WEISE quite
a bit.

Fer

¥
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 04/12/2005

[ | American Indian Female, date of
_ birtH | was interviewed at the Red Lake Elementary School.
| Also nresent af fhe interview was Victim Witness Specialist

! | as advised of the i ' the interviewing
| Agent and the nature of the interview. hen provided the

following:

| | home ac:lc:lrelE'.E..J'..E'...L______l |
| hag home telephone of | and cellular telephone

of|

"\

I | at _the Red Lake High School.

ad left the school|

when the shooting incident hippened.| |dhaa_hmg_agns who saw
| Her two sons ar a

Senior, and| a2 ninth grader. | | were
by the library and saw| [and then they
fled down the hallway went to th

. and then into the
| fled to the Middle School. Eas supposed to be in

knew JEFF WEISE. She would often see him
standing outside of the office of the high school. She knew him to
be quiet but he did seem happy. E:;:::::jhad heard he was on
medication which she was unaware of until after the shooting. Her
son,| | knew WEISE but was not friends with him.

| |d1d not know WEISE.

/GloidY o2
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Date of transcription 04/12/2005

| | a white female, date of blrth[:::::] b3
was interviewed at the Bemidji Office of the Minnesota Bureau of b6

rQ:;m;nal_Annxahaq51on in the presence of BCA Special Agent | b7C
was advised of the ldeffiff:f? the interviewing _
Agent and the nature of the interview. then provided the

following: '

| |has home address of[ rJ

[ | has home telephone off

|Teacher at the Red Lake
High School. At the time of the shooting incident,[ | was in
her room working on an art project with four of her students when
she heard what she thought was gunfire. She stopped the stu
who were in her class who were heading towards the hallway.
hid her students and stepped out into the hall to make sure that
her door was locked. She and her students kept out of sight of the
windows of her classroom and waited there until they received the
all clear sign. [ |never saw who was doing the shooting or
anyone being shot.

[ lwas previously an lat Red Lake High
School. She taught JEFF WEISE as [lLast year. WEISE
drew anarchy-type figures and made Iittle soldiers out of clay.
WEISE would always doodle during class and would not complete the
project that he was assigned. WEISE would often withdraw when
there were discipline problems in the classroom that became
emotional, | |believed that WEISE was a very unhappy child.
WEISE's |who is a 10th grader.
described WEISE as being very artistic and very troubled
at one time tried to find out from school personnel what was wrong
with WEISE but was not told anything.
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| |‘a white female, date of birth
[::::::] was interviewed at the Bemidji Office of the Minnesota

BureaLLgi_gxlm;nal_Annxehgnﬁifn in the presence of BCA Special
Agent was advised of the id ' the
interviewing Agent and the nature of the interview.TfEiff:ff]then
provided the following:

| | resides at| |

| | has home telephone of] |

| |at Red Lake High School.
teaching at the school on the day of the
shooting incident. saw the Red Lake Police vehic

cle driwv
up to the front doors of the school. The classroom that| |
was:itfffifjndows that faced the sidewalk where the vehicle drove

up. heard gunshots but did not think anything of it.

only became alarmed after seeing more Police
vehicles am ts running out of the school looking disheveled
and upset. | took her students out of the classroom and

exited the school and took them to the Minnesota Department of
Resources Offices located adjacent to the school buildings.
Effifii]never saw any of the shootings that occurred at the school.
does not know JEFF WEISE but believes he was the quiet
student who had his hair styled in to horns.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 04/12/2005

IAmerican Indian male, date of birth b6
viewed at the Red Lake Detention Center, Red :;C
Lake, MN. ﬁff:ifffrwas advised of the identity of the interviewing .
Agent and the nature of the interview. [:::::f] then provided the
following:

resides at |
| | has hiome telephone of | and cellular telephone
|

| - |for the Red
Lake High School. He is more informally known as the
at the school.

recalled that the shooting incident atr the cchnool
started just after his

Iwas in the
reception area of the school when he heard a loud bang followed by
two more loud bangs. One of
the monitor and stated that
in the entry way. opened the east the office and
saw the and cthey exchanged looks. [ffff:ff:knew it was JEFF

shoot
WEISE. [:::::ff]then tol% ?Efryone in the office to move to the

back of the office. went back to che hat the door was
locked and WEISE walked right past him. looked at the
monitors and could see WEISE walking down the hallway.

[:::::::]heard another series of shots and moved to the

back part of the central office. The shots ceased for a while and
ran down to the hallway where the ini
ired. )

[ frecalled that Police Officers then

responded to the school. They asked[ | if the only
shooter. | said that he was and they told that WEISE

was down.

then helped move students who were capable out of
E;::%;::: L

the school. e ¢
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began sweeping other

parts of the building, including the science area.

personnel
of the bu

then began helping law enforcement and EMS

and also assisted in the evacuation

ilding.

recalled that| |

E::::::]swept the halls and took kids she found in the hall to the
Middle School.

—

knew JEFF WEISE as he was al I

| [ Occasionally |WEISE as WEISE had
numerous emotional problems. He believed that WEISE displaved

| WEISE had an

anger management problem. WEISE was withdrawn but functional. He
described WEISE as being very depressed.

children are | I

[::::::] both students at Red Lake High School, who have been
previously interviewed by the FBI.
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I has no telephone. | was advised of the
identity of the interviewing Agent and the nature of the interview.
[:::::::f]then provided the following:

advised that he can be telepho?igallx_ggnﬁag;ed
through hIs STSTeT, | at telephone number

| |is an emplovee of the Red Lake High School and

| | American Indian ?algﬁ_dﬁtg_gf1 b6
lhier | interviewed at his[f;ffffﬁia of b7c

is employed as al | was gone
from the school on the day of the shooting. | |does not know
JEFF WEISE.

-
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Date of transcription 04/13/2005

| | White Male, date of birthl I was

interviewed at the Red Lake Detention Center, Red Lake, MN.
was advised of the identity of the interviewing Agent and the
nature of the interview. khen provided the following:

[ |resides at | |
| has home telephone of] [

| | |teacher at Red Lake High School.
Iwas at the school working in what_dis known as the[:::;::g

|was inside the when the shooting

Sstarted. After the shooting started|

| | to1d] | that JEFF WEISE was out in the hallway
with a shotgun. | | (PHONETIC). one of the tﬁffffrs,

rﬁ;:&L_Tut the students] | They them go
anothed keacher, out of his office. The students in
the |were demanding of thf:ffffffrs to go out in the
hallway to see what_was going on. suggested that they put
the students in the Thewv then herded all of the
students into the advised that it got very

intense in the| |as the students wanted to leave and go
see what was happening out in the hallways of the school.

Later a Red Lake Police Officer came and got him and the
students and took them out of the school building.

| | knew WEISE but had very little contact with him.
knew WEISE as one of the Goth kids.
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| | American Indian Female, date of

birth| was interviewed at the Red Lake Community Center,
Red Lake, MN. |[was advised of the identity qf the
interviewing Agent and the nature of the interview. hen

provided the following:

- resides atl |

. |has home telephone of | |

[ |

| | at the Red Lake High School. | | was in
the south hallway OT:fEf:Eiil school when she first heard gunshots.

Two students ran by and told her to leave as there was a
man 1n the hallway shooting at people. Then another boy came

Y and said that the security guard had been shot.
o the classroom with one of her students,[:::::]
locked the door to her classroom.

ear gunshots going off in the new area of
the high school. | then locked herself and her student into

the offi the classroom with]| | one of the

school's hortly thereafter the fire alarm at the school
went off | went out into the hallway. She then moved
into the h two other teachers and three other students.

She hid there until they received the all clear sign from the Red
Lake Police.

knew JEFF WEISE by name but did not know him
personally.

S
(07t DS Foa
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Date of transcription 03/31/2005

| | date of birth| | phone number
[ of Red Lake, Minnesota, | |

[was interviewed ap_his residence, | [ |
Special Agent of the Bureau of
Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) was present during
the duration of the interview. After being advised of the '
identities_of the interviewing agents and the nature of the
interview,l provided the following information:

[ 1 xnew who JEFF WEISE was, but not on a personal
basis. WEISE sat next to | class and
seemed very quiet. | has seen poetry and sketches that WEISE

e, all of which seemed to depict death. [ ]was in the
room during the shooting and thought that WEISE

broke the glass in the d the) class, looked in and
turned. around and left. was not sure why WEISE didn‘t fire

rmised that it may have been because
| |also heard

WEISE say something that sounded like “I’ve got hostages in here”
when he was near| klassroom. [::::f]also thought that
WEISE looked like he was high on drugs during the shooting.
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Date of transcription 03/31/2005

[ date of birth | |_phone

number | 5T Red Lake, Minnesota, |
|

| s interviewed at_his residence, |
Special Agent| |of the Bureau of

Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) was present during
the duration of the interview. After being advised of the
identities of the interviewing agents and the nature of the
interview,[::::::]provided the following information:

[ | class with JEFF WEISE last year, but

did not consider himself friends with WEISE. WEISE had shown

drawings of people getting shot and other various violent
drawings while they were in| together. WEISE's binders
had pictures of Adolf Hitler and “Hitler’'s Army.” [ ] was in
| | class during the shooting and heard 8
-~ 9 gun shots and stayed in class for approximately 10 - 15 minutes
until his class was escorted out the back of the school building.
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Date of transcription 03/28/2005

| L date of birthl |d0es

not know hi i i ne telephone number
| was advised of the b3
ies nterviewing Agents and the nature of the bé
interview. i provided the following information: b7cC

advised that he did know Jeffrey Weise a little
bit. is in the 9th grade anT_ﬂe;se_maT older than he is.
Weise would often talk to friends of

[;;:::::bid not consider Weise to be a loner.
was aware that Weilse had friends, but did not know his friends'!
names All these individuals would have been older than he is.
commented that Weise had talked to him and his friends.

While at school on March 21, 2005, he was_sitting in a
room when he heard a couple of pops. His teacher, |
jumped up and went to the door. Weise came around the corner by
the room. He explained that the room he was in was in the new part
of the school.

[:::::] stated that there were four people in the room
with the teacher. His teacher was not shot. He was attending an
| |class when he heard the shots and glass breaking.

[::::::] observed Jeff Weise outside. He saw Weise with
just one handgun. He commented that he thought it was a .22. It
was a black gun. According to Weise headed out walking.

did not hear Weise say anything. [____] did not see
anyone get shot.

[::::::]advised that initially, he heard two shots. A
couple minutes later, a bunch of shots went off. He thought that
Weise was shooting a .22. He recognized the sound of the weapon.

was asked who was in the ro i him. He
stated tha Last Name Unknown (I.NU) fromi II |
from Re ake and his teacher, | | were in the room
with him. It was just the four of them in the room. |also
commented that | another- teacher, was standing by the door
and then he ler
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Idoes not know much about Weise. Weise would talk
to him and his friends. He never talked about shooting at a
school. However, when was in the 7ih grade, Weise showed
him a picture of someone getting shot. explained that he
did not think anything about the picture as Welise was a very good
artist. It was a picture that Weise had drawn.

He commented that he had seen pictures on TV that Weise
had drawn, but none of those were ones that Weise had shown him.
The one he saw in 7th grade depicted someone shooting someone else.
The picture was drawn on regular ruled white paper. Again,
felt Weise was a very good artist.

After the shooting,| learned from his father that
| was asked if he knew of
anyone who knew something about the shooting. [::::::] advised that
he does not know anyone who knew that Weise was going to do this
shooting.
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Date of transcription 03/31/2005

| | date of birth| L_nhnﬁe
numbexr of Red Lake, Minnesota, L_I

[was incterviewed a idence | b3

Special Agentl of the Bureau of b6
Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) was present during b7C
the duration of the interview. After being advised of the

identities of the interviewing agents and the nature of the
interview, [ | provided the following information:

did not know JEFF WEISE personally, but would
occasionally say "hello" to him when she saw him at Red Lake High
School. Approximately two months ago, in January of 2005, [ i

with WEISE he went to homebound education and no longer attended
school at Red Lake High School.

 During the time of the shooting at Red Lake High School

| was in | |(phonetic)| letass. [
(phonetic), came into her class and told them to
lock-down in the office that was between the classrooms. |
heard approximately five shots fired and was in lock-down for
approximately 15 minutes and then exited the school near the

adjoining middle school.

[ 1had heard rumors at school that| | was
talkin% to WEISE the day before the shooting. Another rumor that

had heard is that a couple of months a o[____lknew that
WEISE was planning a school shooting. [:;;::;::3never thought that
anybody was serious about executing a school shooting. -
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Date of transcription 03/31/2005

I | gate of birth| |nthe number

| of Red Lake, Minnesota, |
[ was interviewed at_his residence | |

| Special Agent of the Bureau of b3

Cohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) was present during b6

the duration of the interview. After being advised of the b7C
identities of the interviewing agents and the nature of the

interview, [ Jprovided the following information:

[::::]only knew who JEFF WEISE was, and did not know him
on a nergsonal haaia He knpﬁ that WEISE was friends with
During the shooting at Red Lake High

School,| |was in thel |and went to lock-down within a
office when the shooting started.]| |
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The following investigations were conducted by Special Agent (SA)
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) and SA of the Bureau of Alcohol,
Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) on March 23, 2005, at Red Lake, Minnesota:

| | date of birtH] Red Lake, Minnesota, was
interviewed regarding the Red Lake High School shooting on March 21, 2005. did not
know Weise and was not present at school during the shooting.

| Id_ate of birth| |

| [phone number was interviewed regarding the Red Lake High School
shooting on March 21, 2005. did not know Weise and was not present at school during
the shooting.

| | date of birth
phone numbet| |was interviewed regarding the Red Lake High School shooting on
March 21, 2005. did not know Jeff Weise and was not present at school during the
shooting,.

[ ldate of birtq |
phone number] |Nas interviewed regarding the Red Lake High School shooting on
March 21, 2005. did not know Jeff Weise and was not present at school during the
shooting.

| | date of birt |phone
number| |was interviewed regarding the Red Lake High School shooting on March
21,2005. id not know Jeff Weise and was not present at school during the shooting.

date of birth| |
phone number | was interviewed regarding the Red Lake High School shooting on

March 21, 2005 [did not know Jeff Weise and was not present at school during the
shooting.

date of birth
phone number | | was Tnterviewed regarding the Red Lake High School shooting on
March 21, 2005. ] | did not know Jeff Weise and was not present at school during the
shooting.
I date of birthl phone
number]| [was interviewed regarding the Ke € High Scho g on March
21, 2005. did not know Jeff Weise and was not present at school during the shooting.
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The following invegtigation was conducted by Special
Agents (SAs) and Bureau of

Indian Affairs:

On March 23, 2005, SAs | |ana[ ]

| lof the Bureau of Indian Affa:i_J':sr5@.{gxg_a._i'__.‘:_emxz;I:_,:_115;1_1:_:;______I
Tocate | | Ultimately, SAs
located] lat] | house. Four individuals

d at] | house, along with
parents. The four students located at

| home were as follows:

All four of the above-referenced individuals are
lieved to hel |

r_Jrefused to speak to SA| br sal |
and | attempted to avoid an interview. Ultimately,

L lwas interviewed on March 25, 2005, but| |
refused such an interview and appeared to be hostile in nature.

When SA| |and sa | |snoka to| |

parents, SA's | vere informed
that |___——Jwas not at school on March 21, 2005. After the
shooting ran to the school to watch what was happening.
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I | date of birth |

[ T home telephone number | b3
. was advised of the identities of the interviewing Agents and be
the purpose of the interview. [______ | provided the following: brc

[::::::]is in the tenth grade at Red Lake High School.

On szgh—thJHHEﬁ during the seve e,[:::;%;:]
was i class taught by room number

unknown. At approximately 2:40 to 2:50 p.m., | | heard two loud
noises that sounded like bangs. At first he thought it was a

janitor dropping something; howeveri later it became louder and

more frequent and sounded to like gun other teacher

was in the class, phonetic). made the

statement that she saw Kias rumning out of the school building.
[ also heard the fire alarm go off. |and the rest of

the students i wn the south hallway and then
went into the room. The door was then locked,
and they looked outside. | |and the other students saw police
all around. They stayed in the] room for

approximately 45 minutes.
When.[:::::] was asked wheﬁhg:_g;_ng;_he_kngm Jeff Weise
lanswered in the affirmative L_I

| |described Jeff Weise as a cool guy who often was joking and
new a lot of people. |stated that Jeff Weise had many

friends. On one occasion (date unknown),[ ]| recalls that Weise
about shooting in the school and how loud it would be. When
was asked in what context Jeff Weise made those statements,
stated it was more or less "out of the blue".

impression of Jeff Weise was that when Weise made those statements,

he was just "messing around". does not know if there was

anything that caused Weise to be angry.

provided the names of Jeff Weise's friends, as

follows:
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According to , someone (name unknown) told|

that Jeff Weise was "supposed to do it later in the week."
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Date of transcription 04/06/2005

date of birthl Ihome address
| [Red Lake, Minnesota, phone number | |
was provided with the identities of the interviewing Agents and the
purpose of the interview. provided the following:
[::::] is currently in the eleventh grade at Lake High
Schaool During the seventh hour of March 21, 2005, |was in
(phonetic) tenth grade class at Red Lake
High School. At approximately 2: eard loud noises
that sounded like gunshots. Whenﬁf:f:fjheard the gunshots, he and

a number of other students exited the building. While the students
were exiting, he believes that bullets were shot from the hallway
toward the outside of the building toward the direction of the
exiting students. He saw a chip of brick from the outside wall of
the building fly out when the shots were fired.

I:Iweua]ﬂid_hguall_h.e_knﬂi Jeff Weise. :l
responded that he QOccasionallyv., Weigse and

| |described Jeff Weise as a very good
artist. Weise often drew pictures of dead bodies with lockers in
the background, like lockers at a school. [____] did not have any
knowledge of the school shooting or its planning prior to the
incident. Immediately after the school shooting}EE:::::]went to the
convenience gtore near the high school and spoke to two
individuals,g::gjast name unknown and| | One of
those individuals stated t "Jeff was not supposed to do
this until later this week".

When: Iwas further asked_ghggf anyone else who may

have been involved with the shooting stated he did not know

Investigation on 3/23/2005 at Red Lake, MN
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 04/06/2005

L date of birthl | home
address Red Lake, Minnesota, was advised of the identities of the

interviewing Agents and the purpose of the interview.l | b3
provided the following: :gc

In the _seventh hour, between 2:00 and 3:00 p.m. on
March 21, 2005, was in the high On
that date, he saw Jeff Weise walk by theﬁ::ffﬁffﬂand wave at him.
It appeared to hat Weise was acting normally, except
_he was caxrvin on, believed to be a shotgun. When

saw the shotgun, he was scared, and he stayed in the

| | Weise appeared
to be normal to | Weise was described as a very good
artist, and he often drew people dying and people being killed.
Weise was Gothic and dressed in dark clothing.

When| was specifically asked whether or not
h knowledge about the shooting prior to its occurrence,
responded that he never heard any rumors that a shooting
was golng to take place.

When | | was asked about who Jeff Weise's close
friends were, i

Efffffff the names o
Wheﬂ __Lmaa_askgﬁlwhy Jeff Weise may have
undertaken the shooting)] stated t?zf:ﬁf:fff:fﬁt know,

but Weise was picked on at the school. When as asked
who picked on Weise,| | did not provide any names, but
stated many people picked on Weise because people thought he was
weird, and he dressed differently.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription _04 /06/2005

| l date of birth| I home

| home telephone number

l was advised oI the identities of the interviewing
Agents and the purpose of the interview. | Lives with his

[ | provided the
tollowing:

On Marc? 21, 2005 at approximately 2:45 to 3:00 p.m.,
E:::::::lfas in the when he heard gunshots. He ran to the
and thereafter thel |doox locked. Present in

the | LNT, | i a teacher by the name
of | and other students, names of which he does not
recall. After]| heard the 1n1t1al gunshots, all we;
for a few minutes, and then the ted agaln |
observed Jeff Weise walk b thel i shotgun in
his left hand. | tried to open thei |door from

the inside. The teacher,|

| | did not hear about any ru t such a
shooting was going to take place at the school. ffff:fﬁfprovided
names of some of the other students who were Jeff Weise's friends,
as follows:
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

(
Date of transcription ' (04/01/2005

I I female. bornl | maili E?c
[celephone

provided the following information after being advised as
to the identity of the interviewing Agent and the nature of the
interview:

[::::]is currently in the 12th grade and attends Red Lake
High School. She was not in school on Monday, March 21, 2005, and |
she did not witness the shooting at the high school. She is |
familiar with Jeff Weise, whom she typically talked with at school
during the lunch hour. She recalls Weise liked to talk about his
drawings, which he occasionally showed her. She stated the
drawings were typically of people that were dead or of people being |
shot. The last time she saw a drawing was approximately three

months ago. .She does not recall Weise talking about violence
besides showing her his drawings. She is unfamiliar with any of
Weise's friends or associates.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 04/01/2005
| | male, born! mailﬁng_addxgaa[:::?
| [ telephone number
provided the following information after being advised as to the

identity of the interviewing Agent and the nature of the interview:

is currently in the tenth grade

School., He was not in school on Monday, March 21, 2005,
home He did not witness the shooti
fami T Wi e eise. He stated Weise was in his

at Red Lake High

and stayed
Jas
class

and they sometimes talked during class. He recalls Weise talking

about a movie he had seen involving two under
believes the movie was called "White Chicks".
about Weise being involved in any violence or

associates at school.

He

COpS .
i | did not know
talking about

violence, nor was he familiar with any of Weise's friends or
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Date of transcription 04/01/2005

I l born onl | residing
at|
telephone number | | cellular number |
telephonically contacted the FBI Command Post and requested that

she be interviewed regarding her knowledge as to the Red Lake
shooting incident. provided the following information
after being advised as to the identity of the interviewing Agent
and the nature of the interview:

|teacher at Red Lake High School
and has been employed at the high school for the past] |

During the past two years she worked in _the] ]

| On Mondav., Maxrch 21,

which is a full time position. | J

2005,]

. stated she is familiar with Jeff Weise from
seeing him in the hallways at Red Lake High School. She stated
Weise always "frightened her". She described Weise as someone
who always wore Army boots, occasionally shaped his hair into horns
on his head, wore his pants tucked in, and was a big kid. Another
teacher informed her that his name was Jeff Weise. She recalls

attending a Red F@kg_haakgnball_gaTe and observed Jeff Weise and
ancother student, in the stands During the

[:::::::]stated her husband, | | was a teacher at
Red Lake High School for|
ago, but still works as al |and also as the

at Red Lake High School. She believes
her husband would have additional information regarding Weise.

Investigation on 3/24/2005 a Red Lake, MN (telephonically)
File # 198A-MP-66145~ Ey):}'“éjgga Date dictated 3/29/2005

4
by SA| tmeb

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

b3
bé
b7C

=




FD-302a (Rev. 10-6-95)

128A-MP-66145

b3
b6
b7C

Continuation of FD-302 of ,On 3/24/2005 ,Page -2

[ | identified several friends of Weise asl
and FNU




FD-302 (Rev. 10-6-95)

-1-

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 04/01/2005

b6
born onl | mailing address b7C
telephone number
provided the rollowing information after being advised
as to the identity of the interviewing Agent and the nature of the
interview:

is currently in the ninth grade at Red Lake High

School. € was not in school on Mondav, March 21, 2005, because he
| |stated he is familiar with

Jeff Welse, but never talked with him. He seeing Weise at

school, but that is all he knew about him. had no knowledge

of any plans of a shooting at the high school, nor did he know of
any friends or associates of Weise.

Investigation on 3/24/2005 at Red Lake, MN (telephonically)
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| l born | H b3

I b6
telephone numbex] | was interviewed at her residence by b7C
SA SA | and Bureau of Indian Affairs Special Agent
| | After eing advised of the identities

interviewing Agents and the purpose of the interview,
provided the following information:

Bur dian Affairs Special Agent Offi"PTI I
had spoken to earlier th i j

mentioned a I

Hh ot Q)

ould not recall anything noteworthy of the
een WEISE and | |

Investigation on 03/29/2005 a Red Lake Indian Reservation, Minnesota
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WEISE did not own a cellular te nor was he known
to use anyone else’s cellular telephone. did not have a
contact telephone number for WEISE when he was not home.
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| | bornl I Social Securitv Account b6
b7C
Immmi |
|
was interviewed by SA | SAal ] and Bureau of Indian
Affairs Special Agent bt her residence. After being

advised of the identities of the interviewing Agents and the
purpose of the interview, WEISE provided the following information:

| |JEFF WEISE (deceased). JEFF

WEISE did not spend much time at h

contact

Sometimes, would see JEF E in stores, when they would
wave and speak to each other. i | Last saw JEFF WEISE around the

Christmas holiday in 2004.

JEFF WEISE would sometimes tell] |that: he was picked
on at school. Friends of WEISE have calle €Y in the past when
they observed other individuals kicking JEFF WEISE JEFF WEISE

|commented that JEFF WEISE wore a long black
trenchcoat] ]

| |was familiar with an individual named

son of|
I
Investigation on 03/29/2005 at Minnesota
File # 198A-MP-66145 30 & 372 y el Date dictated
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by SA BIA SA | [
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| | bon | ladaresd 1 s

cellular telephone number b6

. was incerviewed at his residence by SA |sA b7C
|and Bureau of Indian Affairs Special Agent ].

After being advised of the identifies of the interviewing Agents

and the purpose of the interview, provided the following

information:

On March 21, 2005, at the time he first heard gunshots

ithin Red Lake High School,]| [vas in the school
During that period of the dav, | fvas scheduled
to be in | He was ' 1 a pass
from the class for completing work. Also in the were

chereal . I
| [shared the same] |class and also had
received a pass from the class approximately five minutes before

After Ifirsl‘ heard cgunshots fired within th
school, he noticed] a—w
| | saw JEFF WEISE walk by thel [window and
wave_a hand. but did not notid ﬂg[l | He did not
see | Throughout the period of time

gunshots were heard, |

[ | vas not outside of the school at any time
before the shooting that afternoon. Approximatel en minutes
after he stopped hearing gunshots fired,| kan outside the
school by way of the front door where the securitv agnards nenallvw
stand. When he ran outside, he was with|
came outside a couple of minutes after |
| | stayed outside of the school in the vicinity of the

school parking lot until his mother joined him.

| | uses the Internet and maintains the email
address hotmail.com. He can be re-contacted either by

rlujL;gﬂJJdax]telephone or at his mother’s home telephone number,

Investigation on 03/29/2005 at Red Lake Indian Reservation, MN
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|_|_|_H_sr | born[ was interviewed Egc
by SA an ' Also present at the C.A.P Office

was| | borm] After being advised of
the i1dentifies of the interviewing Agents and the purpose of the
interview, provided the following information:

works as an at the C.A.P. Office

of Energy Assistance, which is located in close proximity to the
Red Lake High School on the Red Lake Indian Reservation, Minnesota.
During the afternoon of March 21, 2005, sometime after 2:15 PM,
[:::::f:]observed a “new Blazer” with Police markings drive by the
front ofﬁffifiijh Office in the direction of Red Lake High

School. noted that the Blazer was traveling at a high rate
of speed for the area in which it was driving. [:::f:::]stated that
the vehicle “had to be ‘Dash’s’ car.”

Investigation on 03/30/2005 a Red Lake Indian Reservation, Minnesota
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born | | who resides a :gc
| E&lml number
was 1nterviewed by-SAl [S and Bureau of
Indian Affairs Special Agent at his grandmother,
| |house in a part of Re ake known as “Back of
Town” . After being advised of the identities of the interviewing

Agents and the purpose of the interview,:provided the
following information:

I:lwas with ot the above identified
address, where he lives wiCh _Qis motner,| |on March 21,
2005. During that afternoon, observed the vehicle usually
driven |Dash drive by the front of the house at a high

rate of speed. The ve a Police marked vehicle with the
alarm lights flashing. ' 114 ' earance of
“Dash’s” work vehicle as “Dash” ould not

tell from his vantage point from within the house who was driving
or how many individuals were in the wvehicle.

Investigation on 03/30/2005 a Red Lake Indian Reservation, Minnesota
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|Darv1 ILussier Sr. and Michelle

Sigana, currently residing with |

Red

Lake, Minnesota, was advised of the identitw of the interviewing
Agents and the nature of the interview. provided the

following information:

Investigation on 4/6/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota
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[ angl lof Jeft be
Weise r?md EHe| — | were b7
dnterviewed at the residence of t
telephone number | and

| provided the following

| information:

' | |have no idea where Weise obtained the
| .22 caliber pistol which he used during the shooting. They have
| never seen Weise with a pistol similar to the one in the attached

| picture, and thev have never seen a pistol similar to this in the

by SA FBT

&
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| female tern on I b3

C b6
fm:LLLng_aEEEE§§1 telephone number b7C
provided the following information after being

advised as to the identity of the interviewing Agent and the nature
of the interview.

is currently in the 10th Grade at Red Lake High
School. She was at school during the time of the shooting, which
occurred on Monday, March 21lst, 2005. At approximately 3:00 p.m.,
she was in the vocational part of the high school and was walking
down the hallway to use the restroom. She heard one or two loud
noises which she believed were gunshots. She immediately ran
outside alonag with other students When she was outside she

did not observe anyone being shot nor did she

observe who did the shooting. She is familiar with JEFF WEISE, who
she Iwi th JEFF

WEISE's
She recalls that WELSE recencly lived witH [Tor a
while. She would see WEISE when she visitea |at her home.

doeg not recall seeing WEISE for the past month,
since he was placed on home bound. She heard from other students
that WEISE was responsible for killing all of the students and
teacher. She was aware that WEISE was taking anti-depressants,
but that he appeared "happy" to her. She did not know WEISE to
have any drug/alcohol problem or to talk about guns or violence.
She did not know about any of WEISE's outside activities and was
not familiar with any of WEISE's close friends or associates.

Investigation on 03/22/2005 aJ MN (telephonically)
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date of birthl was interviewed
at her residence. AiIter being advised of the ident; the
interviewing agent and the nature of the interview,l |provided
the following information:

[ Ihad been in the[:::::::]on 03/21/2005 shortly
before the shooting occurred at Red Lake school. t to the
While
office, | |heard a bang, but did not know what it was.
said the staff thought it was a fifht between students and

nlled into the hallway. was then taken into the
office.

l Jat the school.
She was in the] [office also. There were numerous other
individuals in the office. Someone locked the door and they were

instructed to remain in that room. Thev viewed the cameras in the
| bffice. | They

=d the shooter walk through the library and throughl |
classroom. did not see any shots being fired. While
in che | office, the tape was replayed. The individuals
in the office then saw that the shooter was Jeff Weise.

During elementary school,| |
house where Jeff Weise stayed. She did not maintain close contact
ﬁfff:fim, but -stated he was pretty nice and didn't bother anybody.

observed some of Weise's drawings. The drawings were comics

of killings. [__ ]said her friend] | age 16, and Weise
i i |

| lwent to | |

A returned

to Red Lake on March 11, 2005. When! |returned from|
her class schedule changed., If not for the change in schedule.

by

Investigation on 03/23/2005 aa Red Lake, MN
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. b6
date of birth| | was b7C

interviewed as his residence. After being advised of the identitf

of the interviewing agents and the nature of the interview
provided the following information:

[ I resides ithl | | His mother
is | | at ther Imoved from
Minneapolis to the Red Lake Reservation. | httended Red Lake
school in the mainstream classes until tenth grade. During his
tenth arade vear | A ]

| |has not graduated from high
school. | |is currently not working. He was previously
employed as al

FJ[:::;:] said he did not know and has never known Jeff
Heise suggeated that we masw waTt to to either

| ages years and ears
respectively, are brothers to each other, and cousins to[

[:::f::]lives with their grandmother, | [
lives with their mother, who lives in
a trailer house close tJ| [Ti@s no children.

Investigation on 03/24/20005 a Red Lake, MN
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| |date of birth | elephone number b3

was interviewed at her residence. After being bé
advised of the_identity of the interviewing agent and the nature of b7C
the interview, | provided the following information:
On March 21, 2005, Fas in | |
class when she hear "stuff hitting the wall." She said there was
shooting next door. | |told the students to get down and

that "he had a gun." | | moved a cabinet in front of the
students. There were six students in the classroom. [ ]|observed

Jeff Weise standing by the classroom door. Weise then shot up the
glass.

After the shooting ceased, | | directed the
students into an office area. The students stayed there for a
while and were then allowed to go outside. said there was

"blood and glass all over," when they ran outside.

[ |described wWeisel |

She denies that Weise ever talked about any violence. After Weise
was placed on homebound schoolingJ communicated with hij the
computer. ' |said that Weise "sometimes said Hi back." | |
said that Weise went on homebound about a month prior to the
shooting. When asked why Weise was placed o nmebound, [ | said
she did not want to say anything about that. said that Weise
was supposed to have been in her class.

said there is a lot of information in the news that

is not true. The manner is which the media has judged Weise is not
right. said Weise never wore chains and eyeliner. The media
has made it seem that Weise was a bad person and "he was not." In

opinion, Weise was really smart and knew a lot about what was
going on in the world concerning politics, both current and
historical. said that Weise read some, but utilized the
Internet and watched TV often.

saw some of Weise's drawings and writings. E::;;
viewed drawings that were non-threatening, such as guitars an
animals. She said on one occasion in school Weise drew an animal

Investigation on 03/24/2005 at Red Lake, MN
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with large eyes and called it "a hopeless attempt to draw something
cute."

[heard this iIn bits and pieces
from| | brother. said she is not going back to the school.
was offered Victim's Serxvices, which she declined. She said
that if she needs help, she will get it on her own.

Toward the end of the interview,q;::::]father,l |

|came to the residence. telephone number is |

| requested that Victim's Services contact him. Because
two of his children were in the school, he would like the

opportunity to_get all of the family together so that someone could
talk to them. E?::::lsaxs_he_recQgnizgs_Lhaxa_is_gnlx_ag_mugh_f
parent can do. and

he needs them back.

interviewing agents asked Victim's Services to
contact

bé
b7C
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On April 6, 2005f[:::::]ana1yst |
I:Limd_t.hLﬁlm_ZERLMaLaLEjllms, 2003) ] I
March 21, 2005 school shooting

in Red Lake, Minnesota. Preliminarv investigation determined
that shooter JEFFREY WEISEI I

ZERO DAY depicts a nine month period during which two
teenagers, Andre and Cal, meticulously plan a school shooting.
The film's footage consists of wvideo ostensibly shot by Andre and
Cal as they make their preparations. The purpose of the wvideo,
explains Andre as he smiles and gives the "thumbs-up" to the
camera, is to help viewers "go ahead and do such a thing on your
own." ZERO DAY is an unapologetic "how-to" manual on
orchestrating school shootings.
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| date of biren, [ 1 .

was located and interviewed at his residence in Red Lake, MN. b6

Present for tfumwmh;f parents. who identified b7C
themselves as and| L Later,

agents determined |

| | (The reference of] [throughout this
document retfers to | |was
advised of the identity of the interxrviewing agent and the purpose
of the interview. Thereafter,| provided the following

information:

[:::::::] is a sophmore at Re?_Lake_Hi h School (RLHS) .
In the aft day, 3/21/2005, was in
class with in the new part of RLHS. |heard a
lond bang, then more, then he heard screaming in the hall.

went to a middle room, which was a teacher's office, then
he was told to leave the school. School is out at 3:05 p.m., and
the loud bangs, which were gunfire, occurred just before the end of
the school day.

Weise had not told anything t or 1se about the
shootings at thwm;amwﬂ_l

two weeks ago

throughout
this document refers to ) the interviewee.)
spoke to [Betore and after the shooting.

| |seemed shocked and confused.

Weise would sometimes use his computer. [;:::::::hid not
know Welse to have any guns, to practice target shooting, nor that
] ] . . i [ : 1id N _

Weise liked drawing and video games. | |

was closer to Weise than| |was.

Investigation on 3/22/2005 at Red Lake, MN
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date of birth,l | was located b3
and interviewed at his residence in Red Lake, MN. Present for the e
interview were his parents, who identified themselves as B7C

Later, agents determine

1

| (The

Yeference ofl irhroughout this document rerfers to

was advised of the identity of the

rin;gxxigméng agent and the purpose of the interview. Thereafter,

rovided the following information:

was in school at Red Lake High School (RLHS) in
class with| in the south hall on

Monday, 3/21/2005, when he heard two loud bangs. Students ran out
of the school and fire alarms sounded inside the school. Teachers
tried to keen kids inside Three students got out of the
classroom, and someone else, then the teacher
closed the door. | as in a hallway and heard seven or
eight more shots. He eventually left the building.

met Jeff Weise in] | a while ago. Lately
Welse was on homebound status. Weise did not like school.
couldn't remember when he last spoke to Weise, but said it

was possibly a month ago. He seemed OK then. Weise had bought the
video game Kill Zone at Walmart or some other game store.

Weise never spoke of his grandmother or grandfather.

Weise

HﬂxﬂLﬁ

[ei1se was on Prozac| |

was not sure who is clogest friend was, but

(The reference of

iblv|
| | throughout this document refers to |the

interviewee.) | | was another person Weise spoke to.

Nazis.

| | friends of

| |never e-mailed Weise. | Iknﬁﬁ:&f:iffid

tol

— |

of Weise's wviolent drawings. Weise threw his
av. |

| |learned Weise was dead on the 5:00 p.m. news.

| Inever thought Weise would be involved in such a thing

Investigation on

3/22/2005 aa Red Lake, MN
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Continuation of FD-302 of ,on 3/22/2005 , Page 2
(i.e. the shootings). When he heard the gunfire, the first person
to come to mind was not Weise. Onc got outside the
school, a teacher told him it was Welse. | knew that Weise

liked to draw in class.

I;]heard that a couple of days fare the shaoatd
that Weise had stopped taking his medication. ﬂj

| Weise never spoke of his grandmother or

grandfather.

bé
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The following investigation was conducted by SA[::::::::] b3
[::::::] and sz LBIA), in Red Lake, MN: b6

b7C
| . I date of bi;gﬂ
I | home telephone number | provided the
follawing information: lives with an
On March 21st, 2005, | |was in which 1is
| [Room. Ls the teacher for that classroom.
At approximately 2:50 PM, heard loud bang which he

believed to be gun shots and thereafter he hid in the corner.

He continued to hear gunshots and screams and he was told by

to wait. He heard someone yell down the hall "why are you
doing this".

When| | was asked as to whether or not he knows
JEFF WEISE,]| |answered in the affirmative but stated he did
not know him well. WEISE was described as a tall individual who
often wore Goth-like clothing. There was nothing unusual about
WEISE other than he was quiet and was an excellent artist. His
art consisted of skeletons and other things that describes
as "evilr", WEISE is also known to draw Nazi symbols in his
notebook that he carries around with him Other individuals who
WEISE is known to associate with include
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! ] date of birth| | home adﬁress[::::] b3

home telephone numberl was bé

advised of the identity of the interviewing Agents and the purpose b7cC
of the interview. provided the following:

on Mazﬁh 21st, 2005, at approximately 2:45 PM,[  |was in
the in the newer ?gzg_gﬁ_;hg_ﬁﬁd Lake High School

Building. Also present in the was |

I_(EETIC) along with tudents. While 1in the| |
| shots rang out. stated something to the effect
t

"That's JEFF WEISE". hen grabbed the phone and made a
to an unknown destination As the shots were getting closer
saw JEFF WEISE walk by the door. It appeared that

he was trying to get in the door but the door was locked. As WEISE
was walking down the hallway he heard someone saying "JEFF, JEFF".
does not know who was calling for JEFF.

| | has never heard any rumors about a possible shooting
at the Red Lake High School. When asked if he knew who JEFF
WEISE's friends were, he responded that JEFF WEISE's friends

included | |
Investigation on at Red Lake, MN
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‘ - | date of birth|

home telephone number| [Twas advised or b3
the identity of the interviewing Agents and the purpose of the b6
interview. provided the following: b7C

[ Jiives withl | |
On March 215%, 2005 during the seventh hour, | | was in the
with 15 other students. Instructor | |was in
the | | saw JEFF WEISE walk by the| |
holding a shotgun. Shortly thereafter | h%%r% loud bang

noises like that of qun shot. | told to get
down behind a desk. continued to hear shooting which
lasted for approximately five minutes. She also heard someone yell
at JEFF WEISE to "drop the gun". It sounded as if thev were
yelling at JEFF WEISE directly outside the When the

shooting stopped, the fire alarm went off.

When [:::::::]‘was asked whether or not she knew JEFF
WEISE, she answered in the affirmative but did not describe him as
a friend rather an acquaintance. According to] | she had
heard that JEFF WEISE'SI| J

A couple weeks prior_to the shooting incident, |
was in the office area because
WEISE was al i

| thought 1t was very strange and did not
understand what WEISE was getting at. She surmised that WEISE was
making the statement to her because he thought that he had been
mean to ]does not recall JEFF WEISE ever being
mean to her.

JEFF WEISS always seemed very nice. He was an excellent

artist. WEISE often wore a trench coat and on one i she saw
one of WEISE's drawings that included a Swastika. [f;fffiff]asserts
ends. His

that WEISE was not a loner, rather he had many fri
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friends included |

| When

was asked why JEFF WEISS committed the shooting,
he was suffering from depression.

she surmised that

b3
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vehicle,

On 03/22/

conducted, photographed,

Vehicle Description:

-1-

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 04/14/2005

2005, a physical inventory of the following

Inventory:

Rear of Vehicle:

Driver's

Side:

which was located at the front door (Area A) of the Red
Lake Senior High School, Red Lake Indian Reservation, MN, was
and documented as follows:

2002 Ford Explorer XLT
Red Lake Police Department
Color Black

License "POLICE"

VIN 1FMZU73W52UA60884

blue emergency kit bag

box of tags

safety wvest

automobile docs/operators manual
evidence bags

ear phones

rope

keys

Kolpin brown soft long gun case
Red Lake Reservation Documents
Field and Stream Magazine
Shovel

Cargo Box consisting of:
-evidence bags

~-flares

-straps

-CS Cannister

-barrier tape

-emergency blankets

-5.56 box ammunition

-.223 ammunition loose

sun flap w/CD's paper, paperwork
photographs

pay stubs

soda can

magazine

napkin

Investigation on

03/22/2005

at Red Lake Senior High School, Mn

Date dictated 04/14/2005
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Front Passenger Side:

toilet paper
bungee cord
black case
1lid

tool socket

operators record

camera case

back pack w/ axe and holster
plastic shovel

paperwork

note pad

polaroid camera

No evidence was seized from the wvehicle.
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Date of transcription 04/11/2005

[ | date of birth Ss
home telephone number was

advised of the identity of the interviewing Agents and the purpose
af the interview. ﬁ lives with |
o

provided the owing:

On March 21st, 2005 duTing_th_ﬁﬁxenth Hour, which is
approximately between 2 and 3PM, as working at the

Middle School. He was not present at the high school when the

shooting took place. |

| however, provided information with
Class which is taught by Teacher.

rzﬂmx.d_m_hiﬁ_&f.xth Hour
During the Sixt H?gx_glaﬁﬁi_a_xglgfhone call was

received at approximately 2:00 PM at

desk. The

call was for]

| The person calling was a woman, FIRST

NAME and LAST NAME UNKNOWN. The Teacher,| | answered

in the affirmative and it is believed that |

According to| |JEFF WEISE and| Ihad
a computer class together. The computer class included making
websites. Other persons who may have overheard the conversation
in on
[ (PHONETIC) .
With regard to his knowledge of JEFF WEISE,| I
said he knows of JEFF WEISE because he and WEISE were in a
Class together. He describes JEFF WEISE as being a quiet
individual who often drew in a notebook. The drawings consisted

of killing people and such other things. When asked whether or not
WEISE had any enemies, he stated that occasi

rp;gk_gn_ﬂEISE. Those individuals include |

Both individuals occasionally picked on JEFF WEISE and

Investigation on 03/22/2005 at Red Lake, MN
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rmith_xaaaﬁd to any rumors
shooting, heard no rumors
school shooting. | had not
week prior to the shooting. Rumors

about the possible school
with regard to a possible
seen WEISE for at least one
have been floatinag around that

T .
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The following investigation was conducted by SA[:::::::] b3

|(BIA) on 03/22/2005 in Red Lake, MN: b6
b7C

| |date of birth | |

| home telephone number| | stated that he

was present on March 21st, 2005 at the Red Lake High School. He
has very little information to provide other than he heard

gunshots and looked down the hallway. He saw thel |
did not know JEFF WEISE

because he had recently moved to Red Lake from| |
has never talked with JEFF WEISE and he has never heard
rumors about any attack at the Red Lake High School. After the
shooting, he and all of the other students stayed in the
classroom until the Police came. Afterwards, he and the other

students exited the Red Lake High School through the Welding
Room.

BB Lo IS 25 ﬁ%@
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I l date of bix

The following investigation was conducted by SA
AND] | (BIA) in Red Lake, MN:

b3
bé
b7C

Red Lake, MN,

home telephone numbeﬂ

was questioned with regard to

his knowledge of March 21st, 2005.
shooting incident occurred while he
school in the area.
shooting took place until after the

| |stated that the

was on the other side of the
He did not know that the
incident at approximately

3:00 PM. Whilel knew JEFF WEISE, he did not know him well.

JEFF WEISE treated] lwell and[_____ Jnoted that JEFF WEISE
was known to keep a notebook and write stories and drawings of

bayonets and war like activity.

described JEFF WEISE as a

"regular type of quy" who was a very talented artist.
identifiedl las a friend of JEFF WEISE's[_____ ]

has no knowledge of JEFF WEISE ever
seen JEFF WEISE get angry.

threatening anyone nor has he

|
o
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The following investigation was conducted on 03ﬁ22/05
in Red Lake, MN by SH | an (BIA) :

| I date of b:i.:r:tll |

| stated that on March 21st, 2005 he was in the

vocational part of the Red Lake High School. He could not hear
any gunshots or any other loud noises. Suddenly at approximately
3 PM., a fire alarm went off. He exited the vocational part of
the school and did not know what had occurred. I:l did not see
anything nor does he know JEFF WEISE. He did not hear any rumors
with regard to anv notential shooting or attack at the Red Lake

High School. |stated that his Brother, |

does know JEFF WEISE.

b3
bé
b7C
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Date of transcription 04/07/2005

| | date of birth] | home address b3

| home telephone number b6

was advised of the i1dent] he interviewing Agents and b7c
the purpose of the interview. | provided the following:
on March 21st, 2005| lwas in the school

She heard gunshots and ran ahead |
When asked whether or not she saw JEFF WEISE walk by the

she answered in the negative. She never saw JEFF WEISE on
rMaYﬂ S1at 2005 She knnwe JEFF WETSE well JEEEF WETSE is one of

on the Internet. The subject matter that JEFF andl

spoke about included music and general small talk. WEISE never

talked about shooting or hurting people. JEFF WEISE never spoke to
about shooting at the school.

Whenl Iwas in thel I

When[::::::]ums asked about whether or not there were

any rumors going around school about a possible future shooting at
the school,E:::%::::hnswered in the negative. She never heard
anything i i
spoken to

| | According td | he did not feel like he

| Irecalls that on one occasion
she and JEFF WEISE had a conversation in which he insisted he would
never hurt anyone.

Aside from JEFF WEISE, DASH BRUNN, the Security Guard who
was killed at the school, | |
After the shooting incident,| [ exited the front door of the

school |Inever witnessed
anyone at the school pick on or tease JEFF WEISE.

Investigation on 03/22/2005 at Red Lake, MN
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Date of transcription 04 )0 7/2005

| ] date of hi rth | | he address b3
| mFhome b6
telephone number | | was advised of the ];:)Ln:pc)seI_Q_f___‘l:.]:}._e.__I b7¢C
interview and the identity of the interviewing agent's.

lives with his mother and fathe |
provided the following:

On March 21st, 2005, at i ly 2:50 PM, was
in the vocational area working on He heard a noise but
did not think anything of it. He stayed in the classroom until
about 3:00 PM when a fire alarm went off. At that point and
the other students in the wvocational area exited the schdoIl. When

they exited the school they noticed numerous Police i and an
ambulance outside. Shortly after exiting th Aunt,
| | picked wp[ ] along with

Thereaftex Pent home.

When:;:;:;:]was asked as to his knowledge of JEFF WEISE,

stated tha € knew JEFF WEISE but did not consider him a
close friend. Occasionally he had talked to JEFF WEISE in the
past. JEFF WEISE was known to listen to loud, heavy metal music
and alway lack. | lthought that JEFF WEISE was a little
"weird™". t:fiff:rheard fron ] that last year something
was supposed to happen at the Red Lake High School on May 20th.
[:::::ﬁ however, never heard JEFF WEISE make any comments with
regard to attacking the Red Lake High School. During the course of
the last several years, there have been several bomb threats at the
high school. From perspective JEFF WEISE was easy going
and never appeared ' i nvone else. JEFF WEISE's friends
were believed to be

| | (LAST NAME UNKNOWN) .

|_| |with JEFF WEISE

along with | Often JEFF WELSE used to stay near the
vending machines at lunch time. On one such occasion, JEFF WEISE
and some other individuals were out of line of sight from
but standing near the vending machines. overheard JEF
WEISE say something to someone else (idenEity unknown) that

| | That incident took place

Investigation on 03/22/2005 aa Red Lake, MN
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b3
imately three weeks prior to the date of the interview. Egc
[fffffffdoes not know who JEFF WEISE was talking to.
When was asked what he believed JEFF WEISE's
motivation was TO cTomduct the school shooting, responded
that JEFE WEISE did get picked on for dressing in gothic
Often heard disparaging comments made about WEISE.Tffif::::]

denied reme

pering who made such comments.
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Date of transcription 04/11/2005

I date of birth | | home a dress[::::] b3
|Eome telephone number| was advised b6
of the purpose of the interview and the identity of the b7¢
interviewing Agents. [:::]provided the following:

was in thel |with a number of other
students and three adults, including]| | and

tated that she saw JEFF WEISE with a
gurl. eard several shots being fired and after several minutes
heard someone yell, "Police, Police". Thereafter he heard several
more shots being fired. Then things went quiet.

When asked whether or notl knew JEFF WEISE, he
answered "not well". He said occasionally he would say hello to
JEFF WEISE. He knew JEFF WEISE to be an artist but often drew
pictures such as monsters, Excalibur, and old century weapons.
rngxgx_hgaxd_anz_xumgrs about a possible attack at the high school.
is believed to know WEISE very well. She is a

friend of WEISE's and is currently living in| |

regsed in Goth clothina gimilar to JEFF WEISE, According to

Investigation on 03/2 3 ,f2 005 at Red Lake, MN
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Date of transcription 04/12/2005

date of birth| | home
address| ] home telephone numberi |

[ | was advised of the 1den11f1ps of the interviewing Agents

and the purpose of the interviey

livegs with her mother,

| and her father,

| provided the following:

|provided a telephone number of | |

| |does not attend Red Lake High School. She

attends

Minnesota. The reason]|

LI

opposed to Red Lake High School is becausd

| was not

present on March 21, 2005 at the Red Lake High School, but does
know Jeff Weise. She has known Jeff Weise for approximately one

year,

She originally was friends

wit [who introduced

on the Internet

to Jeff Weise. From approximately February, 2004 to the end of

the summer, 2004, |

When[:::::::::]was asked whether or not she had any
thoughts about why Jeff Weise would have conducted the shooting at
the Red Lake High School, she responded that Jeff Weise was very

Hmmmmmmwﬂmmdﬁ_l

On aone TInternet convueraatrion (ewxact dAate 1inknown) Weige +0ld

aved all the chat logs that

e-mail ad i
hotmail.com, and she utilizes the password
s she had with Jet else.

Investigation on 3/23/2005 3| !MN

File # 198A-MP-66145 ~ 302 ~ ASls

by

Date dictated 4/11/2005

SA| BIA;

SA GB:meb a/p<

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBIL

=

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

b3
bé
b7C

—




FD-302a (Rev. 10-6-95)

s “w

198A-MP-66145

Continuation of FD-302 of I I ,Oon 3/23/2005 ,Page 2

and her mother verbally consented to allowing
the FBI search her computers and chat logs, but stated that she,
her mother, her sister, and some friends were currently leaving for

the Mall of America and asked if the FBI to come back the following
week.

LI | her mother | |

|, and her| ) were informed
that the FBI would return to obtain the computer after discussing
the matter with the FBI Command Post in Red Lake, Minnesota.

bé
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 04/12/2005

On March 23, 2005, SA][ ] and s b6

| |dlscussed the issues of the computers with the FBI p7C
Command _Post. The FBI Command_ Post regquested that SA
and sSa| return to thd |home to seek consent for
the comnntrers. On_that date. SA | and sSA
observed [vehicle near Redby, Minnesota.

Theryghigle_naxked_near the " Other Store" in Redby, Minpesota

and was observed exiting the vehicle. SA
approached | | who was with her mother,

[ | and asked that they consent to a search o?‘fﬁéér
computers at their residence before they leave for the Mall of

America.

Thereafter, at approximately 4:20 p.m., SAl |and
sy | met | and at their
residence, located at | | where both

| |signed a "Consent to Search" form for
two computers. The computers were both Gateway computers, and both
were taken into possesggion bv SA and SA

1 | (BIA) after | executed a BIA
Consent to Search form. A handwritten receipt was provided to

| | for the computers. The computers were
returned to the FBI Command Post.

Investigation on 3/23/2005 at MN
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The following investigation was conducted in Red Lake,

Minnesota:

On March 24,

date of birth

=

b3
(FBI) and SA b6

2005, S

A
Bureau of Indian Affairs gBIAﬁ, interviewed bIC
| phone number Femﬁ_addrgaa__1

lis empnlove

byl | on March 21, 2005, both

were clearing a wooded area on the Red Lake

Indian Reservacion.

was not present at the high school

on March 21, 2005. | | does not know Jeff Weise, but knows
|

who he is.

stated that he does not know |

nor |

L e T
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=

. The following investigation was conducted in Red Lake,
Minnesota:

—IOn March 24, 2005, SA | | and sd_____1 b6

of the Bureau of Indian Affairs (BTA) interview b7C
date of birth home aédresdf%:::q
telephone number
On March 21, 2005,| |was not attending the Red

Lake, Minnesota High School. He knows who Jeff Weise is, but
does not know him well. [::::::::]has never heard any rumors
with regard to shootings or potential attacks at the Red Lake
High School.

\ QB Y~ L YS-30D—
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|

I

The following investigation was conducted in Red Lake,
Minnesota:

On Marxrch 24, 2005, SA| | (FBI) and Sa bé
i irs (BIA), interviewed | b7c

home AdAdrecs |
home telephone number |

as not present at the Red Lake High School on March 21,
2005, but hadriugg_g?mpleted his work at approximately 3:00 p.m.
on that day. did see amb ice cars going to
the high school. | employs On March 21,
2005 worked to clear a wooded area on the

Red Lake Indi ervation and completed work at approximately
3:00 p.m. oces not know Jeff Weise.

\GB By YS-30 27 360
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Date of transcription 04/12/2005

I | date of birth| home b3
address | mMe telephone number bé
, was advised of the identities of the interviewing Agents b7c

and the purpose of the interview. [:::]provided the following:

| | is currently a Middle School student at the
Red Lake Indian Reservation. She knows Jeff Weise and has spoken
to him three or four times. She stated she could not provide the
exact dates of when she spoke to him, but it was several months
ago. With regard to Internet conversations, she denies ever having
any Internet conversations with Jeff Weise. On one occasion, she
bumped into Jeff Weise at a school dance. [ ldenies having any
type of relationship with Jeff Weise other than knowing him on a
casual bagis. Once or twice, she did go over to Jeff Weise's house
with her (phonetic) | | is Weise's

| [described Jeff Weise as nice and friendly.

denied that she was thel |of Jeff
Weise. denied having any pre-knowledge of the shooting at the
Red Lake- High School, and she denied hearing any rumors with regard
to a possible shooting. denied ever telling anyone that Jeff
Weise was After the shooting‘i |did hear
individuallS TalRINGg about the shooting, to include

| The substance of the
conversation was not known. | |
cousin.

Investigation on 3/25/2005 a Red Lake, MN
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 04/12/2005

| datre of birthl | home address bé

| home telephone b7c

number

| was advised of the identities of the

interviewing Agents and the purpose of the interview.
provided the following:

Schooll

lis <'::1|__I lteacher for the Red Lake High
School. She has been a teacher at the Red Lake High
| She has a degree id |
|

On March 21, 2005, was

substituting for thel

Jclass, which is normally

instructed by|

Pxri March 21, 2005, | sent an e-mail tol ______ |
outlining course 1nstruction for March 21, 2005 and

addressed each class
21, 2005, the e-mail
was excused from the
recall anyone asking

hour, hour one through hour seven On March
did not state or suggest that|
seventh-hour class. In any case, she does not

seventh hour.

permission to leaw om during the
screen name ig hotmail.com.

Her code to access that information is |

course outline from|

Both Sﬂ |and SA biewgd_;he i
tol fro
computer. Nothing in the outline indicated thal was

excused from seventh

hour class on March 21, 2005.

Investigation on 3/25/2005 at Red Lake, MN
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Date of transcription 04/07/2005

date of birthl I was

advised of the identityv of the interviewing agents and the purpose
of the interview. provided the following:

| | | in Red Lake,
Minnesota. Her home address 1is| |

telephone number | |contacted the FBI

Command Post in Eed'Lake, M;nneﬂQLa_begauﬁe_ﬁha_ﬁtated_xhaﬁ_aha_had_1
informatiion obtained off of

EITowed SA] [ and SA
| to view the Internet communication. The Internet
communication was viewed by SA| |but did not appear to

indicate that the person sending the communication to

|March 21lst, 2005 shooting at
LtﬁE‘REU‘EEKE‘HIgﬁ'Scnoo;.

Investigation on 03/25/2005 aa Red Lake, MN
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Date of transcription 04/11/2005

Pursuant to the authorization and signing of a search
warrant by United States Magistrate Raymond L. Erickson, District

of Min Duluth, MN on 04/09/2005, a search was conducted of
er identified as being utilized by | b3
at Red Lake High School, Red Lake, Minnesota. bé

b7C
This locker had been sealed with tamper-proof evidence
tape on the evening of 04/07/2005; An examination of the tape
revealed no evidence of entry into the locker since that time.

The padlock on the locker was opened by |
[:::;::]at 9:23 am. Entry into the locker was made following the
complete removal of all evidence tape. Located inside the locker

were the following items: Full length leather coat; CD Player,

headphones, with "Alice In Chains" CD inside player; various
school-zelated papers and notebook including a piece of paper

labeled A black nylon backpack; A black nylon CD case
containing assorted CDs; One unlabeled CD; A spiral notebook with

a note that read "I have done everything and everything to stop

thinkin" and coded writing. |

Seized from the locker was the coat and spiral notebook.
The locker's contents were photographed. A copy of the search
warrant and receipt for the items seized was left inside the locker
and the locker was closed and locked at 10:07 am.

Investigation on 04/10/2005 at Red _,Lake , Minnesota
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Date of transcription 04/12/2005

Pursuant to verbal authorization of United States

MagistraterEamend_L*_E:;gkaan communicated verbally to Special
Agent (SA) by Assistant United S

rney
|certain_diﬁclosures were made to

| Esquire. Attornev it is noted, is al L

|Ior the Red Lake School

DIScricc.

Specifically, SA[::::::] was instructed to allow Attorney

| |to read Reports of Interviews (FD-302s) of|
and only for the purpose oI assessing

public safety issues regarding the above two individuals in re
their attendance of Red Lake High School.

Atto;neﬂ |was allowed to read three FD-302s

regarding| |dated, respectively, 03/25/2005; 03/25/2005
and 03/31/2005. She was allowed to read one FD-302 regarding

| dated 03/27/2005. Further, sa[______ Jto v

l lof reports regarding the observed behavior of in a

Red Lake High School |during the shooting spree which
took place at the high school on 03/21/2005.

Following her reading the reports were recovered by SA

Attorney[:::::]made notes as she read the above~reﬁorts;

Investigation on 04/12/2005 at Bemidji, Minnesota
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 03/24/2005

| |Indian male, date of birth]| g:c

Efffffffffon Officer, RED LAKE_RQLIQE_DERAR%MENT telephone L |
cellular telephone was interviewed at the

RED LAKE POLICE DEPARTMENT (RLPD), Red Lake, Minnesota, telephone
(218) 679-3313. Also present during the interview was Special
Agent (SA] | Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, and Firearms
(ATF) . After being advised of the identity of the interviewing
agents and the purpose of the interview,[:E::::]provided the
following information:

elated that on the afternoon of March 21, 2005,
he was on duty and in uniform in the RLPD weight_room vutting

together a piece of equipment with RLPD officers| |

| when they heard the RLPD dispatch call

at there had been shots fired at RED LAKE HIGH SCHOOL (RLHS) .

| related that were also in
uniform at the time.—[______ |related that whemnm the call came in,
they all got "suited up" to go into _the school, got into their
vehicles, and drove to the school. [::::::]related that he and

[ | cot into theiﬁ:fffffifral marked RLPD vehlciff:fﬁiEF[:::::]
andl____ lgot into marked RLPD vehicle. related
that they got another call from dispatch on the way that someone
had been shot at the high school.

[:::::]recalled seeinql |when they arrived at
that the high school andl____| saying that someone wa:ffff:Ty the
door., related that upon arriving at RLHS, he,

b1l went in the front daor of the school

| |related that he was
unsure if another officer told| |[to stay by the door at that
point or not, but stated that he thought that she stayed by the
front door at that time.

[::::::]related that after checking on BRUN, he heard
gunshots in the sg¢ d moved down the hallway that contained
the main office. related that he "posted up" along the wall

Investigation on 03/21/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota

File # 198A-MP-66145-302—"AC| Date dictated 03 /24/2005
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by _ SA| l xpw
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across from the office withl eventually moving
past him in the hallway. | Irelated that when they reached the
end of the main hallway by the office | went right
and he covered the left side of the hallway. | lreiate?:fﬁif:]
he saw two shotgun shells by the main office at that time.
related that he again heard shots i rom the side of the
hallway that he was looking down. characterized the shots

as a "steaff:ffffj of shots with a rhythm of "shot, pause, shot,

pause..." related that at first he thought someone was just
cranking off rounds. [___ Jrelated that he was armed with his
RIPD-issued handgun at this time, as were]| | and
| had an M-4.

related that he called back his

direction and they started down the hallway towards the shots with
in the rear.[ | related that the shots wa:g_gg;&fng
louder as they moved down the hallway, past the gym. did
not recall anyone passing them in the hallway. | |related that
as they got down to the end of the hallway and started rounding the
corner, he saw[_____ ] move up the wall and then heard yell
at someone to drop the weapon and show him their hands as '
up on a place where the wall angled. [ |related that
had gone around the corner and then jumped back behind it at that

time. related that he then heard an exchange of gunfire
between with his M-4 shooting .223 rounds and what sounded
like a smaller caliber weapon.E::::%::]related that there were

multiple shots exchange?szffffn them, but| related that he
did not know how many. stated that this exchange after

gave commands was much faster and the speed with which the
rounds from the subject's weapon were being fired was considerably
faster than the slow, steady ad heard when they started
moving into the high school. %fif:ﬁ;:ﬁtated that he thought that he
had heard i ely twenty to thirty rounds total from guns
other thanifffffififduring the time they were in the school.

[ Jrelated that he did not fire any shots, never saw
the shooter at the ti that | was engaged with him, and di
not see anyone excepti | shooting. Qstated that |
did not appear to be shooting, but state at he could no
positive if ever fired or not.

felated that he heard| ell that someone was
shooting at them at on i .| lrelated that he so
[Efff:ﬁfds screaming. relate at he was behind and

at that point covering behind them. [ | related that
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|moved up to go into a room that the shooter had
apparently gone into.E::fE::]related that he thought that someone
said something about hostages, people screaming, and thought that
he heard two or three shots, including one "la hot" that he
believed was the shooter taking his own life. | |related that
there were kids yelling for them to come into the classroom.

recalled that]| |were the first officers in
the room and stated that he then moved up_across the hall to
cover behind them. | | recalled hearing both
say that the shooter was "down."

[ |related that a short time later he saw his [::::::]

who worked at the school, come out covered in

blood. but not shot, followed b ximately ten students or more
that did not recognize. related that he tried to

direct people out of the school at that time. [::::::]believed that
the classroom across the hall, room, also emptied
out into t around that time. | |[related that he
recognizede:Eiiifjgecause she had been his teacher.

[:::;:;Lrelated that he approached the classroom where the
shooter was a at point and saw a pistol which he characterized
as a "twenty-two" on the ground outside the classroom.
related that he had also seen multiple casings and a forty caliber
magazine on the ground in the hallway.[:::::fijrelated that he
entered the room at that point and saw the person identified as the
shooter for the first time. stated that the shooter, who he
did not know, was already handcuffed on the floor at that point.
related that he also saw approximately eight to ten people
on the far side Qﬁ_nhg_room in the corner who all appeared to have
gunshot wounds. related that he did not know if the shooter

had been hit by any off Iroundstif:fffl [::::::]related that

he also saw a shotgun in the room that secured and emptied.

I recalled seeing RLPD Criminal Investigator (CI)

| (hereinafter ') in the room at that point.

|[related that| [to1ld] to get first aid

"from their vehicles. l Jrecalled that he and | ran to

their vehicles outside separately to get first aid kits andl |

bé
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radioed in for more EMTs/ambulances. [:::::] related that he and bé
then brought the _firast aid dinto the room. ecalled b7C
seeing R.L.P.D. Officer]| |by the fronmt door around b3

this time.

| Eecalled that he,l |
e

rried | out to an ambulance on a backboard
and then |went to look for more victims and his

E:::::]estimated that the total time between them
entering the high school and the "last shot" was approximately
three to five minutes.

related that approximately half an hour to an hour
after they arrived at the sc?ng_gnd_afngx_;?ey got the wvictims out,
he had seen R.L.P.D. Officer R.L.H.S.l i
l ] and a male from Y PLUS reviewing the
surveillance of the shooting. related that r
officers or others were pre i Efiff&&ﬁstated
that he saw the video of and another where
the subject was shooting. | | related that he did not know the
shooter and did not believe that he had been on any calls involwving
the shooter, but stated that he thought that he recognized him from
seeing him walking on the road with a big black trenchcoat.
rxglaned_hhat_ﬁ; knew the subject's name was JEFF WEISE because

ad said it when they initially arrived at the school
and because | had said it when they were getting the
surviving victims out of the school.

n

related that after viewing some of _the
surveillance video, he went with R.L.P.D. Sergeant co
clear the middle school. [___ Jrelated that they did mot Find any
victims, casings or other signs that anything had taken place at
the middle school.

drew a map of the path that he,l
took into R.L.H.S. after the calls came out. The map was placed
into a 1A envelope for future retrieval.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 04/18/2005

On March 27, 2005 at approximately 8:15 AM, SA[;::::::]
[l ana sal lof the Federal Bureau o

Investigation (FBI) and SAl sa| | sa

! | and SAI I(‘)'F the Birean aof Indian
|

At Approximately 8:30 AM all of the Federal Agents

arrived at the residence of] Bnd
| bpproached the front door and were met byl |
the mother off |} sa identified himself as a

Special Agent of the FBI and asked her if she would give consent
for the FBI to seize the personal computer in her home as well as
search the data that was stored on the computer in an effort to
learn more about the Red Lake High School shooting. | |

com?lied and agreed to sign a consent to search form (FD-26). SA

took photographs of the computer prior to seizing it,
described the computer tower that was being seized, documented what
was being seized in a Receipt for Property Received form (FD-597),
reviewed the form with | | had her sign it and gave a
carbon copy of the signed FD-597 to her.

vas also present at the household and was
asked if he would be willing to go to the Red Lake Juvenile
Detention Center to discuss the Red Lake High School Shootings.

| agreed to do t approximately 8:45 AM all of
the Federal Agents left the household and gave

a ride back to the Red Lake Juvenile Detention Center.

Investigation on 03/27/2005 a Red Lake, Minnesota
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On 04/04/2005 SA sent 3 FD-340 b7C

envelope's to the above fil&. The contents of the envelope's

were as follows:

for crime scene "O"

- original evidence recovery log for crime scene "Z"

- original evidence recovery log for security guard
Brunn's "desk"

- original evidence recovery log for pages found near
fax machine

Envelope 1- original crime scene sketch and evidence recovery log ‘

Envelope 2- original evidence recovery log and crime scene sketch

of crime scene "D"

- original evidence recovery log and crime scene sketch
of crime scene "F"

- original evidence recovery log and crime scene sketch
of crime scene "L"

- original evidence recovery log for crime scenes "J"
and " I n

Envelope 3- copy of FD-597 listing items "UU1-UU5" and a BCA
Evidence Release form
- handwritten CP-ERT evidence log with attached school
diagrams

\AA - 117 - oS- BOZ - Bhs?
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 04/08/2005

On April 7, 2005, | (previously intervie
SECURTTY PIUS, telephone cellular telephone

provided the interviewing agent with five (5) computer

disks with copies of portions of digital video recordings (DVR)
from surveillance cameras at RED LAKE HIGH SCHOOL (R.L.H.S.) on
March 21, 2005.

Four (4) of the disks contained portions of the
surveillan ideo captured from a R.L.H.S. digital video recorder
(DVR) thati knew as "Unit 2" of the R.L.H.S. security system
and one (1) disk contained information from the DVR that[E::f:]knew
as "Unit 1" of the R.L.H.S. security system for March 21, 2005.

also provided a VHS video tape showing copied
portions, but not all, of the surveillance video from Unit #2,
Camera #10 from approximately 14:49:43 to approximately 14:57:23 on
March 21, 2005.

The five (5) disks and the VHS tape were placed into
evidence for future retrieval.

Investigation on 04/07/2005 at Bemidiji, Minnesota
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Date of transcription 04/08/2005

| I(juvenile male), previously interviewed, date

b3
beé
b7cC

of birth was interviewed in the Bemidji Resident Agency
of the Fe stigation (F.B.I.). Also present was
date of birth|

I%?LUS, and Supervisory Special Agent (SSA)| |
F.B.I. After being advised of Eff:fffﬁtities of those

present and the purpose of the interview, provided the
following information:

[::::::]related that on the afternoon of March 21, 2005,

he was in schTQl_all]day at RED LAKE HIGH SCHOOL (hereinafter
"R.L.H.S."). related that during seventh hour on March 21,
2005, he was fa ltlass until approximately 2:50 p.m. oxr 2:55

D.m at which time he|

L

|and saw JEFF WEISE come around the
corner carrying what looked like a shotgun.

|'r'(='l ated that after seeing WEISE with the ann  he

_ran through thel

| |was shown a portion of a surveillance video taken
between | |hetween 14:49:47 and 14:50:25 aon

March 21, 2005. |

Investigation on 04/07/2005 at Bemidji, Minnesota

File # 198A-MP-66145-302 "’b’l\ N Date dictated 04/08/2005
by SA| |:rpv\;g
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Continuation of FD-302 of

I:I related that the other| [Eor

R.L.H.S. that he was aware of were | |
| | related that they usually left their classrooms

about five minutes before him to get outside because they had to go

farther to get to their

locations

did not recall seeing

them when he was gettin

on March 21, 2005.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 04/15/2005

On April 08, 2005, writer received one (1) mini DV wvideo
cassette tﬁne_labeled_LSgpoby Doo K-1" from| |
telephone Minnesota Media Project, 262 East 4th
Street, Suite 501, St. Paul, Minnesota. The video tape contained
approximately eight minutes of video taken during a wvideo

production class in the Red Lake High School on March 03, 2005. The
video includes footage of JEFFREY JAMES WEISE.

An FD@M Property Recedued” form was
completed by SA and signed by |

The FD-597 was placed in an FD-340, and will be maintained in the
1-A subfile of this case. The original video tape was submitted to
ELSUR evidence in the Minneapolis office of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI). A VHS format copy of the video tape was
created and delivered to the FBI's Bemidji Resident Agency office.

Investigation on 04/08/2005 at St. Paul, Minnesota

File # 198A-MP-66145.207 -~ 57172~ Date dictated N/A
Al
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 04/12/2005

| T)(')Fl-l Im_a_s -i'ni-eﬁr-iﬂed_a_jl-_ her
residence home
telephone | | After being advised of the identity of
the interviewing agents and the purpose of the interview,| |

provided the following information:

[ lwas in her seventh hour | |
class on 03/21/2005 at Red Lake High School when

tThe school shooting oconrred. | lwas a stndent in the
| class| j
was normally 1n class on other days. The class had al |
on the day of the shooting. The

| LNU (Last Name Unknown) . | |

Investigation on 04/12/2005 aa Red Lake, MN

File # 198A-MP-66145 - 507, — b Date dictated 04/12/2005
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 04/12/2005

b3
DOB:| | was _interviewed at his bé
residence on the | home b7C

the interviewing agents and the purpose of the interview,
provided the following information:

[ | was in his seventh hour] |

| class on 03/21/2005 at Red Lake High School when
the school shooting occurred.
I

_ !did not know whereg] lwas at. | | had not seen

_ for about two weeks and did not see him on the day of the
shooting. The class had a |]on the day of the
shooting. Her name was Miss| |

telephone[ ]| After being advised of the idenfiff ff

[ lvas friends with Jeff Weise in the 8th grade, but
had not talked to him much since then. [ |last saw Weise
about a week before the shooting in the hallways and library of the
school.

Investigation on 04/12/2005 a Redby, MN

File # 198A-MP-66145-207 2914 Date dictated  04/12/2005
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 04/12/2005

| l DOB:| |was interviewed at her b3
residence] home b6
telephonq } After being advised of the identit £ b7C
the interviewing agents and the purpose of the interview, I

provided the following information:

was in her seventh hourl |
| class on 03/21/20058 at Red Tiake High Schanl w_b_en_l
e school shooti occurred. | 1
| |Jhad last seen| |on the Wednesday or Thursday beforel

the shooting. |
l | was often sent

[T The class had] |

named | on the day of the shooting. | | knew who Jeff
Weise was but did not talk to him.

Investigation on 04/12/2005 at MN

File # 198A-MP-66145 -2 - S Date dictated 04/12/2005
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 04/12/2005

| DOB: |. was interviewed at bé
her residence in the area known as | b7C
home telephone | F b3

After being advised of the identity of the interviewing agents and
the purpose of the interview,[::::f:::]provided the following
information:

| | from the residence of
Dash Lussie eased grandfather of Jeff Weise. On
03/21/2005,!ﬁffirst became aware of the shooting at Red Lake
High School (RLHS) when she got a call in the afternoon at home
from | wanted ]to go to the

hospital to check on children who may have beeﬁ_iniuxed
in the shooting. | [was at home with her sisters.

| | After receiving the call from|

and before leaving for_ the hospital,| | and her sisters heard

what they thought was

E:::::::]|did not know Jeff Weise very well. She just
knew him through his grandmother and just knew that he was a "big
kid. "

Investigation on 04/12/2005 at Red Lake, MN
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Date of transcription 04/12/2005

On April 12, 2005, a Compaq Presario computer tower,

rserial.numbar.&ﬂZ&DIz3M258, was retrieved from the residence of
. Consent to retrieve was obtained by the

owner of the computer, | |

An FD-941, “Consent to Search Computers” form and an FD-
597, “Receipt for Property Received” form, were completed by SA
| | and signed byl | The FD-941 was placed
in an FD-340, and will be maintained in the 1-A subfile of this
case. The computer was transported to the FBI's Bemidji Resident
Agency office and secured in the evidence room.

Investigation on 04/12/2005 at | I Minnesota

File # 198A-MP-66145 -] -] Date dictated N/A
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Date of transcription 04/13/2005

| | juvenile male, date of birth[ | b6
| | social gecuritv account number | home b7cC
ITLE.E_lD.Eﬁrlilewed af_his_maidam.al Also present
at the dnferview were father, and Chief
Deputy |Sheriffs Office. After being
advised of the identity of the interviewing agent,[::::::]provided

the following information:

telephone number address |

[ |advised he met WEISE once in person at a
[ Minnesota, in_December

2 hey discussed websites they visited and the| |

advises WEISE is the only person from Red Lake he has
ever spoken to. After the meeting, they continued to communicate by
I/M.

I:ladvised WEISE said he was an outcast. WEISE
mentioned a friend named

Investigation on 04/12/2005 at Minnesota
File # 198A-MP-66145 ~ 2L -H7Y Date dictated N/A
o T
by SA
T
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| |advised his MicroSoft Windows username is
| |email addresses are HOTMAIL .COM

IL.CoM, | YAHOO.COM, and
YAHOO . COM.

When asked whether WEISE ever talked about g
responded that WEISE talked about guns and Nazi stuff.

Istated bhig friend.| lwas more into guns than himself.
advised]|
| advised he does not think| | ever
communicated with WEISE.| ]l lives inl ]

|
|last spoke with | |

rour days ago.

[::::::]recalled one of WEISE’s MSN I/M profiles listed
his interests as poetry, music, Germany, death and dying, and video
games. E:::::]believes someone changed the profile after the
shootings to list his interests as military, high school, and death
and dying. In another profile, WEISE listed his interests as
“planning, waiting, hating.” WEISE maintained a live journal on
MSN, and posted poems under “Thoughts of a Dreamer.”[i:::::]advised
one of WEISE’s favorite gquotes was something about Hitler and
obstacles.

b6
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advised WEISE discussgsed being blamed for planning
a school bombing for April 20, 2004. :l thinks WEISE would be
proud of having the second most successful school shooting since

Columbine. WEISE discussed being on anti-depressants last summer,
but did not take them anymore.| thinks WEISE just snapped.

|
|
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 03/27/2005

Beginning at 9:0ﬁ_am_gn_nalﬁ7/2005,|
(Juvenile), date of birth: was interviewed in room 616, b6
Classroom C of the Red Lake Juvenile Detention Center, Red Lake on b7C
fthe Red Tiake Tndian Reservation, in the company of his father,
|by Special Agent (SA)l Federal
Bureau of Investigation (FBI) and| Bureau of

the interviewers, and the nature of the interview. He was also
advised that he was not under arrest; would not be arrested at the
conclusion of the interview; was under no obligation to provide a
statement; was free to leave at any time; and was told that the
door to the interview room was unlocked.

[::::]vms immediately asked if he had prior knowledge of
Jeff's plan to engage in a_shooting spree at the Red Take High
Schaool on March 21 2005 | |

Investigation on 03/27/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota
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He was supposed to return to his next class. | |

When the shooting occurred, he immediately knew it was

JIQﬁi_Heiﬁe*__Ihe_LTachers and ot?g;_g;gggngg_hgggn_zg_xgn_aﬁ0und
and into the refiised

saw Jeff pass theg:::;:::]door and loock into the
| coked like he smiled and waved at

He sa running in the hall. He di?_nnt_cpen the
door for O run out. He saw him run out and went
the door for him and yelled: | |

| iTHﬂ into rhe [ ]
| He later toldl

ATter the shootin just walked out of the school.
when he

Tert.

The .22 pistol which Jeff had used on March 21, 2005

|
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I la_cknmﬂ_ada_eﬂ that he was the anthor of an TM that

saidl

[ |aqknowledged that he had, in fact, told Jeff that

| This took place on the Internet.

| Iacknowledged that he authored two IMs |

He also acknowledged authoring:

When asked if
responded that he didn't know but perhaps Jetr had told him with
all those others in IM chat with him. |

did not recall any

bé
b7C
b3
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b7C
[:::::] parents do not have any guns in the house.[:::::::]

b3
uncle has some shotguns.

According to | fvas just a jerk at the
high school.

At this point in the interview
read another IM out loud, one concerning

| On

March 21, 2005, [was looking glw_qf_um_day_._l
He and| | had planned to go t

It was all a situation which had gotten out of hand.

i
|
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,O0n O

3/27/2005 ,Page

6

When asked how:l feels about
that he just feels sad that Jeff is gone.

ﬁbff_?ow, he replied
claimed that he

b6
b7cC
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At this point in the interview, 11:08 am,

was called out of the room. [:::::]took that opportunitr for
relief, and returned at 11:16 am. At that point,

advised

AL _11:25 am, Assistant Special Agent in Charge (A
entered the interview room at the request of

| | and the interview continued.

advised that March 21st was -just an ordina dav.
at| |

He reitera;e; ;l

bé
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b3

At this point in the interview, at approximately 11:50
am, ASAC left the interview room.

| |had no knowledge that] [
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b3

| because Jeff had

talked about getting a summer job.
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1

approached

About two or three weeks prior to March 21

2005 | |

bé
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At this point in the interview SA[____ |left the
interview again and SA tontinued the interview.

In responge to an inguirv concerning the point whenl |

bé
b7C
b3
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b3
At 2:00 pm, SA arrived in the interview room and
joined in questioning

About two months ago.] |

sa | | showed] |
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_ At this point in the interview, 2:05 pm, | | father
came in. | I |
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b3

At this point in the interview, ar._L|2- 2 pm,
I:]reentered the interview room. SA left The interview
room at 2:25 pm in the company of| | sa| |
continued by himself. .

At this point in the interview, at approximately 2:45 pm,
SAl entered the interview room brieflv to advise SA

o cease the interview of | remained in the
interview room in the company of SA| |

At 3:14 pm, SII |returned to the interview room.
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| |was then allowed to visit with his father. I |

At 4:20 pm, |
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On 03/31/2005, SA| | conducted the Be

following investigation in Minneapolis, MN in regards to a FD-71

received on 03/29/2005 at the Red Lake Command Post The
comnlainant indicated that I

i had information regarding the Red Lake High

School shooting incident.

On 03/31/2005, writer attempted to contacd::::::::]
through hex sunervisor.l t the only telephone number
provided, was not in the office, but the
secretary provided| | telephone extension. Writer called
the number and left a message. NEGATIVE CONTACT

/05/2005 and 04/07/2005, writer attempted to
contact[::?i:ii through the same te number, leaving a
message eac ime. On 04/07/2005, phoned the Minneapolis
FBI office and left a message requesting a meeting on %ffffffffs.
On 04/07/2005, writer telephoned back, unable to reach
A message was left agreeing to the meeting on 04/08/2005 at
8:45am. On 04/08/2005, | |did not make the arranged
meeting. NEGATIVE CONTACT

On 04/08/2005, writer again contacted
Another meeting has been set for 04/11/20Q5 at 9:00am at the

Bureau of fice with both and her
daughter,

098jjwo02.insexrt

—ded) 2D
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Date of transcription  04/11/2005

| | was _contacted at his place

r:ﬁ_residenTe on| |
He was advised of the identity of the interviewing

agents and the nature of the contact. Following same, he gave
written consent for the intervi open and search his Red
Lake High School locker, Numberx

Following same, the interviewers proceeded to Red Lake
High School and located said locker. It was unlocked by
[ at 9:45 am. The locker was photographed and then
searched. No seizures were made and the locker was closed and
relocked.

The Consent to Search form and an inventory of what was
observed in the locker is contained in the 1A portion of this file.

Investigation on 04/09/2005 aa Red Lake, Minnesota

File # 198A-MP-66145-209~—49 | , Date dictated 04 /11/2005
BI Sr
by SA [pe
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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male, Indian, born on] ]
[ | mailing address | telephone
number provided the following information after being
advised as to the identity of the interviewing Agents and the
nature of the interview.

is in the 10th Grade and currently attends high

school in]

[:::] is acquainted with JEFF WEISE, who he has known for

approximately three vears. WEISE was close friends with

who attends Red Lake High School.

lmet WEISE throuahl lseveral vears ago T"E‘_d.ESCI_LbEd_I

[ lalso
stated| [also knows JEFF WEISE.

[ ]

Investigation on 03/22/2005 at Red Lake, MN

File # 198A-MP-66145 —3n2— = 3R D Date dictated  03/29/2005
N D
by SA TIB:keu - o

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your dgency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Agents asked| |if his sister|

| or

her friends, |

|[knew WEISE.

|did not Believe they knew WELSE.

b3
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On 03/21/2005, FBI Minneapolis Evidence Response Team
(ERT) was requested to travel to Red Lake Indian Reservation near
Bemidji, Minnesota to process a c¢rime scene relating to a school
shooting incident at the Reservation High School. Members of the

team who responded included Team Leader SA | |SA
sal . | sa| | sA
| sa | [ SA] ] and Photographer
SA | | also assisted in certain aspects

of the processing of the scene.

Minneapolis ERT arrived at Red Lake Senior High School
(RLSHS) at approximately 12:10 a.m. on 03/22/2005. Upon arrival,

Minneapolis FBI SWAT was completing a safety clear of the building.

Upon completion, Minneapolis SWAT turned control of the building
over to Minneapolis ERT at approximately 12:25 a.m. Minneapolis

ERT stayed on scene until approximately 2:10 a.m. becoming familiar
with the scene and planning the processing of the scene. The scene

consisted generally of a vehicle, multiple school hallways and

classrooms and a limited area of the exterior school grounds. The

bodies of the victims had been removed by medical and law
enforcement personnel before Minneapolis ERT arrived and evidence
number cards had been placed next to certain items of possible
evidence by local law enforcement officials.

Minneapolis ERT returned to the scene later on the

morning of the 22nd at approximately 9:15 a.m. Minnesota Bureau of

Criminal Apprehension Crime Scene personnel arrived at the scene
shortly after. Minneapolis Team Leader coordinated with BCA Team

leader| | and determined that the school would be broken

down into smaller scenes and that the scenes would be divided
between FBI and BCA for processing. The school was broken down
into scenes A-Q. FBI processed scenes A, B, D, E, F, K, L, M, N,
O, P, and Q. BCA processed scenes C, G, H, I and J. The scene
locations are noted on a school map which is located in the 1A
gsection of this file. BCA arranged with the State Patrol to get
aerial photographs of the school.

ERT and BCA then processed the scene throughout 03/22-
25/2005. Processing included but was not limited to photography,

videography, blood swabbing, sketching and collection of evidence.

Three guns were found during the search to include a 22 caliber

Investigation on 03/22-25/2005t Red Lake Senior High School

ric# 198A-MP-66145 =307 — IR B Date dictated  03/28/2005

by

A\DY
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handgun, a 12 gauge shotgun and a 40 caliber handgun. Collected
items were packaged, labeled and brought back to the Minneapolis
FBI office to be placed into evidence. As firearms evidence was
collected, duct tape was placed on the collection spot and labeled
with what had been collected at the spot. Computer hard drives
containing digital video from the school's surveillance cameras
were also seized with the assistance of

[:%;::;g Further details of the scene processing are contained in
t

e administrative logs prepared by the Team Leader. These logs
are being maintained in the 1A section of this file.

ader| |turned over to FBI Team
Leaderl | all evidence the BCA had collected at the
school as well as evidence it had collected while processing the

subject's grandfather's home. This evidence was also transported
to the Minneapolis FBI office to bée placed into evidence.

FBI Laboratory components were contacted through ERTU at
FBIHQ. Members of the Firearms and Toolmarks Unit, IPGU and Photo
Operations arrived on scene 03/23/2005 and 03/24/2005 and stayed on
scene until 03/25/2005.

On 03/25/2005, SA was informed that the school
libraryfffﬁffjbe sketched and items on and near tables be looked

at. SA drew a not to scale sketch of the room for
investigator's use. IPGU created a more detailed sketch of the

library. Items I.Qn_a.nd_ammld_h.bmn;d.esks_a.ud_tabies were
searched by SAs
Minneapolis ERT and the Laboratory Components completed

the processing of the school early in the evening of 03/25/2005 and
control of the building was given to the Bureau of Indian Affairs.

b6
bicC
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| | American Indian female, Date of BirthI(DOB)
| was
interviewed at her residence in Red Lake, Minnesota on Wednesday,
March 23, 2005. [ ]|was advised of the identities of the
viewing agents and the purpose of the interview. Thereafter,
rovided the following information:

On Monday, March 21, 2005,[::::]was inl |ph)
[:::::::]class when she heard gunshots. Within moments, WEISE
appeared at the doorway to the classroom with a handgun and
randomly fired shots into the room. | |

| | As WEISE
moved on down the hallway, | |and the other students in the
classroom fled td l{nh) classroom There she saw

After a few
minutes, th tudents_evacuated the r in an i
school. ihelped

During the escape, she heard bullets hitting the concrete walls
around her.

| WEISE was very interested
in draw1ng and would often draw plctures of people kllllng other

people in his notebogks. The las h W
Ibefore the shooting, _

Based on how WEISE agr‘gﬂ.l :I felt EhﬁLhuas_ﬁmle
depressed.

Investigation on 03/23/2005 a Red Lake, Minnesota

i

File # 198D=MDP= = ) Date dictated
SA (gws Jwh
by SA h—
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I:lnoted that WEISE was not a loner nor picked on at b7C
school. He was the type of person that if someone had a problem b7D
wtih him, he was always confront the issue to try and fix it right
away. WEISE had several good friends. indicated that his
closest friends were and that she

and| |
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| | [ A i ian f le, Date of Birth (DOB) s
Efffffﬁiewed at her residence in| | b6

on Wednesday, March 23, 2005. | | was advised of the b7C

identities of the intervi g agents and the purpose of the
interview. Thereafter,i provided the following information:

On Monday, March 21, 2005,[:::::]was in the[:::::::]when
she heard shots coming from the ha oon after she heard the
shots, JEFFREY WEISE walked by the%r with a gun in his
hand. i ISE with the gun, and other students
ran tol ioffice. She did not see any shots fired.

has seen WEISE several times while wvisiting
([ph) . The last time she visited (ph) was about a

year and a half ago in the summer. Usually, would be sitting
around watching television.

o
[ ] |
Investigation on 03/23/05 at Red Lake, Minnesota
File # 1908A-MP-66145 30 ~ DB Date dictated
by SA gwgﬂwa SA kmk%ﬂa/
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| | male, Indian, born on| | b3
mailing address| | telephone be
number | | provided the following information after b7C

being advised as to the identities of the interviewing Agents and
the nature of the interview:

[::::]stated he is currently in the eleventh grade at
Red Lake High School. He was at school on Monday, March 21, 2005,
during the time of the shooting. At approximately 2:07 p.m., he
recalls being inside the koom at the high school, when
he heard two gunshots. The counselor in the room told all the
students te-cet daoum Then he heard another five more gunshots.

He recalls phonetic) calling 911 on her cell phone.
The next thing he recalls hearing was the police yelling, "Drop
your gun!" Approximately ten minutes later, one of the counselors

told the students to leave the school.

stated he never saw who was doing the shooting.

| stated he is familiar with Jeff Weise, but that he dtf:ffﬁ

lass with him. He recalls Jeff Weise talking with
while in school.

Investigation on 3/23/2005 at | | MN

File # 198A-MP- 66145 ZnG"w B¢ Date dictated 3/29/2005
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| [ male, Indian, born| | residing Eg
[ | teTephone number b7g
[ | provided the following information after being advised

as to the identities of the interviewing Agents and the nature of
the interview:

| | He described i j one that dressed in the
Gothic style clothes. |

| | stated that Weise

was not accepted by others and was being labeled ag a Gothic gquyv.

| [ |believes people
should not be labeled for the way they dress or the music they
listen to.

[::::::]recalls that Weise was taking an antidepressant
drug called Prozac. He recalls hearing that Weise |

Investigation on 3/23/2005 at MN

File # 19BA-MP-£6145 ~And—— AG=) Date dictated  3/29/2005
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| I Juvenile Chippewa Female, date of
birthl | parend telephone number
was
advised of the identity of the interviewing Agents and fhe Victim
Witness Specialist and the nature of the interview.
thereafter, voluntarily provided the following information:

was interviewed with regard to her knowledge of

[fff:fff]Lake High School shooting which occurred on March 21, 2005.
is a 12th Grade Student at Red Lake High School | |

was at school for a few hours on the morning of the shooting.

However,|

When the shontinag hpﬁa'nl Iwag il |

| [recalls that approximately 5 minutes to 3 in the
afternoon she heard what she termed as loud and unusual noises
outside the classroom. Shortly after[ ] heard the loud
noises, the fire alarm for the high school began to ring.

After the fire alarm began to ring,l |told the

students it was time to go and evacuated the students from the

class room and the high school building. [ |was at a building

across the road from the high school]|

[ | after the evacuation At that point.l lbecan
Investigation on 03/24/2005  at Minnesota
File # 198A-MP- -2 ol ' Date dictated 03/30/2005 q}w
SA VICTIM WITNESS SPECIALIST
byBS: GEM: kcu
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approximately one month ago communicated with WEISE by computer by

using a hotmail account. Over the past year, most of]
conversations with WEISE were in person and at school.

bé
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American Indian female, Date of Bi b3
(DOB) | i ' i i b6
b7C

|]on Wednesday, March 24, 2005. After| | was
advised of the identities of the interviewing agents and the
purpose of the interview, she provided the following information:

On Monday, March 21, 2005, | was in]| |
chass when she heaxd gunshots from outside the classroom.
ne o he bullets fired, |
| | Soon after, JEFFREY
WEISE walked bf and entered the classroom next door and began to

shoot. and the rest of her classmates ran to safety.

E;:::::] did not know WEISE personally but saw him walking
in the halls at school. He dressed like a goth and generally hung
around with people who dressed the same.

has a friend,l |
and may have information regarding the shooting.

Investigation on 03/24/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota

File # 198A-MP-66145—23n59 =~ Q'Q[ ) Date dictated
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_L date of birth| |
[fffiii:ffcurity Account Number] telephone number| ]

who resides at| |

was interviewed at her reésidence. AFter being advised of the 22
identity of the interviewing agents and the purpose of the BC
interview |provided the following information: bTD

:’:_a_g_bppﬂ a teacher at Red Take Hiah Schoonl for

| | 2 Red lake High school
Student, was scheduled to attend| | seventh period

veal I

On March 21, 2005, | |began her class in her
classroom. | |

Investigation on 03/25/2005 at Bemidji, Minnesota

File # 198A-MP-66145 — 4d6~" Date dictated 03/31/2005
SA

by SA
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heard two shots, which she identified as being
fired fr “gun, stood up from her desk, and looked into the
hallway. | saw JEFF WEISE (WEISE) in the hallway, at the

]_qu_eLngaI_t_h_e_schoo] entrance. standing near and locking at the

| |and began walking down the hallway in her
direction. WEISE was approximately fifteen feet froﬂ[::f:::]when

she saw him near the hallway corner. Two gtudents, not from the
group of five students she brought to the room, fled from
the room through the back door.

closed and locked the door between the computer
room and the main hallway, and estimated WEISE was approximately
ften to twelve feet from the door when she locked it.

[ locked the door from therd to the
main hallway at the same time ocked the door from
room to the main hallway. '
[::::::]moved near the door bhetween the[ |room and
the connectina hallway tq_the and began ushering students

from the into tth________ﬁroom. Hhilﬁ us?exlna_students]
from the into the room saw

bé
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[ | in the
Iremembers the following students enfering the b3
durina the lock down: b6
b7C
I and ne or the b7D

was not sure,
room from

ninth grade girl as
but_thought thati Jmay have entered the
thel |during the lock down.

| |closed the door from the[;::;:;;:]room to the
gotec

| believing it more important to pr e students in lock
down| | WEISE was near the
doors and| |believed |

| | "locked down" the students, twenty-three
in total, in a small room in between thel kroom.

_EIQm_Q_m1ndQm_;n_that_:ggm_mhlﬂh_lgaks into the | |

| |1arer learned from conversations withl |
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b7C
b7D

had WEISE, who she thought was very polite and

respectful, as a student in her| |
| | WEISE had begun the quarter late because

of personal problems at home, but arrived to class a few minutes

early on his first day. WEISE sat down in the second row of seats

near the classroom door. Shortly after WEISE sat down another

student, | |
|, sat down close to WEISE. WEISE said,| [
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[ lwas unaware of any interactions between WEISE and

NEVA ROGERS prior to the day of the shooting.

[
1 |[Federal Bureau of

Investigation.
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[ | date_ni_birth_1
| [ Social Security Account Number

telephone number] was interviewed at the Red Lake
Police Department, Red Lake, Minnesota, Red Lake Indian
Reservation. After being advised of the identity of
interviewing agents and the purpose of the interviemrﬁffi:::::]
provided the following information:

| | has taught at Red Lake High School for

years. Currently,]| |teaches a | during

the sixth period which begins at approximately 1:28pm and ends at

rannxnxlmahelx_z_lénm__whiFH
|did not

remember ifl | attended class on March 21, 2005,

| however, does maintain attendance on
the desktop computer in his classroom. He believed he used it to
take attendance on March 21, 2005, and it would identify if
| | attended class that day

[ klass had approximrhelx_ﬁiﬂhaen
students in attendance on March 21, 2005. Typically,

| ALl classroom computers have a generic
username and password provided by the school; students do not have
individual usernames and passwords assigned to them.

Investigation on 03/25/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota
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| teaches a| ______ |class which JEFF WEISE

i (WEISE) was scheduled to attend. WEISE
involving World War II German soldiers. i |

taught| |during the first
semester of this yvear, a class which WEISE was scheduled to attend.
WEISE'S attendance tof flass was low.

I |could recall no interaction, prior to the
shooting, between NEVA ROGERS (ROGERS) and WEISE.

When the shooting started during seventh periodl

was |
| | When he heard

the shooting he immediately went to t}r.al_hi_#pithin his
classroom and locked himself 1n31de. 1d not see WEISE

during the shooting.

A sketch of his ilassxnnm_nas provided to the Federal
Bureau of Investigation by detailing the most common
locations where | | sat during second semester
sixth period| | The sketch is included with this
report in a 1-A envelope.

|
WEISE'S attendance tq [class was sporadic.
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Date of transcription 03/27/2005

On March 27, 2005, | | Indian male
juvenile, previously identified by the FBI provided a statement to

The statement was written by SA| |

The following is a typewritten transcription of the statement:

T | | date of birth|

| give the

following statement freely, voluntarily and without coercion on
March 27, 2005 at approximately 2:20pm.

7|

home and on the internet MSN Messenger.

Approximately two weeks ago after scho

While on the internet MSN Messenger,

ol, I was at my

I use the screen name

I was contacted by

Investigation on

by

03/27/2005 aa Red Lake, Minnesota
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Approximately a couple days later,|

At no time did I ever participate in the planning for the
school shooting which took place at the Red Lake Indian Reservation
on March 21, 2005. I have never been asked by Jeff Weise or anyone
else to assist in or participate with the shooting incident. I
have never attempted to supply any weapons, or anything else in
support of the shooting incident which took place on March 21, 2005
or any other time.

On March 21, 2005, I was in| |class at the Red

Lake Highschool. | | teaches] ]

This statement is made up of five (5) handwritten pages.
This statement is made voluntarily, without any promises and
without coercion. I have read this statement, and it is true and
‘accurate. I am not under the influence of any drugs, alcohol or
medication.

u/s/
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| A joint-agency search team arrived at thel | | bé
b7¢C

| | The team was in possession of a search warrant for the

| | home issued by United States Magistrate Raymond L.
rickson, District of Minnesota, Duluth, Minnesota. The team

consisted of the following personnel:

Federal Burean aof Tnvegtigation (FRT) Special Agents
(SAs)| Bureau of Indian

Affairs (BIA) SAs |
| | BIA Acting Director =7 BIA ASsistan
Special Agent in Charge (ASAC}' Bureau of
Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (BAITFE) SA| |

and BIA Police Officer| |

Arrival was made at the[ | residence at
approximately 8:05 ue knocked on the door and
shortly thereafter appeared at the door. He excused

himself to dress and then reappeared. He permitted AD LeRoccque,

ASAq }nd SA5| |to enter the
residence.
Inside were observed| |with a young
boy. SA | and | | sat at the kitchen table and SA
| | allowed |

Jeff Weise, recovered from Weise's computer by FBI forensic

specialists. | | in response to a reguest from SA
E:f:::::] then authorized SA| i to takd computer, which
was located in a separate room. | |executed an FD-26
(Consent to Search) and a FD-941 (Consent to Search Computer). At
that point, SAs entered the| |home and
were led by | | to a rear room where the following items
were seized:

Image CPU tower, Serial No. ECDG020416; Paul BunyanNet
Modem, S/N 512322-001-00; Acerview 76e monitor, S/N 9172402001;
Intel D85Perl computer motherboard; computer mouse, bearing number

M01577331; Set of computer speakers with AVS 300 "Woofer;" dark
grey computer keyboard; computer cables; Compact Disc (CD) -
"Santa's Top 10 Favorites;" CD - HP Deskjet Printer 3802; Memorex

Investigation on 03/27/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota

File # 199%@&%@ Date dictated 04/12/2005
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CD-R - "Slots from Bally Gaming;" Memorex CD-R, untitled; CD -
"Call For Duty," Number 2 with box; empty CD box; CD - Paul
BunyanNet Internet; LG CD recording software; CD - CyberLink
Power DVD; Hyper Media CD-R, untitled with gift tag; CD - "Reel
Deal Slots;" Webrool Window Washer software package; CD - Windows
98 GxXXTK8-7M96R-3XHJF-67330-2CDXD.

Mr. _ agreed to allow his son to be
uestion a he Red Lake Juvenile Detention Centexr. He advised

The remainder of the investigative team departed the

residence at approximately 8:30 am. A

receipt ror the items seized was provided to | |,fffiflln
the day at the Juvenile Detention Center. As a result of|
permission to take the above items, the search warrant

for the residence was not executed and was subsequently returned to
the United States District Court in Duluth.

bé
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: b3
who resides near | | b6

inl | was interviewed bIC
at his residence. After being advised of the identifv of the
interviewing agents and the purpose of the interview
provided the following information:

I L. identified herself as the
grandmother of , identified the Dell

Dimension 4400 computer with serial number F8WGll as the computer
used byl said[______ lhad used the computer

fthat morninag. even thaonah she was not snhinnosed o 1ise the comnuter

[ lidentified las the

owner of the computer. Writer requested] | ask] fto
sign a form FD-26 and FD-941, authorizing the Federal Bureau of
Investigation to search the computer.

said | |did not feel comfortablg_signfng
anything bécause she was upset about| | and that

had toldl to tell that he_sh ign the forms
because he owned i1t as much as she did. i the
computer was purchased "halvsies" by Writer

requested[ ] sign the form FD-26 and FD-941. | Figned the
form FD-26 and FD-941.

A copy of the receipt was left with[::::::] and the FD-26
and FD-941 signed by[::::::]are attached to this document in a 1A.

Investigation on 03/27/2005 at Minnesota
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date of birth| I
. | social security number
[celephone number| | was interviewed in an
inner office of the Red Fake_JTvenile Detention Center on Highway
1, Red Lake, Minnesota. was previously interviewed by
Special Agent| |]of the Federal Bureau of Investigation.
Also present for this interview were Special Agent]
Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA). After being advised of the
nature is interview and the identities of the interviewing
agents[ff:ffijprovided the following information:

On Marchr21*_2QQfJ |at the Red
Lake High School. normal work hours were from 8:00 a.m. to

3:30 p.m !

Investigation on 04/03/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota
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I [

|sketched her path of
travel on a map of the school. The map was placed in a FD 340 and
will be maintained in a 1-A subfile of this case.)
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her cell phone to call the police.

As[:::::]exited the middle school she started looking for

E::::] attempted to caLl_the]Red Lake Police Department

four times without any answer. panicked when the calls
wouldn't go through. E:::::]thought that perhaps something had
happened at the Eolice station, similar to what was happening at

the school. then called 911 on her cell phone. The
digpatcher put her through to the Red Lake Police Department.

advised that[::;:::] a Red Lake teacher, came up to
her after the shooting, while she was outside the high school, and

told hexr that | |

On March 21, 2005, Jwas told by | lthat
the phone at the front security desk was not working.
advised they started having problems with the phone on Friday,
March 18,2005. The problem was reported to the office at the
school on Friday.

I | advised that|

| advised on March 21, 2005, shortly
after the shooting incident,| ent up to the front door to

bé
b7C
b7D




. 14
FIJ-302a (Rev. 10-6-95)

198A-MP-66145

Continuation of FD-302 of | | ,O0n 04/03/2005 _,Page

4

check on her. I:lthen saw the police car and thought the
police was already there helping.
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talk to her and asked how believed
WEISE was picked on by other kids because he was different.
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at Red Lake High School.
rumors at school, home, or in |

denied ant:fffff knowledge of the shooting incident

| stated she had hadn't heard any
the community regarding a possible

shooting at the school.

| advised that a couple of months ago

—
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on 4/4/2005, the following investigation was conducted
by at St. Paul, Minnesota:
At the request of ssal | the

fingerprints of

Jeffrey Weise (deceased) were obtained from the

Ramsey Cou ! ffice, St. Pau Minnesota. Forensic
Technicia provided SA with the prints.

On instant date, the prints were transported to Minneapolis

Divigion, Squad

6.
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On 4/11/05 Special Agent (sa)|
received the medical records of | [date of_Dbairrnl

and ofI |, date of bixthl from
MeritCare Hospital, Fargo, ND. | |[advised the ‘reroras—arTe——
from 3/21/05 to 4/5/05.

The records have been placed into the 1C section of the
file.

It should be noted only authorized the
release of information of] |[information for the Red Lake
School shooting investigation only and prohibited the release of
the information to the media.

105rvrl10.302

Investigation on 4/11/05 aa Fargo, ND

File # 198A-MP-66145.32 2~ “’m Date dictated  4/15/05
7

by

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

b3
bé
b7C




FD-302 (Rev. 10-6-95)

2t

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 04/12/2005

’ | | date of bipth.| | was located b6
. at hj ed Lake, Minnesota. |was interviewed b7C

ith i his aunt, present. (The refe
rd throughout this communication refers to I
il was advised of the identity of e
i iewing agent and the purpose of the interview. Thereafter,
I_lm;mrprovided the following information:

On March 21, 2005, | |uas_bmu.e_a.l]_d‘ay with[ |
[ 1] also known as | until 2:50
p.m. At that time, they left and drove to _Lbihg_snj.ﬁal in Red
Lake, Minnesota, to deliver some papers to uncle. They
were in the high school at approximately 2:55 p.m. At the
school, heard a fire alarm and saw kids running out of the
school. They had stopped their van at the convenience store and

got out of the vehicle. | | also saw cops with guns. When
they were at the hospital, botH |went inside.

|:|was not with Jeffrey Weise on that day. The
last time he had seen Weise was one month before the shooting.
I Idid not. go to school on 3/21/20085 Samenne mav have g=aid

Investigation on 4/12/2005 aa Red Lake, MN
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date of birth,| | was located

rand_inﬁerzi= his residence atr-
was advised of the identities of the
' lewing agents and the purpose of the interview. Thereafter,
| |provided the following information:

Ewas at Red Lake High School (RLHS) on 3/21/2005,
the day o e high sg¢hool shootings. During the seventh hour, the
last hour of the day, was_in his| class.

kphonetic) was thel I

| | was not in
class that_dazjﬁ Inever showed up for the seventh hour
class. ad seen him in the hallway that day though.

| ] Normallvy | ]

| [thought that because of the | [
teacher, | |

[ | There were approximately
six others in class that day. | |
were two of those present. )I,:]did not know the names of the
others. [::::::]hadn't seen Jeffrey Weise in approximately one
month.

Investigation on 4/12/2005 at | | Minnesota
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GRAND JURY MATERIAL - DISSEMINATE PURSUANT TO RULE 6 (e)

[ | date of birth, | | was
advised of the identities of the interviewing ag n he

urpose of the interview. | | address is
| | telephone number, | [ was

present with|

The
interview was conducted at the office of the Bureau of Criminal
Apprehension (BCA), 3700 N. Norris Court NW, Bemidji, Minnesota.

| Iappeared in conijunction with a federal grand
jury subpoena. | |
compliance with the subpoena. The DNA request on the subpoena was
waived. Before beginning the interview, [ lwas told he was
free to leave; he was not under arrest, nor would he be arrested at
the conclusion of the interview; he was under no obligation to talk
to agents and that agents would not think differently of him if he
chose not te speak to agents; and that the door to the room was
unlocked. Thereafter,| Iprovided the following
information:

Investigation on 4/13/2005 at Bemidji, MN
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During the gseventh period on 3/21/2005, | | was in

eard two "boom" sounds. At first, he did

not think it was gunfire. He didn't know what to do. He wanted to

go home. He peeked out the|

Iinto the next hallwass

and looked through the two

said something like,

He caw Weigse naca by. He
also in
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Had known that a school shooting was going to happen that
day, he would not have gone to school.

|
|
‘ andﬁ;iﬁ_das_s_[nates were finally released at approximately 4:00 PM.
|
I

|has never heard the term "Trench Coat Mafia" or

TCM. He kwmmmwummﬁ
clothing.

Heise asked ifl




FD-302 (Rev. 10-6-93)

-1-

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 04/13/2005

GRAND JURY MATERIAL - DISSEMINATE PURSUANT TO RULE 6 (e)

| |DOB:| | addresd

a conference room at the Bureau of Criminal Apprehension - Bemidji
Regional Office, 3700 N. Norris Ct. NW, Bemidji, MN., Also present
and contributing to the interview was Special Agentl |
Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA). was advised oI the

identity of the interviewing agents and the purpose of the
interview. | |was advised that he was not under arrest,
that he did not have to answer any stions, and that he was free
to leave the interview at anytime.l |then provided the
following information:

[ |[was interviewed 1in

Investigation on 04/13/2005 at Bemidji, MN
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| |then advised that he did not wish to answer any
more questions and left the interview.
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GRAND JURY MATERIAL - DISSEMINATE PURSUANT TO RULE 6 (e)

I_| | iuvenile male, date of birth b3
address

was interviewed 1In & bé
b7C

b7D

conference room at the Minnesota Department of Public Safety,
Bureau of Criminal Apprehension office in Bemidiji, Minnesota. Also

present at the interview were S ial Agent|
Bureau of Indian i mother,
telephone number and father,

At the start of the interview at 12:20 pm,[::::]was
advised that his appearance for the interview was voluntary, that
the door to the conference room was closed for privacy only, and
that he was free to leave at any time.

| |advised he was in] |

| |class the day of the shooting) fould hear gunshots and
people running.

and there is not
and has never been an Internet connection at his residence.

Investigation on 04/13/2005 a Bemidji, Minnesota
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The following investigation was conducted by SAl and SA b3
_|on March 23, 2005: b6
b7C
I|=Jh1dian female, date of birth ]
fwas interviewed at her home iri |
| | On Monday, March 21, 2005] fwas in school during the morning but
| |before the shooting occurred. She was with her friend |

[ Jonly knew JEFF WEISE through seeing him at school, but did not
talk with him. In the past, WEISE had| |
[ ]She had no knowledge of anything related to the school shooting.

| lIndian female, date of birt{ |
was interviewed at her home in| |
On Monday, March 2T, 2005, at the fime of the shooﬁng:l was in school and heard what
sounded like gunshots and screaming. Her teacher locked the door to the classroom and after the
incident she left the school without incident. She did not know JEFF WEISE other than from
seeing him at school. She had no knowledge of anything related to the school shooting.

#I Indian female, date of birth |

was interviewed at her home inl |
| On Monday, March 21, 2005, at the time of the shooting:l was at school in

class. She heard noises that sounded like gunshots and
heard screaming, but did not see anything. She did not know JEFF WEISE other than from seeing
him at school. She stayed away from him because he looked scary.

[Indian male, date of birthl |0f
as interviewed at his current residence. On Monday, March 21, 2005, at the time of the

shooting] |

in. At the time of the shooting heard gunshots and screaming but did not see anything.

His class hid for about 30 minutes and then were moved outside to safety. He did not know

WEISE other than from class but noted that he tended to dress goth.
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The following investigation was conducted by SA| lanasA— 1] Do

bicC

at Red Lake Indian Reservation, Red Lake, Minnesota, on March 24, 2005:

Indian male, date of birtl] b |

[ ]wastelephonically interviewed. On Monday, March 21, 2005]| |did not attend school.
He did not know JEFF WEISE and indicated he was having a tough time dealing with the tragedy
and requested a counselor call him at home. He was referred to FBI Victim Specialists.
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The following investigation was conducted by SA hnd SA| | igc
at Red Lake Indian Reservation, Red Lake, Minnesota, on March 25, 2005:

| |indian male, date of birth{ [of] |
| |was interviewed at his current residence. On Monday, March 21, 2005,
| |did not go to school. He did not know anything about the shooting other than what he
had heard from 0thers|:|mew JEFF WEISE though school, but was not close to him and
did not notice anything suspicious about him.
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Customfer Service b7C
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1 | was advised or the identity o the

Agent and the natyé of the interview.
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ot iriay FiC a—
File # 198A-MP-66145- 3{)&.—-“@‘—*‘“‘ Date dictated 04/20/2005
. ' 2 8 2005
by _ SA i pg APR .
) 7

no ev Care w[EQL o, 9 EBI - MINNEAPOLIS

This "document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL. It is the property oL th and 15] [0ane; our iagcncy;

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. Ul




A -
w -_
198A-MP-66145 45(\
GWS:gws /) L«o{
1
On 04/18/2005, SA| | conducted a b6
search and review of the website http://www.abovetopsecret.com to b7C

determine if JEFFREY WEISE, deceased Indian male, Red Lake,
Minnesota, Red Lake Indian Reservation, had posted or otherwise
communicated through said site any information that would
indicate the planning of the shooting of students at Red Lake
Highschool on 3/21/2005.

sa| |determined that WEISE did make posts to
the website, but that none of his posts indicated the planning of
the school shooting; nor did they indicate an attempt to acquire
guns, bombs, or other instruments that could have been used in a
school shooting or in the mass murder of students. The posts
that WEISE made to the website were consistent with the nature of
the website, which is discussion of supernatural and/or otherwise
unexplained phenomena.
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